MINUTES
LINCOLN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MONDAY, DECEMBER 2, 2013

The Lincoln County Board of County Commissioners met Diecember 2, 2013 at the
Citizens Center, Auditorium, 115 West Main Street, Lincolnton, North Carolina, at 6:30
P.M.

Commissioners Present:

Alex E. Patton, Chairman

Carl E. Robinson, Jr., Vice Chair
James A. Klein

Carrol D. Mitchem

Cecelia A, Martin

Others Present:

W. Tracy Jackson, County Manager
Martha W. Lide, Assistant County Manager
Wesley L. Deaton, County Attorney

Amy S. Atkins, Clerk to the Board

Planning Board Members:
Christine Poinsette, Chair
Darrell Gettys, Vice-Chair

Dr. Crystal Mitchem, Secretary
Jeflrey Todd Burgin

John Dancoff

Cathy Davis

Floyd Dean

Keith Johnson

Brian Rabalais

Call to Order: County Manager, Tracy Jackson called the December 2, 2013 meeting of
the Lincoln County Board of Commissioners to order. Commissioner Robinson gave the
Invocation and led in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Election of Chair: Mr. Jackson opened the floor to nominations for Chairman.
Commissioner Robinson nominated Commissioner Alex Patton as Chairman.

Mr. Jackson called for a vote for Commissioner Patton as Chair: Unanimously approved.

Election of Vice Chair: Chairman Patton conducted the election of Vice Chairman.




Commissioner Martin nominated Commissioner Robinsen for Vice Chairman.

Chairman Patton called for votes for Commissioner Robinson: Unanimously approved.

Adoption of Agenda: Chairman Patton presented the agenda for the Board’s approval.

! -Ca.l.l-to Orcler

; Invocation - Comimissioner Robinson

AGENDA

Lincoln County Board of Commissioners Meeting
Monday, December 2, 2013

6:30 PM

James W. Warren Citizens Center

Auditorium

115 West Main Street:
Lincolnton, North Carolina

I Pledge of Allegiance ‘
Adoption of Agenda

Consent Agenda

- Tax Requests for Releases - Over $100

. -October 16 - November 15, 2013

.- Tax Requests for Refunds - Over $100
- September 16 - 29, 2013
- September 30 - October 13, 2013
- October 14 - 27, 2013

.- Minutes for Approval

- CDBG Monthly Status Update

.~ Capital Project Ordinance Amendment #3

'~ Resolution #2013-38: A Resolution Requesting Reallocation of Funds Held ia the Public School Building

' Capital Fund
- Budget Ordinance Amendment #2

.= Capital Project Ordinance #3 - NC 150/Henry Dellinger Rd, Line Relocation

.- 2014 Meeting Schedule

:ZOI-‘li-ll-g- Public Héar{ﬁ;gs - Randy Hawkins

i PCUR #161 Jean Turbyfill, applicant (Parcel ID# 02322, 88251 and 88250) A request for a parallel conditional
‘use rezoning of 2.6 acres from B-N (Neighborhood Business) to CU I-G (Conditional Use General Industrial)

‘to permit a storage, picking, packing and shipping center, self-stora
located at 301 N NC 16 Hwy, on the W side of NC 16 Business abou

Township.

I
i
1
¥
I
I

ge and related services, The property is
£2,000° N of NC 73, in Catawba Springs :

“CUP #327 Strata Solar, LLC, applicant (Parcel ID# 30199, 90500 and 90501) A request for a conditional use
:permit to establish a solar power generation facility in the R-SF (Residential Single-Family) district. The |



gprop.osed 36-&01‘5 si'fe IS i(;cafed o.hrthe N and. S sides of Webbs Rd at Burton Ln m Czritla.wﬂbarrsi).r-'i_ngs Tewnship. :

: CUP #326 American Tower Corp., applicant (Parcel ID# 25789 A request for a conditional use permit to erect !
! -a 195” wireless telecommunications tower in the R-T (Transitional Residential) district. The proposed site is on |
;an 1l-acre tract located at 1875 Buffalo Shoals Rd, on the W side of Buffalo Shoals Rd at Sandy Park Rd, in .
Ironton Township. ‘

4. 'Public Comments (1 minutes allowed p

et Rules of Procedure — 3 minutes per person)
' 5. :Other Business

ClAdon T

Consent Agenda: UPON MOTION by Commissioner Kliein, the Board voted
unanimously to approve the Consent Agenda.

- Tax Requests for Releases - Over $100
- October 16 - November 15, 2013
- Tax Requests for Refunds - Over $100
- September 16 - 29, 2013
- September 30 - October 13, 2013
- October 14 - 27, 2013
- Minutes for Approval
- CDBG Monthly Status Update
- Capital Project Ordinance Amendment #3 ’
- Resolution #2013-38: A Resolution Requesting Reallocation of Funds Held in the Public School
Building Capital Fund
- Budget Ordinance Amendment #2
- Capital Project Ordinance #3 - NC 150/Henry Dellinger Rd. Line Relocation
- 2014 Meeting Schedule

*¥*Htems listed in the Consent Agenda are on file in the office of the Clerk to the Board and are hereby
made a part of these minutes as though fully set forth herein, ***

Zening Public Hearings: Randy ITawkins presented the following:

Parallel Conditional Use Rezoning #161 — Jean Turbvfill, applicant:

The applicant is requesting a parallel conditional use rezoning of 2.6 acres from B-N
(Neighborhood Business) to CU I-G (Conditional Use General Industrial) to permit a
storage, picking, packing and shipping center, self-storage and related services.

Warehousing and shipping are permitted uses and self-storage is a conditional use in the
I-G district, and all are conditional uses in the Eastern Lincoln Development District
(ELDD). If the rezoning request is approved, the use of the propetty would be subject to
the approved plan and any conditions mutually approved by the county and the applicant.

The property is located at 301 N. NC 16 Hwy., on the west side of N.C, 16 Business
about 2,000 feet north of N.C. 73. It is adjoined by property zoned B-G (General
Business) and B-N. Land uses in this area include business and residential. This property



s located in an area designated by the Lincoin County Land Use Plan as regional
business.

Chairman Patton opened the public hearing.
Larry Turbyfill, 181 Quail Glen Court, Denver, NC, stated that he is the General Manager
of Turbyfill Hardware and Rental Company. He said he is here to answer any questions

the Board has. Mr. Turbyfill said it will probably be the same or less traffic on-site as
before.

Being no additional speakers, Chairman Patton declared the public hearing closed.

The following transcript was taken and submitted by Geri Halma Court Reporting for
Conditional Use Permit #327 — Strata Solar, LLC, applicant:
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Lincoln County Board of Commissioners Meeting

James W. Warren Citizens Center Auditcrium
115 West Main Street
ILincolnton, North Carolina
Monday, December 2, 2013
6:30 p.m.

County Commigsioners

Alax E. Patton, Chairman
Carl E. Robinson, Jr., Vice Chairman
James A. Xlein
Carrol D. Mitchen
Cecelis A, Martin

Lincoln County Planning Board

Christine Poingette, Chair
Darrell d@Gettys, Vice-Chair
Dr. Crystal Mitchem, Secxetary
Jeffrey Todd Burgiln
John Dancoff
Cathy G. Davis
Floyd Dean
Keith Johnson
Brian Rabalals

CUP #326 Strata Scolar, LLC, Applicant

Reported by:
geri Halma, M.F.A., CSR, RPR, CLVE

Registered Professional Reporters
Certified Legal Video Spacialist
P. 0. Box 811 Newton, NC 28658
800.445.0388 £28.465.0028 Fax: 828.466.1471
E-Mail: ghcr@halmadepos.com
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Z (Pages 2 to 5)

¢ Page 2 Page 3
4 APPEARANCES 94 INDE X
2 WESLEY |.. DEATON and ELYSE B. JOHNSON, 2 WITNESS EXARMINATION BY BAGE
3 Attorneys-at-law, {Pendiston, Pendlcton & Deaton}, 291 Naovti 3 George Arena 15
4 Academy Strest, Post Olfice Box 159, Lincolnton, Norih 4 Mr. Burchette 54
§ Sarolina, 280230159, 704.735.0483, wideaton@ppd-law.com, 5 Tead Campbell 69
& appearing on behalf of Lincoln Gounty, [ Mr. Burchatte T2
7 JAMES &, SCARBROUGH, Atforney-ataw, (Ferguson, 7 James L. Kiser 74
B Scarbrougin Hayes, Hawkins & DeMay, P.A.} 65 McCacharn & Martha Caralyn Mcl.ean 9
9 Boulevard, Southeast, Post Office Box 444, Cancord, North 9 HNadine Deasan 84
16 Caroline, 28026-0444, T04.788.3211, appearing on behalf of 10 Jane Roddy a7
11 Sallvisw Owaners and Concarned Citizens Association. 11 - Marty Wuifhorst 141
12 ROBERT L. BURCHETTE and R. SUSANNE TODD, 12 NGeborah Catalano 112
i3 Attorneys-at-law, (Johnstor Allison & Hord) 1965 East 12  Timothy Mooney 114
14 Morehead Sircet, Past Office Box 36489, Charlotte, North 14 Mr. Burchette 122
15 Carolina, 26238, 704.332.1181, gahlum@jahlaw.com, appearing 18 Geoffrey Zawtocki 124
16 on behailf of the Strats Sciar. 16 Hr. Deatan 142
17 7 Ms. Todd 143
18 18 Fred Back 146
18 19 George Arena 149
20 20 David E. Cowley 156¢
21 21 Mary Wilson 159
22 22 Rudy Bauer 160
23 23 Robest Bonner 160
124 24 Loy Dellinger 166
g 5 Z5__ Charles Bolen 172
o Page 4 Page 5
% Richard E, Wilson 174 * PROCEEDINGS
2  Walter Fields 174 r CHAIRMAN PATTON: The next item on the agenda is
3 Mr. Burchette 184 3 Conditionatl Use Permit Number 327, Randy,
4 D.C. Harris 187 a ME. HAWKINS: This I5 the continuation of the public
8 Brent Niernann Mr. Burchette 190 $  hearing on the proposed sofar farm on Webbs Road. Strata
& Richard iirkland Me. Todd 200 8 Solar, LLE, is the applicant. And I think it weuld be
T Mr. Scarbrough 205 7 appropriate at this time, the hearing was contlnued for an
& Damon Bidencope Ms. Todd 214 € appeal hearing in front of the Board of Adjustment, and 1
a Mr. Scarbrough 230 € think it would be appropriate for Wesley to summarize that.
40 Fred Beck 239 10 GHAIRMAN PATTON: We need a pubiic hearing, Can we
11 Damon Bidencope 244 11 do this?
12 Lance Wiiliams §ir. Burchette 246 12 MR, BEATON: Yes.
13 Mr. Scarbrough 252 13 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Af right. Wa'll declare the
14 Fred Beck 258 14 publit kearing open on Conditional Use Permit Number 327.
15 15  Wesley,
16 16 MR. DEATOM: Weil, the procedure where we are is
17 17 that Strata Solar made thelr initial application and or had
18 18 their initial hearing in September and put forth their
149 19  evidence at that time.
20 20 Some questions were made by members of the board and
29 21 the Planning Sommittee aboaut Strata and the appraisals they
32 22  used,
.3 232 Then vome foiks in opposltion got up and moved to
f: 4 24  continue the matter, and the matier was continued initialiy
25 25 to the neat hearing. After the initial hearing, some group |

Geri Halma Court Reporting, Inc. gher@halmadepos.com Geri Halma,

PO Box 611, Fax 828.466.1471

Newton, NC 28658

MFA, CSR, RPR, CLVS
B00.445.0388 & 828.465.0928

2177e2f0-Tfh0-48T3-b5c3-de329410315a
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3 (Pages 6 to 9)

( - Page 6 Page 7
1 of oppenents made a request for interpretive definitions of 1 that are not represented, woulkd like to give a very brief
%  Randy Hawkins. Randy gave those definitions. An gpoeal was 2  summary. And then from that point it would he up to the
3 taken to the Board of Adjustment. 3 group ied by Nr. Scarbrough to come give evidence in
4 Eecause of that, the opposition group that 4 opposition. If there are unrepresented folks that also want
& Mr. Scarbrough represents asked that fhe hearing be defayed 5 to give evidence in opposition, they should be aliowed 1o do
& again just until the definition part could be heard by the 6 that as long as it is not duplicative.
7 Board of Adfustment. Strata Solar agreed to that, 7 And then Strata should be aHowed to give rabuttal
[ The hearing was last Monday night. And the 8 testimony.
8 opponents and the applicants put in some evidence, as wall 9 CHAIRMAN PATTON: .AI! right, With that we'li call
14 as Mr. Hawkins on behaif of the county. And at the end of 10  Roberi Burchetta.
i1 the evidence, the Board of Adjustment dismissed the appeal 51 MR. BURCHEYTE: Good evening. The [ast tinwe | was
12  as heing untimely, 12 here was November 4th, and Wesley did a great job of
3 The decision behind it was that ihe time for appeal 13 creating some traction, if | made add, to that.
14 on any kind of interpretations as to whether certain code 14 The September hearing consisted of a number of
15 applied would have been after Mr. Hawkins made his initial 18  witnesses or affidavits. Testimony was taken. At that time
6 determination that the Strata application satizsfied the 16  our testimony that was presented showed that this was—there
17  Unified Development Ordinance, and at the iatest e provided 17 ave 40 of these sitos across the stafe and never had a
18 nutice at the September hearing, And thirty days from the T8 problem with any of them. They are envirohmentaily
198 September hearing was when the time of the appeal should 19 friendly; you know, no increasad traffic. Afl the
20 Thave run. 20  requirements we thought that we had fo meet, we thought we
21 So there has been no overturning of Mr. Hawkins' 21 met.
22  definitions or his interpretations of that ar his 22 Prior to that hearing concluding, the commissioners
23 determination that the application has met the UDQ. 28  took questions fram the audience, asked questions, had
24 And where we are tonight is 1 think each side, or 24 observations: What would it look fike i | was driving down
" ) 25  each represented side, 1 should say, and there are poople 25  the road? Teil us what would be done and, by the way, get
S Page 8 Page 9
1 tegether with the property owners and see H you guys can 1 Strata bulid this project.
2  get something worked ovt. There was a meeting that took 2 Forty-eight people said no eut of 50. There wasn't
3 place in Qctober with the property owners. 'l coeme back 3 anything we could do that they would accept. Neow, what we
4 to that 2 second. 4  did though Is we listened to what they said. And I'm not
] We came back November 4th or November 5th. | think 5 going fo present this as evidence. You gota drawing of it
6 it was the 4th, Jim had filed a couple of motions, a motion 6 back here. We listened to what they said. And this
7 torecuse Mr. Mitchem, motion to continue, wanfed to have a 7 convention planning hoard could come back and say to us, by
8 hearing befora the Board of Adjustment. We saild fine. You 8 the way, you know, you have a Conditional Use Permit, the
2 know, we'd like to get that taken care of, 9  staif has supported it, but wa want to place some conditions
it That took place on the 25th, and, you know, it was a 10 onit.
11 three-and-a-half-hour hearing. It wasn't just semehody 11 Ard we want fo give you a preview of what tirey sald
12  walked in there and we said good-hye. There were lots of 12  to us were things that they were concerned with. And, you
13 things discussed at that hearing. 13 know, | want to say right now that, you know, the peopie in
14 We'ra here today fo say a couple things o you. 14 Sallview conimunity have a great community. They lave an
18 One, we heard what you said. We had & meeting in October of | 15  enclave. Ali communities— I live in Charlotte. And it's
16  the residents. We asked the residents, tell us wirat's 16  you've got Dilworth, You've got Foxcroft. You've got Myers
17 wrong, you know. 17  Park. Everybody has a fittle cammunity, a little enclave
18 And they had comments. They said: We didn’t like 13  they live in. And Saiiview has a little encilave. it's got
19 this. We didn't like the fence. We don't like the 18 berms. If'¢ got screening that takes place. Anything back
20 scraening. We would like more sereening, 20  there you can't see into it. t's a nice little place
21 The most telling part though was when Mr, Arena 2%  bordering the lake,
22  asked. There were 50 peopie there. Lance was there. 22 What's interesting is when I read the transcript of
o 23  Ms. Todd of our office was there. And at that meeting they 23 what people said at the hearing hefore the Board of
] 24  was ashed, well, hey, if they completely scraenad this 24 Adjustment, they talked about things they can see tiriving
&' 23 __property, how many of you would then be in favor of letting 25 _down the road. Forty years ago Gary Deltinper built a

Geri Halma Court Reporting, Inc. ghcr@halmadepos.com Geri Halma, MFA, C8R, RPR, CLVS
PO Box 6ll, Newton, NC 28658 Fax 828.466.147] E00.445.0388 & 828.465.0928
97638477-03ed-4731-9090-2f1108ee216b
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4 {(Pages 10 to 13)

Page 10 Page 11
1 congrete plant there, You see that driving down the road. 1 can't see through it. 1t's skaticd.
2 Thirty years ago he built the porta-joihin business there, 2 Okay. The trees-the fance would he eight feet
3 And theres hundreds of porta-johns sitling there. There is 3 tail-the trees actually are going in at a little over fonr
4  avariety of uses if you drive around there, soame of which 4  feet and in two years they would be over the tap of the
5 are residentiai, some of which are not, 5 fence.
3] Okay. This development was 15 years old. And 6 VOICE: That's not the lay of the land.
7 they've got a great development back there. Weo don't think 7 MR. BURCHETTE: All right. There have been lots of
8 we adversely impact it at ail, But one of the things, iF 1 # these hearings but | usually~ Anyway that's if you have
9 might just direct your attention, you have a drawing back $ conditions; that's some of the conditions that, when we
10 here. What we did was-- s this okay te walk ug this way? 10 heard what they had to say, that's what we're witling to do.
11 VOICE: No, 11 That's what we put into effect,
12 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Stay with the microphone. People | 12 And, you kknow, we presented our evidence, We've got
43 can hear you. 13 rebutial evidence if it's necessary. But that's where we
14 MR, BURCHETTE: Chkay. If you look at what we did, 14  are today. If you've got any quesiions, I' be hapny to
15  we took-- First of all, we went and surveyed what they had, 15  answer them now or we can wait unti! later.
16 The plants that you see there are the same planis that tirey 16 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Are there any guesfions by any
17 wsed in that area for the Sallview and the other community 17 Board of Commissioners or members of the Planning Board?
18  is-- 18 MR. KLEIN: Mr. Chaivma, is this what von're
19 NMS. TODD: Lake Normait. 18  proposing for ail three properties or just Webbs Road or
2n MEB. BURCHETTE: -Lake Norman. Those are ths same | 20  whera are we? What are we looking af here?
21 tyvees, the same bushes, everything else. 21 MR. BURCHETTE: You have a drawing. Yes, it's a
22 The fence behind that is 2 wooden fence. It's not a 22 buffer that has all the property except there's a portion of
23  chain link fence. It's not that fence. Qkay. It's a 23 the property that horders woods.
24 wouoden fence. They complained abeut that, If you want to 24 MR. KLEIN: Right.
25 _put conditions on it, we ptit av opaque woadss fance. You 25 MR. BURCHETTE: Okay. On that portion we've got the
Fage 12 Page 13
1 wooden fence and stuff, but we doi't have the landseaping 1 MR, LANCE WILLIAMS: Yeos, we would ask that the
2 there because you've got a half a mije or guarter of a mile 2 planning board, when they issue a recommendation, consider
3 of wood with mature trees there. So there is no reason to 3 what we're just presenting as a eondition tc be caomplied
A4  screen it. Nobody can see it o begin with. 4 with. And then as Bob mentionad, based on your question
5 VOICE: You can. 5 specifically in the hearing and one of the planning board
& VOICE: How about the lay of the land? I've walked 6 members, you know, wanted mare specifies and beef your
7  fhe bacic. T landscaping. And 50 we resnonded very positively with what
8 CHAIRMAN PATTON: { bellave the audience is goingto | &  you guys asked for.
8§ have to refrain from making comments. All rvight. Any other | 9 MR. BURGHETTE: (May,
10 guestions? Wr. Kiein, anything else? 10 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Any other questions? Thank you,
11 MR. KLEIN: Not from ma. 1M MR. BEURCHETTE: Thank you,
12 MR. BURCHETTE: Again Walt did the drawings that are | 12 CHAIRMAN PATTON: | believe next is Mr. Scarbrough.
13 there. They are behind you. ! didn't want to be passing 13 MR. SCARBROUVGH: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. My name
14 them cuf. We'll let them present theirs, and if vou want to 14 is Jim Scarbrough from Goncord. | represent guite a number
15 talk about it some mare, the drawings have the details on 15 of people who ave opposing this application. Asd Y think it
16 them, height of the fence, type of plants and everything. 16 nright be proper if | go ahead and give a list of my
17 MR. KLEIN: Just for a point of clarification, 17  individual clients. We have said they're an association,
18 Page 11 of 11 shows the landscaping of the land and where |18 but tiiere was some discussion about that at the Board of
19  the buffer is and is not on both parcels, all three parcels. 19 Adjustments. Some technicalitles were raised, | have a
2}  This replaces Page 11, 2¢ complete Iist here. F'd ke to put it in fhe record,
21 MR, BURCHETTE: Yes. 21 CHAIRMAN PATTON; Okay.
22 MR. KL.EIN: This rendering replaces this rendering? 22 WiR. SCARBROUGH: Thank you. Now, before { go o,
23 MR. BURCHETTE: | think the answer to your guestien Z3  just biiefly, by the way, wa had two witnesses come in after
24 s, yes. 24 we started who will need to be sworn In when they get to the
“l2s ... MR. KLEIN; | hope so. 25 point,

Geri Halma Court Reporting, Inc. ghcr@halmadepos.com @Geri Halma, M¥A, CSR, RPR, CLVS

PO Box 611, Wewton, NC 28658

Fax 828.466.1471

800.445.0388 & 828.465,0928
97838477-030d-4731-9090-2f7f08ee216b
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Page 14 Page 15
1 That map you see behing you now from Strata, we 1  new things.
2 haven't seen it. Nows, thay brougfit that map hoere to this 2 We spent o lot of money to be here tenight. And for
3  hearing tonight. We have some expensive experts over here. 3 them to come here with a plan that we haveu't seen to me is
4 None of them have seen it. This is a proposat brand new 4 not something that { have seen anybody else do at a hearing
§ tonight. They could have given us that before tonight, bhut 5 like this. And 1 don't think it should be tolerated.
& they dida't, Sa they're going o use that to argue to you. 3 Qur first withess wil be George Arenz, As some of
7 And Mr. Arena will testify in just a minute that he told 7 you may know, George is a past county commissioner. Ha is
8  them after that meeting to get back to Iim and the group if 8  very familiar with the BDO ordinance. And he is going to
9 they had any screening changes they wanrted to make, 9 talk. You krow, you have four elemants of findings of fact.
10 Nothing. We heard nothing, Our witnesses will 10 And we've got witnesses that ars going to talk about each
11 testify to that. This is wiong for thein to come up here 11 one of them., He's going to talk about Number 2, which is:
12  tonight when cur gxparts aver here hava not seen this and 12  Poes the use mesot alt the conditions and specifications of
13  they can't see it from aver there. And then they comae up 13  your ordinance?
14 hera and present this, Su we have tonighite. 14 And then we have other withessaes that arg going to
15 We worked hard to he here tanight. Our witnesses 15  go right down the line on the other requirements. Thank
16 have worked hzrd, We're very well organized. We have some | 15 vat.
17  experts. We aisc have some property owsers, They all know | 17 * ko=
18 what they're going to say. They're not going to waste your 18 GEORGE ARENA, having $irst hean duly sworn, testified as
12  time. There are not going to be duplication of testimony. 19 follows:
20 We have ahout sight or nine withesses, 20 MR. ARENS: Gaog avening, commissioners, My name is
21 And then they're Hoing to sit down. And | suppose 21  George Arana. | roside af 3808 Channel Point Lane in
22 there will he more rebuttal. But we're going to object to 22 Denver. Thatis in the Sallview Subdivision.
23 evidence that's not rebuttal. And this is nof rebutfal 23 Twas a county commissioner from 2008 to 2012 in
24 because it was not presented in evidence in chiaf. And 24  Lincoln County. Frior to that time I was on the Lincoln
{, 25__Wesley san advise you on that, We strongly object to these 25 Gounty Pianning Board. And | was on a number of the
- Page 16 Page 17
1  county's Land Use Flan steering committec and tle Unified 1  and still have & property value impact and you wauld still
2  DRevelopment Ordinance Cammitice, 2 be concerned about this devalopment. And that's the way the
3 Fhave a bachelor of science degree and an MBA, | 3  question got answered yes of no,
4 co-founded and ran a microwave radio equipment company for 4 So all these people are 341 concerned whother thay
§ 15 years. And for the three years prior to moving to North & screened it opaguely or nof, that thera would still be other
6 Carolina in 2004, | was a division manager for Sear-Brown, a 6 issues that would nffect sheir progarty vaiue,
7 large northeast US architect engineoring firm, for their 7 I'wilt also say at the time there ware alot of
8 commercial and institutional division. 8 gquestions on buffering and screening. And the Strata foiks
9 Fin speaking on behalf of many citizens that five In 9 did not give 20 inch that alght. They did not offer any
10 Sailview and other subdivisions in the inmediate arza. | i additional screenlng. And i sat there next to Ms, Todd
11 have a great deal of Information that I'nr going to present 11 while Mr. Williams was toing a nice job in the audience.
12  to you tonight. If's going to take some time, buf ! think 12 And | said, would you; please, get hack to us if your're
13  you need to have a background on what's going on in this i3  going to make any changes. Please put your best effort
14 industry, 14 forward and et us knoaw what that would be.
15 Based an some of the questions that you ashed of 15 And as Mr, Scarbrough sald, we heard absolutely
16 Strata the [ast time. what are these pletures going to fook 16 nothing. Mr. Wiliiams has my contact information. if they
17 like when they go in, what is going on with other solar 17 were going to make that plan change, it would have hesn
18 farms in the area, we've 9ot same rasponses for you too. 18 appreciated had they done that prior to tonight,
19 Tha flrst guestion { want ta say is, that isn't 19 'm glad to see that they have done something. I'm
20 exactly what | asked st the meeting. We were getting 20 glad to sea that thoy responded. It's nice that they were
21 essentially a lot of kack and ferth information in an 21 listening. Wr. Williams did a nice job at the meeting. But
22 attempt fo try to clarify what would be good and what would 22 it would have been prident to do that prior to tonight's
~ 123 ot be good. 23  meeting.
Eﬁ 24 What | asked the peogple Was, are yeu concernzd that 24 Twant to thank you for your confinuance fhe last
“| 26 if you complately scraen this thing and stil} have an lsgye 25 time. As 4o throuuh this syidence, a lot of what's going

Geri Halma Court Reporting,
¥0O Box 611, Newton, NC 28658

Inc. gher@halmadepos.com Geri Halma,
Fax 828.466.1471

MFA, CSBR, RPR, CLVS
800.445.0388 & B828.465,0928

97638477-03ed-4731-9090-27/90ee276b



Lincoln County

Board of Adjustment

1z2/2/13

6 (Pages 18 to 21)

{f Page 18 Page 19
1 onia this industry, there has never been opposition allowed 1  of the UDO and would net impact our property values and it
2  orhad the zbility to present expert testimony. And that's 2  meant the Land Use Plan was in harmony, we wouldn't be here
3 going to e very important as we go through our issue and 3 tonight, We wouldn't have argued this case at all.
4 finding of fact. 4 But this is a huge issue. And et me kind of tell
5 1 aiso want to say that we are concerned about our 5 vyouwhy. We have done a lot of research. And there's three
6 property values. We are coucerned about the Land Use Plan. 6 things abeut this application that are unigue compared to
7 We are concerned about the harmany, and wa've taken the time 7 any other solar farm tha$ we ¢an find in North Carolina.
B8 to do our research. a8 First, it is the oniy one that we could find that is
a9 This group behind me is not against solar energy. 9 encapsuiated within a zoned area called residential single
10 Ithas its place. But it's not for grivate develapers fo 10 family. Yes, there's a cement plant that was bullt um teen
11 come in and take tax credits that we pay for, impact the 11 years age. And, yes, everybody that bought houses knew
12 harmeny, impact our property valves and walk away the 12  that. Buf if you leek ot this area In the meantime,
13  winners. The gevernment that gives 65 percent tax credits 13 everything around it has developed residential singie
14  to these folks batwaeen fedara! and state should not mandate 14 tamily. So with the exception of that nenconforming use,
18 whao s going te win and who is going te lose in this 15 this whole area has daveloped over 800 houses over all this
16  indusfry. 16 time totally residential single family.
17 Additionally | want {o say, thare is 2 landowner 17 Becond, it's the anly sclar farm that is split
18  involved. And we respect his property ¥ights and his 18  between fwo sides of a residontial collector read. We can
19 ability to use his land for how he sees fit and to make a 19 find no other selar farm which you have to drive through
20 profit. 20 literally with almost 6,000 zars a day continually going
21 But so fon should he respect our praperty rights. 21 past aitd in between the sofar farm.
22 Welive in the area, The area has growa up around bhis farm. 22 Third, it is by far—and our appraisers will tel!
23 And wo would hope that he would have worked with us together | 23 you-it has the most property value that either adjoins,
24 to work out a plan to do semething 2 little differently. 24 abuts or drives through this divided solar farm. The value
{ﬂ 25 H we felf this application and met the conditions 25  of the property that we're talking about here that has to go
- Page 20 Page 21
1 through this because of the way the road system works and T the fact in the negative.
2 the way that residential collectar Webbs Road takes traffic, 4 We're not going to attempt fo do anything with
3 It's over 5400 wmillion in property valua. That's 8 percent 3 Finding of Fact Number 1. Is i a public safety issue, or
4 of the total residential property value in Lincoln County. 4 is it affecting anybedy’s safety. We're not cxperts in that
§ 8o you're talling about a significant portion of your § regard. We're granting that. Thers has been enough solar
6 property value, vour preperty taxes and our investment in 6 farms and no safety impasts around that we know of. And so
7 this community. And it's very important for us to 7 we're passing.
8 understand whether or not there is going to he a financial 8 But ws are golng fo tati on findings 2, 3 and 4. 1
9 Impact on this community and for the property that abuts or 8  ain going to present a lot of data. It has moved over the
10 adjoins this. 10 course of the last several months. If 1 have not given you
11 We've already had a sale canceled that we'll talk 11 data correctiy or there™s some new infarmation an any of
12 abkout. But as | sald, there's a great deal at skake here. 12 these solar farms in other counties or cities that Strata
13 The bottom line is we've got the most houses at risk of i3 has that | don't have, they're free to please join in and
14  losing value of any solar farm we have seen. We've got 14  make a case about what's going on,
15 8 percent of your value at risk, your comparabie tax 15 But one of the questions that was asked the last
16 revenuas. We're going to yo through an appraisal in another |16 fime was: YWhat abont otiter solar farms? Have any other
17 12 inenths, and it's going to be January of 2015, This is 17 zolar farms been turned down? What's going on?
18 going to go right In before that appraisal. We'll show you 18 Fv let me start by telling you, this is really a
18 another county that’s fowered property tax values because of | 19 moving target. The legislation that prompted all these
20 the solar farm apbraisal, which dida't appear in their 20 solar farms was done in 2007, It mandated that lavestor in
21 original evidence. So we're going to show you all that. 21 utiities provide an increasing nmount of power from
22 The btvdan of proof in this alse lies with the 22  renewables aud they could do that in a number of variety of
. 23 applicant. They have to moeet the four findings of fact. 23  ways. They had to hit certain targets in the amount of
iv 24  We're going tu go through that, We believe we will show you |24  energy over a course of a period of time.
e 25 1 also want to teti you that repeai of that act was

125 evidenge that actuaily proves three of the four findings of
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éf Page 22 Page 23
1 eonsidered by the legislature this year but was voted down. 1 We've got 18 counties and 34 municipatities that have
2  [twas alst considared to stop it at the current levet of 2 alveady reacied, And cortainly Lincoln County reacts.
3 ihe percentage of power that renewables must generate. Thot 3 Okay. In addition, we've got a number of local
% was also tuned down. But it's still controversial and 4 governments. Gommissioner Klein asked a question of Strata,
&  could stili sit in commiitae, § has anybody turned down one of these before. And he got an
6 And sa after 2007 all of these LLCs sprung up to 6 answer that said something like, well, one was turned down,
7 take advaniage of 65 percent of federal and state tax 7 but it got averturned and they put it back in the Board of
8 credits and to take advantage of that mandate. And that's 8 Adjustment.
8 fine. That's good business. That's their business pian. 9 Weil, let ma give you some specifics becausae, as |
10 But as typically bappeas In a fast-moving industry, 10 said, couniles ani cities are starting to catch up.
11  focal government is starfing fo catch up. These things all 11 Laorinburg in Scetland County, which had a previous farm,
12 went in. There weren't a lot of ordinances that 12 had a recent farm rejected by conunissioners, Strata
13  specifically address solar farms. 13 requested a hearing in supericr court. Strats presented
14 According to the Morth Carolina Solar Center, now we 14 thelr axpert evidence in the commissicn hearing. The
15 have 18 counties and 34 municipalities in North Carolina 1§ opponents did not. One Realtor and some citizens spolie
16 that have revised their ordinances specificatly to deal with 18 against ii.
17 solar fasms. So far 12 of them have specifically dealt 17 The issues were praperty values; harmony and Land
18 which zoning districts are going to allow solar farms in, 18 Use Plan. We helieve the case is awaiting a final decision
19 Why has Lincoln County niot done that? Why has 19 by superler court.
20 Lincoln County approved two solar farms and then not created | 20 Roheson, in Rowland County, commissioners rejected a
21 @ revised ordinance? Well, we found out at the appeal 21 new farm hased on similar findinys, Strata appealed to
22 hearing that you are working on one. It's been sitting 22 their Board of Adjustment, The Board of Adjustment did
23 there for six months, Mow, is that fair to these peaple 23 overturn the dacision based on no expert testimony. Again
24  back here when you look at maybe what would be in that 24  it's another case that Strata presented expert testimony. A
( 25 ordinance? So when are we going to get that approved? 258 group of citizens was not able to.
~1 Page 24 Page 25
1 An unusual one, the Moore County Planning Board 1  lhave o proposed ordinance coming that reguires a 15-foot
2 rejected a propoased change in the zoning ordinance to aflow 2 vegetation buffer to hiock the view as it's surrently
3 solar farms because they didn't like the fact that the 4 written. idon't know if thaf wili go through or not. But
4 people were paying tax credits thaf went to the solar farm 4 that's where it is at the momant,
S developers. However, the commission approved an ordinance | 5 There is the Zebulon farm that's also nofed in
6 noting district differentiation in that they must nof impact 6 Mr. Kiridand's report. It is noted in his report as
7  property values and must conform te the Land Use Plan. T approved. in fact it was approved, but untit recently it
B Shelby, right down on from us, rejected a farm 8 has nof been huilt. And it has had a recen{ hearing in
9 outright because the proposed farm did not fit the 8  sunperior court. Citizens filed a suit against that farm in
10 comprehensive Land Use Plan. It was not in harmony with 10 superfor court. It tooks like In superior court it was
11 nearby properties, and it must not injure adjacent 11 allowed to vo through, but they significantly increased
12  properties. That's one | would ask that you pay particuiar 12 buffers and sethacks beyond what was proposed,
13 attention to. 13 There are two solar farms that are praposed in
14 Clay County had 2 previous farm, issued a 14 Yadkin Goenty where the oitizens have taken their complaings
45  maratorinm, developed an ordinance, and they lowered 15 to tiie Publlc Utilities Commission. Both Oakboro and
16 property vaiues on 18 parcels in a nearby subdivision due 16 Wadesboro solar farm propesals had challenging puitlic
17 specilically to the small solar farm. We'll presant 17  hearings. Dakbeoro turned davwn their farm in November. And
18 evidence on that. 18 1 don't have other details. And I'm not sure what Wadesboro
19 5o this is a situation, which our appralser witl 19  is.
20 discuss, and represents documented evidence of lowered 20 These have all happened by commissioners after
21 property values specifically due to a solar farm. Sfrata 21 listening to a smali number of citizens object to concerns
22  did not tell you about that exampie in their testimony even 22 about property value and harmony. They did not have the
~ 23  though it was out there. 23 henefit thet we've had of expert witnesses.
) 24 Rutherfordton, not too far away, enacted a 24 And so based on that, these folks in these ather
Lf 25  moratoriuin eariler this year to deal with solar farins. They 25 coeunties and these communities have realiy taken a hard igok
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Page 27

harmead one proparty value,

And again we've tallked about they did not get back
to us at the fime. And they haven't. In ithe twoe months or
month and a half since then, we've heard nothing from them,

Soit's a little disconcerting that they come heve
tanight and give this to you and don't have the courtesy to
five that to us before they come here for us to react to it.

After you granted us a continuance, we reviewed the .
UDO. One of our people involved, Mr. Michaet Mock, who is
it our group, talked with Mr. Hawhkins severat times relative
to the UDO.

Based on Mr. Hawkins' response, we then had our
tavryer write a letter to Mr, Hawkins asking for some written
int=rpretations. , Now, keep i mird you gave us a 60-day
coniinuance to review evidence from Strata, to review the
VB0, to understand the impact of this. Okay. And 5o we
wrote those requasts, two separate requests to Mr. Kawlkins,
Actually | think we wrote three, and we appealed two of
them. And we were within the 30 days of when we wrote the
tetters and within the 30 days of when we got the response.

find excuse us if we mistock the fact that a
contineance might not mave the clock on the presentation.
And I think Mr. Scarbrough will addiress that later.

At the Board of Adjusiment all of our evidence was
presented, And Mr. Deaton, your aitorney, informed the

{” Page 26
1 at solarfarms. So it's not just one solar farm that was 4
2  turned down and has previously then got approved. Thera is 2
3 alof going on in this industry and x lot of specific 3
4  examples. 4
5 I would iike o talk a little bit about our attempts &
6 to try fo minimize anticipated damage to property value by 6
T (1) meeting with Strata and (2) requesting an appeal on 7
B decisions made by county staff on buffering, B
9 We did arrange a meeting with Strata. Approximately 9
1¢ = hundred pecple attended a meeting at Unity Church. 10
11 Mr. Latice Williams did a fine job. He attempted to answer i1
iZ  all the questions. When people expressed concern about 12
12 buffers, he did not give in. When people expressed concern 13
14  about the ferce, he did not give in. 14
15 And we wera basicaily getting nowhere in terms of 5
16 trying to come to some sort of agreement. And so, yes, | 15
17  asked a couple of questions of the folks invoived, Including 17
48 one that was to fry to put where their concerps were. Some | 18
18 were concerned zhaut huffering. Some were concerned with | 19
20 the screening. Some wanted barms. 20
21 But that question about would you still not want 21
22 this if they did this opagquely was specifically related to 22
23 property values, There is a fear with all of these folks, 23
24 and their $400 million of property, mine included, that this 24
( 28 is going to harm our property values. And it has already 28
Page 28
1 board that because our appeals ware late from the originai 1
2 target date, that they had the option of rejecting the 2
3 appeai or moving ferward. YWell, they rejected the appeat 3
4  even though you gave us a 60-day continuance. 4
[+ Why he or Mir. Hawkins couldn't have told us when the 5
6 appezl was filed, the same question ! would have for Strata 6 come in.
7 tonight. Are we playing secrets here? Gouldn't they have 7
8 said, "Pon't waste your time and money., You are late™? Did 8
9 they have te wait until we presented ail of our evidence o 8
19 give to the Board of Adjustment that option? [ don't think 10
11  so. 41
i2 I wauld aiso like to tails sbout we've teamed a ot 12
i3 in the appeai process and a lot throughout, And 1 would 13
14 like to mentich 2 couple other things. Obviously, we had 14
18 ihe concerns with Mr. Mitchem. And he has gracicusiy 15
18 recused himself. 16
17 We learned in the appeal process that Lance Williams 17
18 and Randy Wiliiams, our senior planner, are cousins. it 18
19 doesn’t have to be disclosed because he's a staff member. 19
20 But we did learn that. We [sarned at the appeal that a 20
21 revisisa {o this UDO has been sitting around for six menths 21
22  and has not yet been implemented. 22  aupply,
232 We were told by a staff member that another staff 23
24  member generated a map of all substations in Lincein Gounty | 24

“"L25__and mailed that map out to a numbar of solar gconmpanies. In

45 describes roads. It deseribes what a loeal road is. what ]

Page 29

some cases we understand it is unsolicited. So now
understand this, On one side you're working on a revised
erdinance and you know you've got 2 problem with your
ordinance. On the other side, you're mailing out issucs
where you've got substations and encouraging business to

There's something wrong here. You ara doing twe
different things with solar farms. And, yeah, what's gaing
1o happen is we're going {o get the resuits here. We're
going to get an application In a residential single family
arvea near a substation because it is a benefit to the
applicant. 11s not 2 benefit to the people in the
residential subdivision.

We leamned in the appeal process that the road yard
tree reguiremens, as it is currently written and
specificaily written in the UDQ, should apply. Butit's
felt as an interpretation that this is in the wrong segtion
af the UDO,

It says that all roads require tree buffers. It was
interpreted by your staff--and I will talk about that
later-that ii's In the wrong place, therefore i doesn't

The ene that really boggles my mind, having been in
your shoes, is you have an ordinance, The crdinance

Geri Halma Court Reporting, Inc. gher@halmadepos.com @Geri Halma, MFA, CSR, RPR, CLVS

PO Box 611, Newton,

28658

NC

Fax B28.466.1471

800.445.0388 & 828.465,0928
97638477-03ed-4731-0096-27793ee216b



Lincoln County

Board of Adjustment

iz/z2/13

9 (Pages 30 to 33)

Page 34

When Nir. Hawkins came tn you in September and said
this meets ali the conditions and specifications of the UDO,
he needs to say, based on our interpretations, And the
interprefations are his and Mr. Bryant's and Mr. Wiiliams'.
Because as you read the UDQ, it doesn't specifically meet
thoge and others that we'll talk about.

5o we're aver here trying to minimize damage te our
property by mesting with Strata. We're aver here trying to
undersiand what's goihg on with the appeals. And hasically
wa've got nowhere aithougih 1 think tonight we did get
somewhere. At least we're part of the way there. We still
have some major eoncerns, and we'll deal with that.

Next I'm going fo point out our response to the
expert witness affidavits that were presented that aight,
And 1 don't know, is Mr. Hiskland here with you tonight?

MR, KIRKLAND: | 2m.

MR, ARENA: Okay, Thank vou. We fooked
specifically at his affidavit, and 1 would just like that,

The first question 1 think you need to ask ¥ir. Kirkland is
avery time or virtually avery time we looked at ancther case
in another county or another city, Mr. Hirkiand was an
expert witness. He's an expert witness for Strata. He's an
expert witness for other solar companies, We jearned from
our appraiser that there Is samething in the appraisal
community calied an advocate, that if you go. too favover

(”" Page 30
1 collectors are and what arterials are. Your whole UDO and | 1
2 where you put kuifers and screening relate to how you 2
3 describe your toads. This kind of road requires a buffer 3
4 ihat a local road does not. 4
5 We learited in the hearing that Randy Hawking, 5
6 Wr. Hawkins, at first felt that a buffer was needed for a 6
7  roadsite buffer, Class A buffer, based on how the UDO read | 7
& with the road descriptions. 8
g However, somebody went to him later with a
10 descriptions of roads by NC DOT, whick: NC BOY uses for 10
11 planning purposes. And 1 know that bacause | was on the i1
12 RFOC. And they're a little hit differant. And they said, 12
13 well, look have, if you look at thelr map and you lcok at 13
14 this here, well, Wehbs Road then is not a~ It's called a 14
15 local road. So ther ¥ you go back into your ordinance and 15
16 take that, you don't need to do a buffer. i6
7 So you're taking~-you're ignosing the road 17
18 dascriptions you've got in your UDO. You are going outside | 18
19  to {ind something else that is not consistent and If is net 19
20 Taw and you are petting it back into your law, saylng wo'ra | 20
21 going to take this and apply it aver here, 21
22 Now, mayhe this has gone away. And had we known 22
23 about that Momnday night, we wouldn't have presented that | 23
24 evidence. But we didn't that courtesy, But that's not good | 24
Er‘ 25 _behavior, That's not good interpretation. " 25
s Page 32
1 the line and you're always presenting data and you're always 1
2 in the affirmative and you use the same, you're hasically 2
3  ecalled an advocate. And | think af this peint we neod to 3
4 ask Mr. Kirkiand, does he consider himself an advocate 4
5 because that has impiications In his testimony. So that's 5
6 one thing | would ask that you ask him later on. 6
7 Specifically in the AM Best Solar Farm in Goldsboro, 7
8 now this was his matched pair. This was really the only B
2  sale that e comparably told vou was eguivalent to all the 9
10  subdivisions that we have around this area. He pointed that 10
11 out as a matched pain %1
12 Well, | had a conversation with their senior planner 12
13 in Goldsboro on October 7. | learned that the tand where 13
14 the solar fazm was located was previously zoned prior ko the 12
15 solar farm partially as industrial property and partiafly as 18
16 general business property and that the part that's next to 16
17  Spring Garden Subdivision was the part that was zoned 17
18 generat husiness. 8
18 So when Spring Garden was established, the people 19
20- that could buy lots in Spring Garden knew they ware buying 20
21 lots that backed up fo something that was going to be 21
22  commercial or general business, They have since rezoned the | 22
» 123  whole thiryg industrial. 23
é“ 24 But knowing you're buying property that's a4
{28 §70.a.squaredoot property, you're basically buying

25 __square foot than the hiouses hefore the sgiar farm was huiif;

Page 33

first-family-type houses and trying to heuse your yousg
family in as large a facility as you can. Antd if you know
you're going next to it, that's a whole different criteria

than when you're hirying property at $150 a square foof and
it's an upscale property and it's your sacond or your third
hame and you are trying to enter into a spesitic community
with specific restrictlons.

Certain parcels in thera, all the newer parcels have
Yot to be built on, We were told now msyhe slnce October
soma houses have been bullt on the part that's actually got
the solar farm visible. But if you fook at the map, and we
were told by the planner that none of the houses today
actually look at the solar farm, so that's the second thing
e digo't tall us,

The thlrd thing was he had two sales that were
listed as after the solar farm, One had a bunah of not
applicables after it in terms of dellars per squara foof and
sguare faot,

And there was one homa that was sold afterwards, and
he said it was comparabte to Hhe sale price of the homes
beforehumd. Well, if you will look closely, that's a ranch
hause. Ranch houses cost more per square fout to huild
hecause they retquire even more crawlspace,; more slab or more
hasement and mere roof. Yet it sold actually for Jess per

Geri Halma Court Reporting, Inc. gher@halmadepos.com Geri Halma, MFA, CSR, RPR, CLVS

PO Box 611, Newton,

NC 28658

Fan 828.466.1471

800.445,0388 & B828.465.0928
97638477-03ed-4731-3090-217/98ea216b



Lincoln County

Board of Adjustment

1z/2/13

10 (Pages 34 to 37)

|

Page 35

Further; Mr. Kirkland prezented no negative data
relative to solar farms. We will present, as 1 said, this
information on Ciay Gounty tonight, which was first ohserved
on a hasic Internet search by one of our community mempers.
So imagine if we ¢an have a commitice member go and spend 10
minutes typing in solar farms valus fmpzet North Caroling,
and it immediately pops ug, | don't know why In an unbiasad
appraisal report that was not incladed.

There is an issue relative to saias of property
versus property value nssessments. But whon the tas
assessar specifically looked at 5 subdivision, and they have
made lowering of the property valiles conditionally right cn
the solar farm, that should appear in an appraisal.

So really when you lock at their aifidavit, there's
nothing in there. The burden of posikive proof is on them.
There's nothing in thot affidavit that would give you or tie
planning Hoard or us any comfort that these homes aren'd
going to be negatively impacted by this solar farm project
here. Thera is no hurden of proof,

Additionally, the threa withesses that testified id
not indicate any reference to general confermance or Jagk of
canformance or anything about the Lan:d Use Plon, They
didn't ever mention the Land Uge Plap,

Fact 4 says, are you In general conformance with the
Land Use Plan. WWe saw no wording of the Land Use Planor

Geri Halma Court Reporting, Inc.
PO Box 611, Newbton, NC 28658
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to buffer themseives in residential sreas? Of course, we
would have. We spent 2 lot of time deing buffering and
screenlny, as we'll point out. And we Qida'f taik about

When we asked Mr. Hawkins in the hearing, what other
things are required for solar farms, what other hufiering,
what otier screening, where in this ordinance do we taik

And he mentioned sethacks. Well, averything needs a
setback. But there's nothing, other than the three words
that appear in the use table, electric generating plant,
That's being considersd as a similar use, That's what's
qualifying this whole application as part of the UDQ,

| would afso like to point out tc You as we go into
this, that the twe previousiy approved farms, one not huilt
and one built in Lincoln County, are in different zoning
districts. And they're in different aroas of iand use

So much of the specifics of our UDO, which would
apply to this davatepment and residential single famity,
don't necessarily apply thare, inciuditry some things like
what is residential single family for. What about road
buffers. What about trae buffers. What about surreunding

{ Bage 34
1 And those were 21l one and a ha¥ or twog staries. 1
2 $o none of that was reported. Thosa are key facts 2
3 Interms of whether this a good matched pair or not. We 3
4  knew it was less per sfuare foot. We knew they were starter | 4
§ family homes. We were not pointed out that the land was 5
6 zonad general business to hegan with and that would set 6
7 different expectations. We were not pointed cut ahout the 7
8 fact that there were noe views of the solar farm untll some 8
8  of the more recent preperties would be deveioped. 9
10 And the one sale that's in the whole report is 10
11 really at less per square foot absolute Iv that table and i1
12 15 & ranch house, which should have at least 10 to 12
13 15 percent more cost Rer square foot in it because iM's a 13
14 ranch house, 14
15 The second thing was there was another subdivision, 15
16 anether sciar farm in Zebuion. We speke with Mr. Massey, 1%
17 whe was the developer of the Meadows of Dule Lake 17
18  Subdivision that abuts the Zebhulon zpproved but not built 18
12  soclar farm. He dido't tolf us It was appraved but it was 18
20 not hullt awaiting a superior court decision. 20
21 Mr. Massey had a whele different perspective to us. 21
22  And he said basically that while he started this thing 22
23 during a recession, since tha solar farm has been annovunced, | 23
24 he specifically polnted to that ns the cause that those lots 24
{ 25 _have not been sold. —— 25
- Page 36
1 how they fe!t they were in confermance, again no evidence. ki
2 And others wili go speciically into dapth on that. 2
3 None of the three gentlemen appeoar o be an expert 3
4  In Land Use Planning or landscape architecture, thelr 4 that,
5 testimony regarding the location and character and use in 5
€& bharmony. And if you look-and we're going to present 6
7 evidence that says-when you fook at the iocation and 7
8 character, you need location, scale, size and asthetics as 8 about solar farmsg,
8 written in the UDO. 9
10 They did not compare any of that to any of the 10
1 surrounding area. They simply said we are passive, which is 11
12  great. We don't generate fraftic, which is great, But they 12
13  did not talk about the scale, tile size, the esthetics or 13
14  lozcation. So again in those affidavits, there is really no 14 nothing else.
15  hody of proof that meets finding of fact. They have left 18
16 this up to you to decide. 16
17 I am golng to now turn my attention specifically to 17
18 Finding of Fact Number 2. When tha URO was first completed | 18
19 in 2008, It's my opinion, having served on the UDO committes | 15 surrounding them.
20 and on the planning board at the time, that solar farm 20
21 applications were not discussed or contemplated in the UPO 21
22  when considering conditional uses in zoning districts, We 22
~ +23  require cluster subdivisions in a residential area to buffer 23
é; 24 themselves from other resideitial property, Do you think we 24
[25 _would have required solay farms, if we had known about them, | 25

properfies, esthetics, et cetera.
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Page 38
1 Their lacation, thelr scate and their size, as 1 The use is there, as § said, in case a ubility
2 compared {o the surroundings, are significantly different 2 directly needs adiitional capacity and it comes te you and
3 than this application here. 3 says, look, | can't find anywhere eise in your county to out
4 ¢ would alsg like to teil you that in Section 2 of 4  an electric generating plant. | need to put it there.
5 our UBO It is expressiy noted that any use that Is not 5§ Well, fhen you've got tire ability to deal with them on a
6 defined in the use group table or description of groups is 6 considerable use basis. Tho same way with 2 water plant and
7  expressiy prohibited under Section 2.3.1 of the UDO. 7 the same way with a sewer treatment plant.
8 So in my opinion | du not beiieve the intent of 8 If there's no other place in the county that that
9 Tisting an electricat generating ptant a3 a conditional use 2  could go, it car Le allowad, Thisis not a voluntary type
10 in areas zoned residential single family was ever to allow a 10 of opportunity here. This is a conditional use based on
11 private business thai call themseives developer/constriuction | 11  need and necessity.
12  companies to develop solar farms covering significant 12 And further proof of that is offered under the fact
13 acreage in residentlal single family areas for their own 13 that this Is yrouped under something calied civic use groups
14  investors' profit. The intent of why we put that in there 14 iz Sestion 2.2, And it is conditional in R-8F zuning along
16  was to allow the predominant electrie utility providing 15 with sther conditional uses such as places of worshig and
16 «aoverage to the grester reglon the possibility to add 16 community centers. A clvic group is defined as an
17  capacity in that area, should thay need it for anticipated 17 organization or a husiness or a club that improves fife in
18  growth and should 1t not be able to ga i 2 less critical 18  society and in a cemmunity.
19 area. That's all. 19 Here is specifically what the seciion says. The
20 Mr. Hawkins stated In his testimony that this 20 interpretation notes about grouping of uses:
21 conditional use was in there besnuse it was left over from 21  Characteristics include the tyne and amount of activity, the
22 the zoning usage table in the 1990s and that no discussions 22  types of customers, how gaods and services are sold and
23 took place regarding upgrading of this definition, | agree 23 deliverad, likely Impact on surrounding properties and site
24 with himn. He is right. As | said, we didn't really discuss 24 conditions. Strata dossn't have the same type of customers
28 this. — . 25__as Duke Power does or as your water department does ar as
Page 40
1 your sewer departmeant does, 1  into this UDO bacause of those three words, electric
2 They have an industrial relaticnship with Duke 2 ganerating plont in conditional uses.
3 Power, whe is required to buy their powar, not thought of 3 Ckay. Also from a techanical perspective this plant
4 when we did the DO, nof spacificaily listed when we did the | 4  still does not, ! don't belisve, show Inverters or the
§ UDG. it does not have the same implication on the site or § noisiest oquipment in the facility. 1don't and | cant see
6 the ability to impact surreuntings or good for the community 6 whether the poles are there or the polzs are removed or itot.
7 as does a place of worship ot a community center. It wasn't 7 Lhave some pictures for you of what the poles ook like in
8 anticlpated, & Kings Mountain. And I'm going to pass those gut, They're
] The development of an industrial power plant by a 8 not very pretty.
10 private ELC that can requite the utility to purchase its 10 And so specifically we don't believe this use was
11 power does not meet the reguirements of civic use. Where is | 11 ever officially called cut in the UDO and specifically not
12 the common customer list? Where is the common delivery of | 12 specifisally stated, So therefere, it has got to be
13  goods and services? 13  excluded.
14 In the City of Laurluburg testimony, My Williams 14 There's a couple of other sactions that would make
16 called Strata the developer and construction company. He 15 you think the same thing, There Is Section 3.4.8.0.4 that
16 didn't use the word utility when describing Strata. 16 states: All roof, ground and wall-mounted equipment,
17 The North Carciina Departinent of Insurance does not 17 examples, air-handling equipment, compressors, guctwork,
18  consider solar farms a public utifity. So the code and 18 transtormers, solar panels--and that's a plurale-and
18 inspection requirements are different than if a utility was 12  elevator equipment shall be sereened from view from
20  doing the building. 20 residential properties or public rights-of-way at ground
21 Aiso in Mr. Hawkins' responss, the one we didn’t 21  level of the property line,
22 appeal; was the fact that he said Strata is not a public 22 This is the only section that mentions solar panels,
23  utility. So even a private water aystem or private sewer 23 Mr. Hawkins' interpretation at the appeal was that this is
ét 24 system Is equipped to and serves end customers. This is 24 related te-this type of equipment that's related to
""|28__basicaily an industrial appligation that's heing allowed 25 _buildings. So if a bujiding has a solar panel, somewiere un

Geri Halma Court Reporting, Inc. ghcr@halmadepos.com Geri Halma, MFA, CSR, RPR, CLVS

BFO Box 611, Newton,

NC 2B658

Fax B28.466.1471

800.445.0388 & 828.465.0928
97638477-03ed-£731-9090-2f7{38ee216b



Lincolin County

Board of Adjustment

12/2/13

12 (Pages 42 to 45)

P

Page 43

I'd Bage 42
L3
1 the ground that has to be sereened. 1t is not related to 1 will pass these pictures cut to you that really look pretty
2 solar panels that are part of 2 solar farm, 2 pathetic.
3 So it that is the aniy place in the UDO that 3 And again if that's the only place it mentions
4  mentiens solar panels that's not agplicadle to a sclar farn, 4  utility structures, then how was it applying to this
& what [5, seriously? § specific application?
6 Aboveground utilities and appurtenances. There is 6 There is another section in the UDD that states:
T  another Section 3.4.8.E, Aboveground utilities and 7 All development, other than construction of a detached
8 appurtenances to underground utifities which require 8  singie-family, alley-loaded or two-family house on a
2 abaveground installation shall be screened by a continuous 9 praviously approved individual int shatl provide landscaping
10 planting ef shrubs with a minfmum mature Beight equai to 10  in accordance with provisions of this section of the UDO,
1 that of the utility structurs. Required accessways are i1 You go huack to the definitions In Section 12, it
12  exempt from this. 12 talks about what structare is and what development Is.
13 Mr. Hawkins stated this doesn’t apply for the same 13 These are structures under the definition that are going
14  reason. it's designed to be screening for that tyne of 14 into a development. I that's the case, it says a
15 equipment as It's related t6 building construction. He 15  landscaped pian shall be submitted in conjunction with a
16 further stated that if this appled, why you waould have to 18 required site plan for all development regulated by this
17 screan telephone poles for ufilities, 17 section. A registered landscagre architoct or other
18 And as hre said that, 'm thinking, well, none of our 18  qualified profassional shali prepare this plan.
19  subdivisions in this araa have telephone poles except the 19 So now we've got fo check the new plan and sea if It
20 oid ones that are along Burton Lane and Wehbs Road that were | 20 meets i, This must he the ofd plan that's sitting up here,
21 there before. Withir the subdivisions there are no more 21 | guess, bacause that buffer doesn't meet what was Just
22 telephone poles. Everything is done underground. The 22  presented. So now we've got to go back and check thelr new
23 county ever had Duke 2o underground utility construction in 23 plan to see if it was done by a tandscape professional or a
24  Ahirlie Business Park in an industrial zone, $o why do these 24  gualified iandscape architect,
{ 25 people get to put teiephone poles above the ground? And | 25 Hection 3.4.7.A-this is what I talked about
- Page 44
1 previousiy-exactly reads: Road yard trees shall he 1 arterial or coliector road, and that would include major
2 required afong ali-I'm going to say that word again--all 2 collector, minor collector and residential collector as
3 coliector roads, resideatial collector roads, residential 3 defined in your UDD, shall provide a minimum Class A butfer
4 roads and cul-de-sac roads at the rate of one canopy tree 4 as set forth in Paragraph C below,
5 periotf or one canopy tree for evary 40 linear feet. <3 They weni out and found the NC DOT rulings which
6 it doesn't state new roads. The interpretation Was, 6 does not talit about this In quite the same manner, which is
7 well, this is for subdivisions only, so we got to mave it to 7 used for transportation plannirg, and appiled it to
8 the subdivision section. Well, that's nice, but move it to 8§ determine that a buffer was not recessary. Thankfully we've
8 the subdivision settion when you puf your solar ordinance 9 got some sort of buffer tonight.
10 in, not while it's expressly written here for some level of 10 And we'll [ook at this. And I'd e to see
11  protection. 11 us--while other pecple are falking—1 wouid reafly like fo
12 Aud as { mentioned previously, this whole local road 12 get copies of this sa we can have the ahility,
13  issue, your seciion of the UDU ciassifies a local road as 13 WR. BURCHETTE: | will rand you a copy now.
14  generally lacal roads are generally cul de sacs, loop roads 14 MR. ARENA: Thank you, Okay, So in conclusion,
18 less than 2,000 feet In lenyth or roads less than one mile 15  under Section 2, or under Fact 2 Finding of Fast, | have
16 i length that do not connest thoroughfares or serve major | 16 just pointad aut saveral areas to you why this application
17 traffic generators and do not gollect traffic for more thaa 17 does not gualify. Is it an electric generating piant? You
18 100 dweiling units. Well, we're collecting fraffic from 18 can decide that. Is this a civic gronp? Was this use
19  about 800 or more dwelling units. 19 anticipated under the holistic question?
20 Section 5.4.10.E.2 states: Residential collector 20 Now let's move ko conditional use. And 'm only
21 roads are also classified as focal roads when they serve as | 21 yoing to spend a minute on this because we have other people
22 the connecting road system between local residential voads | 22 talking. Conditional uses within each general district are
< 123 and the therounhfare syster. 23 uses that may or may not be applicabie in a particular
{ 24 Another section states: Road buffers—and road 24  district depending on the location, the scale or size of use
&‘E 25 buffers states: Al new development with frontage on an 25 or sther factors requiring individual review.

Page 45
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4 1 didn’t hear them compare liow their location, their 1 servicw or anticipated fo be installed in the future,
2 scalz or thelr size under Finding of Fact 4 coniplied with 2 Residential development is somewhat more likely in this
3 that conditiconal use. 3 district than in the R-R or R-T districts. R-R and R-T is
) We've already gone through the location argument. 4  where you put the other solar farm and the other one that
& This is a 3G-acre selar farm split down the road. it 5 was approved bat not bhuilt.
& doesn’t quite match half-acre, well landscaped lots with [+] And here is what else it says: Given that
7 subdivision berms and no fence like this. 7 residential will be the major use of land In this area,
3 Talk further, what does a residential single family 8 careful aitention must be given to the list of hon-essentiai
9 say in the general use district? Residentiai single family 9 residential uses which can take place in order to maximize
180 is estabiished fo provide for traditional single-family 16  the esthisties snd overall quality of [ife in such areas.
11 subdivisions and/or maintain areas in the county for Lk] 8o you neer o maintain areas in R-SF exclusively
12 traditional single-family residential uses, That's what 12 and preserve them for residential single-family exclusivaly,
13 it's for. Ut's oot far 36 acres of a solar farm. If says 13 according to the UDC. And If you take a step down from
14 that right in the UDD. Further it goes on to say, certain 14  that, anytling that you do that is not residential still
16 areas in the county can be set aside axclusively for 1% needs to ke viewed from an esthetic-use perspective to not
16  single-family purposes. And unlike the R-S district where |16 impact quaiity of life. Dees this realty apply to this
17 public utilifies are currently in place or not expected to 17  application? i
18  be in the near future, the provision of public utilities is 18 Finaily; let me talk to yeu about the reasoning that
19  not a factor in the focation of the R-F district, It is 19  was used and the findings of fact to accept the other two
20 exclusively for single-famlly develspment, It says that 20  Conditional Use Parmits fo7 the other two solar farms.
21 right in the UDO. 21 The finding of fact justification in CUP 314 undor
22 The next most restrictive residential district down 22 Finding of Fact 4 specifically said: This site is remotely
23  is residential suhurban, |t states that it's established to 23 located away from the public highway, Highway 27. The
24 encourzge residential-type development in portions of the | 24 passive nature of this use is compatible with the rural,
45 county where one or more public nkilitios are currently in | 25  agricultural nature of the area, Our Land Use Plan
Page 48 Page 49
T designates thiz as rural preservation and encourages limited 1 thers, will saccommodate Burton Creeks development and this
2 commereial uses. s away from the public highway, and 2 developmant ond alf expocted development in residentiaf
3 it's a rurad agricultural area of the county. 3 single-family witi: the excention that ¥ they extend the
a In CUP 321 the reasoning for Finding of Fact 4 4 sewer line down Webbs Chape! Church Road and pick up some of
5§ states: The site is remotely located away from a main S those araas that nat don't have water, they may need o do
5 highway. The passive nature of this use fits in with this 6 something ahout the water capacity. And that's it.
7 ruraly agricultuval and low-density residential araa. 7 This application doesn't comply with the road
8 Nothing about this matehes those. in fact, this is 8  buffering--maybea now it does-comply with road huffering
8 the opposlie. Thisis a highly developed residentiatl area. 3 hecause we require Glass A under read bufferiny,
10 | dow’t know how you compare the reasoning for thase fwo and | 10 And | don't know about tree requirements, Wa'll
i1 can still come away with a positive Finding of Fact 4 on 11 ool at that, it is not maximizing the esthetics. It does
12 this ane. ’ 12 not maximize gunlity of iife. They've also put the staging
13 So in summary, fet me just kind of think what we've 13 areas rlaivt by Webbs Road at the Sailview Subdivision, Do
14 got here. We have a company that's a developer/construction 14 you think, since the comment plant was there for 30 years,
5 company, which is not a publlc utility, requesting to 18 they sould have figured out to put the staging area hehind
16 previde an industrial power plant of a scale and size of 36 16 the cement plant and kept it away from the subdivisions? 1
17 acres fn a rasidential single-family location that is to he 17 ean't undarstand that either.
18  maintained for single-family development exclusively that 18 So hasically when you look at this, it doesn't meet
18 already has an established and adequate capacity of sxdsting 18 the UDC requirements. 1€ doesn't meat Finding of Fact 2.
20 utilities. 20  Thay have not proven anything about positive findings on
21 And we did check with your public works department. 21 Fact 3 orFactd,
22  The slectric capacity, the water capacity and the sewer 22 And we have people that will discuss some additional
- - 1 23 capacity nead no expansion for this 36-acre set of parcels 23  technical requireients that are necessary In
éz 24 o be developed as residential single family. The stuff 24 solarfarm-panai applications, property values and
| 26__that's already there, the infrastructure that's aiready 25__compliance with Finding of Facts 3 and 4 and your Land Use
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1 Plan and harmony. That was a lot for me, 1 appreximately how many dwelling units are in Saliview?
2 Ro you have any guestions about what | have realiy 2 MR. ARENA: How many--
3 had to copy freim my notes there? 3 MH. JOHNSON: --dwelling units in the Sailview
4 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Any guestions for Mir. Arenn? Any 4  Subdivision.
%  membes? 5 MR. ARENA: Yes, sir. There's 473 lots.
6 MR. DEAN: | bave one, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Arena, on 6  Approximately 490 of these that's counted are not bullt on
7  Page 4 of your prepared document, it states that two solar 7 yet, so vau've got something between 400 and 440 units in
8 farms in Yadkio Gounty have had complaints filed with tie & the Sailview Division,
g  Public Utilities Commicssion by citizens. a MR. JOHNSON: In your documents you talik about the
10 MR. AREMA: Yes, 10  berms. What's the purpose of the berins that were Installed
1t MH. DEAN: Number 1, what were the complaints? Wete |11  at Saliview?
12 they upheld? Weare they dismissed? 12 MR. ARENA: To prevent people on the roads from
13 MR. ARENA: I don't know if they were dismissad or 12 seeing the hauses that are~that have their backyards that
14 not. One of the options for complalning is when the utility 14  border the road right-of-way.
15 files their certificate of need. You have 30 days or so to 18 MR. JOHNSON: And given that, is it not true that
18 complain, to wilte a letter to the Public Utilities 16 those berms also prevent the people in Saijlview from seeing
17  Gummission to try to get the certificate of need nof issued. 17 tha road?
18  And they took that route in those two applications, 18 MR. ARENA: If you are on the first flvor, yes.
18 !} don't know what the result of those was. | 19  Now, If you are on their sacond floor, it's seen from there,
20 suspect becausse the Public Utilities Commission has provided | 20 WIR. JOHNSON: So the real lssug here, is it not, is
21  those certificates previously to most solar fanms that they 21  seeirg the solar farm as you drive Into Sailview? )
22 will go through. But | don't have the specific answer fo 22 MR. ARENA: That's one of the issuas, yes, Mis
23  that question, 23 alseo seeing the solar farm from the backyards of pecple on
24 CHAIRMAN PATTOM: Mr. Johnson, 24  Burton Lane. It's aiso seeing the fencing. It's afso
( T 25 MR, JOHNSON: Thank you, Mr. Arena, ¥ you know, 25, understanding that no matter wiat vou put up here, the way
hE Page 52 Page 53
1 the road siopes, you're going to see this driving up the 1  evidence to talk about impact at alf,
2  rond, 2 VIR, JOHNSON: Well, what do you think is the festy
3 MR. JOHNSGM: The group you're representing, how 3 Is the tesi that you have no impact or that the impact lias
4 many peopie in that group are from outside of Sailview? 4  pot to be substantial injury to adjoiming or abutting
B MR, ARENA: There are people from the Lakewood 3 property?
8 Subdivision. There are people from the Norman Pointe 6 MR. ARENA: You decide that. To me 3 percent of a
T Subdivision, and I think we've got a couple people from T property vaiue is a substantial loss. Clay County was
8 Ashley Cove Subdivision. ) don't think the totals. But § 30-perceat loss or thelr lots. We have a hemeowner hare who
9  they have all besn involved with the meetings. 3 lost a total sale because thuse signs appearaed,
10 MR, JOHNSON: And those surround that? 16 MR. BURCHETTE: Objecticen,
11 MR. AREMA: Those surround it, yes., 1 MR. JOHNSON: But once again, can we not agree, you
42 MR, JOHNSON: One final thing, on Page 6 of your 12 and |, that the test is substantial injury to adioining or
13  document-- 13 abutting property?
14 MR. ARENA: Yes, sin 14 MR. ARENA: That's what are your finding of fact
15 MR, JOHNSON: ~you state that Mr. Kirkland has not 15  says. 5o you determine what substantial is.
16 produced any evidence to unequivocally and pasitivaly prove | 16 MR, JOHNSON: Thank you.
17 that there would be no impaet on adjoining or adjacent 17 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Any other guestions?
18 properties. 18 MR. ARENA: In some of these houses 5 parcant
18 Now, my reading of Number 4 says that the test is 18 represents $100,000. Is that substantial? To me it is.
20 whether or not the use will substantially injure the value 20 (There was applauss.)
21 of adjoining or abutfing property. Now,-- 241 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Any other questions of Mr, Areaa?
22 MR. ARENA: Yes, 22 Thank you, sir, May 1 ask a couple questions?
o1 23 MR, JOHNSON: -do you say the test is no impact, or 22 CHAIRMAMN PATTON: Yes. Ch, Fm sorry. Sura.
{& 24 do you agree that it's substantial injury? 24 MR. BURCHETTE: Thank you, sir. A couple things
“l2s M. ARENA: What | said was he has produced na (29  real quick,
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1 EXAMINATION 1 defines the solar farm as a utility, doesn't it? The
2 BY MR. BURCHETTE: 2 legislature, in effect, defines what a solar farm is. ¢
3 Q. You do kmow that ufitities has given us, state 3 says it is a uillity, right?
4  utilitities has given us a certificate of public necessity 4 A. VWhere does it say that?
& for this solar farm, right? 5 MR, BURCHETTE: Have you gat the statute?
6 A it is calted a certificate of need and necessity, 6 @ (ByMr Burchette) We'll get it to you.
7 ves, T A, Well, that's fine. I'm going by what our ordinance
8 Q. And you did mention the fact that the legisiature B says and what a civic group says and what M. Hawkius said
8  actually enacted, the state legisiature enacted a iaw that 8  and what Mr. Willlams szid in his testimony and what the
10 said that this Is the type of thing that the state was going 1¢  Department of Insuranee says.
11 to encourage to require utilities to buy power fram thesa i They said that a solar farm is not a public utiliiy.
12 solar farms, right? 12 @ Soif the leglslature defines it as a publis
13 A.  Atthe time the democratic administration was in, [ 13 utility--
14 understand that they enacted that legisiation, V&5, 14 A, Isit a public utility or a utility?
5 Q. Well; they actuaily went, and there were some people |15 Q. Whatever the legisiature defined i as--
16  that tried to undo it again, and they reaffirmed it. They 18 A.  That's my gquestion to you.
17 dida't— 17 Q.  ~we'll accept that. .
18 A, No, they didn™t reaffirm it. It dign’t getto a 18 A.  What did the legistature define it as?
12 vota is my understanding. i was still In committee, wasit |12 Q. Pardon?
20 net? 20 A, What did the legisiature define it as? A utility or
24 Q. Well, that means they didn’t. Okay, |'m sorry. 24  a public utility?
22 They didn't reject it, did thay? 22 @& We'll put it up, and we'll make sure that the
23 A, That's correct. They did not take it out of 23 commissionars get it. Okay?
24 committee this fime. 24 A, Okay. Asl have said here, I'm using my bost
25 Q. And thie legisluture that has heen passed ajready 25 infermation that we got from the Department of Insurance and
Page 56 Fage 57
1 we got from Mr, Hawking and we got from our UO and.- 1 @ Andlunderstand that, #¥m just asking, did you
zZ Q. And when you got this best information in Anson 2 deive into, for axampls, Clay County? Did vou find ont that
3 Gounty, you did say to begin with that you aclknowledyge 3 the criginal tax assessment was actually a member of the
4  there's nothing harmfu} about this, right? You didn't 4  county commission who asked that his tax value be lawrerad,
§ contest It, in other words? § and he said [t was because of that solar farm?
6 A. t said from a Finding of Fact Number 1's gerspective 6 A § understand that one of the properties that was
7  on a safely-issue perspective, we're not contesting that. 7 lowered, not one of the subdivision properties, was a former
8 Q. Okay. Did you know that in Wadesbore they actually 8 county commissioner,
9 said that this was dangerous? A woman held up s cefl phone | 8 @, The {first guy to do it.
10 and read from an article she said existed and that's why i0 A. But he did not sexve on the tax commititee, if |
11 they deferred it? 11 understand correctly, And ke was not one of the owners in
12 A. As | mentionad, 1 didn't know why Wadesbore did or 12 the subdivision.
13  did not defer it. 1 just simpiy sald they had a hearing. 13 Q. He was the first person to ask to have-- Let me
14 Q. They had gquestion about 1t. 14  back up.
15 A. Right. 15 8. Okay.
16 Q. The Wadeshore was a text amendment? It wasn't 16 G How many solar farms are there in Clay Couniy? Do
17 rezoned. It was Just a text amendment. 17 you know?
18 A,  Again | didn't say specifically. These are all done 18 A. DMore than one,
19 differently for diffarent counties and different cities 19 . You don't know then?
20 depending on how their ordinance reads, whether it's a 20 A, Pardon?
21 condifional use, whether it nesds to be a text amendment, 21 Q. You don't know how many theve are?
22  whether it needs to be a conditional use, ot cetera. 22 A, | untderstand there wore more Yefore theve was a
23 1 am simply providing information on a namber of 23  moratorium. And s0 [ don’t know specifically, no. We
24 them vecently that have had Issues relative to public 24 talked to the assessor's office about why they particuiarly
I Z5 _heariings avd approvals. 25 lowered the value of this farm--why they particulariy
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1 lowered the subdlviion. And our assessor will give you 1 MR, KLEIMN: | do.
2 that. 2 CHAIMAN PATTON: Okay.
3 o All rvight. If you have any guestions after you take 3 MR. HLEIN: Mr. Arena, are you reprasenting some
4 a iook at that plant, if you wili come over, wa'll be 4  ouwmber of the members of the HOA? Or are you representing
& happy- 5 Geaorge Arena? Or what-
6 A, 1 don't know if we can do that so fast tonight since 8 MR. ARENA: The HOA is going to speak for itself, |
7 you kindiy gave it to us right before the hearing. But 7 believe, tonight, The HOA is a formal organization of
8 we'll do our best. 8 elected officiais within Sailview.
g {There was audience applause.) 8 { am speaking on behalf of myself and the citizens
¢ CHAIRMAN PATTON: All vight. Any other questions ¢  of Lake Norman that have contributed fo helping to hire
11 for Mr. Arena? 11  those experts. And | will ask you to stand up if you've
12 MR. ARENA: | also have- 12 coantributed te the fund.
13 CHAIRMAN PATTON: M. Kieln, 13 (Members of the audience stood up.)
14 MF. KLEIN: Go shead and finish. 14 MR. ARENA: So ualess thay signed up to speak for
18 MR. AREMA: |} aiso have five copies of the Strata 15 themssives, that's who Fm speaking for.
168 site in Hings Mountaln. And I weuld like to show you the 16 iiR. KLEIN: Qkay. Thank you,
17 telephong poles that are involved, which are still aoing to 17 GHAIRVIAM PATTON: Any other guestfons?
18  be secn seen above this scenario, I think, depending on 18 MR. KLEIN: Letine summarize my take, and obviously
19  where they are on the plan, If they are on the plan, and the 2 | haven't rezd all of this in great detail.
20 [ack of maintenance on the fence area. Maintenance Is an 20 MR. AREMA: [ know.
21  issue. ! willf just give them to the clerk. 21 MR, KLEIMN: K strikes m2 that your position is
22 GHAIRMAN PATTON: Who is four next presenter that 22 fundamental In some respects. One is that it is residential
23 can come up while you're doing that. 23  zingle familye
24 Mit. ARENA: Right. So if you have any questions. 24 NIR. ARENA: Correct.
f 28 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Nir. Kiein, do you have a guestion? | 25 MR, KLEIN: --and should not be used for a solar .
. Page G0 Page 61
1 farm? 1 o
2 MR. ARENA: Caorract. From: if says in the UDOQ, it 2  TED CAMPBELL, having first heen duly sworn, testified as
3 shouid not bo in residantial single-family. 3  follows:
a ME. KLEIN: And we don’t know abeout huffers hecause 4 MR, CAMPBELL: I'm serry, | do net have 50 many
5 ¢this is new to you and your group. So you don't know 5 copies. Soif you can share these,--
8 whether this is palatabie or not as a second piece? & YCQIGE: We can do that,
7 M. ARENA: That's znother piece, yes, In our 7 MR, GAMPBELL: -1 would appreciate it.
8 summary | have a significant list of a number of questions B Okay. Good evening., My name is Ted Camphell. i
9 that need te be answered under Facis 2, 3 and 4 that wouid S  live at 4716 Ashley Lane in Denver, which is just outside of
10 Thave to be positively done. 18 the Sallview Subdivision.
11 Elit, yes, it's any contention that in a residential 11 I am a bachelor of sclence degree engineer. And for
12 single family, specliically as | read as it is stated in the 12 28 years | worlied with a large clestrical supplier for
43 UDOQ, it is to be maintained for residential single family 13  Equipment Services & Sofutions. During the last fwo and a
14 developments and exclusively. And this is not one of those. 14 hatf years of working for this company, 1 actually ran the
15 (There was audience applause.) 15 salar business, the global ssiar business for this company,
16 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Piease, piease. 16 where we installed and sald equipment to hundreds of
17 MR. ARENA: I'm sorry. 17  megawatis per year.
18 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Please hold the applause so we can | 18 ¥ will state that I'm a big fan of renawable eneray
19 get through this if you would, At right. Any other 19 and solar in general. And in fact when | see a solar farm
20 questions for Mr. Arena? All right. 20  when I'm riding down the road near an airport or in an area
21 MR. SCARBROUGH: | think nexf-next we have Mr. Ted 21 that is very unpopalated, t mean | think it's 3 thing of
22  Gamphell. 2Z Deauty. And f think we should pursue the development of
o123 23 soiar farms in thase arsas.
24 24 i can give you tweo gasd exampizs. In the aothey
Jw'l 25 25 Denver of the West, i mean if you leave Denver infernationai |
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P would say It goes into the hundreds. And ltone of them
know of a solar farm that bas been placed inside of such a
denseiy residential area that we're talking about the
proposed site. Again they're typicaly located in sparsely

You know, a solar farm needs three basic things to
happen for it to be successful, And Pve listed those here.
And this Is in order to get the power to the grid quicicy
and start making imoney for the investors, which
coincldenially are usuaily not Iy the state where {he solar
farm Is being pot in. That is a close-by grid connection so
that the run does rot have to be very long because it's very

You nead somecne to lease the land because almost
aever that | know of is that land purchased by the investor.

And you need a good PV location that's ciear,
relatively flat and you deo not have a let of shading frawm
trees on adjaeent properties, This property certainly fits

However, it is all of those things or all three of
these things do not wark in accordance with the actual
surreunding barmony and how well it fits into that area,
And | think this is the case for this particular sofar farm.

in the case of Strata as a solar developer, you know

{ ' Page G2
) 1 Airport driving between the airport and downtown Denver, 1
2 which is about a 25-mile drive In the desert, there is 3 2
3 S-megawatt solar farm sitling there. it looks groat sitting 3
4  there in ihe dasert, unpopulated, ne houses around it. 4
jid Receitiy | tooK a trip to the eastern part of Marth 5 popalated areas in farmiands and in deserts.
§ GCarolina down 74 between Charlotte and Calabash, There js 5]
7 another solar farm approximately 3 to 5 megawatt, maybe one 7
8  that Strata developed. | don't know, Itisina very &
g  unpopulated area farmland and there a very apprapriate Hlace g
10 for a selar farm, 10
11 So you know, and | ean cite other examples. Those 11
12  are just two. Bot there are recent examples of ones that | 12
13 nnow about that are in the proper locations as far as I'm 13 expensive to build the grid comection.
14 cencerned. 14
15 I have personally visited 20 te 25 sojar farms at 18
18 minimum. Aad from sites that we ar others have developed, 16 1f's always isased,
17  i've seen aerlal photes of our planned and subsequent 17
18 developmeni, i8
19 Apnd 1 can tell you that nene of the ones that | have 19
20 visited have hean in residential areas. Sure, there is an 20  that bill,
21  occasional farmiiouse here or there, but never have they been | 21
22  located inside of a densely populated residential area. 22
23 I did not want to go by my own account. So | 23
24  reachied out to some of my colleagues in the industry. And 24
{ 25 we did not count up how masny solar farms we know about, But | 25
Page 64
T they have from, what 1 understand, a swect spot of 5 1
2 megawatts. 1 helieve ail that they build are S-magawatt Z
3 plants like {his site. | mean it's in their banefit and the 3
-4  investors’ benefit. They want to get in quick, They want 4
5 togetout quick. You kanaw, they want to get power to the 5
G grid fast. They want tc do a quality job. I'm sare they [
7  bulld a {ine solar farm. 7
8 But in doing s, they want to minimize as many areas 8
2  as possibla in order to make the maximum profit for ]
10 themseives and their investors, From a business standpoint | 10
11 1 mean this is a great business strategy. 11 esthetic point of view what they look Ifke.
12 But the preblem is, and pertinent te this case, it 12
13 doesn't take into account the negative impacts that can i3
14 actually hapgen in the adjoining or abutting areas. 14
15 And additionally, and we saw the case tonight in the 15
18 challenges ta the UDS, this kind of fast-pace approach Is 16
17 intended to do Just what happened here, aliow people that 17
$8  have issues with the development not to be able to pass 18
19 their judgment on it and have, you know, thelr issues heard 18  fransformers make?
20 like fn the case of a challenge of the UBO. I'm glad we 20
21 have the opportusity tonight to be able to talk about this. 214
a2 So the drawing that was on the screen eatlier, the 22
~ 123 one that was presented in the first meeting in September and | 23
Q 24  all of the affidavits that were presented, | reviewad them 24
ﬁ'l 28 from a teennical point of view. in the affidavits [ can say 25

Page 85

that there was really nothing meaningful from 2 technical
paint of view. 3o ail of the comments that 'm about to
make are soisly based on tha drawings that I reviewed,

3o about the inverters and the trangformers, they're
not shown on the drawing. | think there was mention in the
meeting last time where they are, but they're not shown.
What du they iool like? Are they freestanding, individual,
weatherpsoofed devices? Are they in what's cailad PV hoxes
or some Kind of kousing or some other integrated solution?
Really unknown to me from a technical point of view, from an

Where are they located inside of the farm? There's
no drawing. There's no known location as far as i could see
on the initlal deawing that was handed out in the meeting.
Whose are they? You kanow, I assume they're SVA. |
believe Stratn uses SMA, which is a brand of inverter on the
market. If itis, [ moan what are the noise specifications?
How much neiss do they make? How much noise do the

! do know in some places. | know i#'s not in the
.5, but in Ontario, Canada, they put in very specific
noise requirements on instaliing a solar farm. You had to
goin and do a pre-installation study. And after that
pre-installation study, you had to come hack and make sure

that the noise met thai level afier the solar farm was pug
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in place.

But again in Ontario the places that { visited, the
only thing that couid hear the inverters humming or the
transformers Kuinming or the inverters wiining were cows
hecause it was not in residential areas. If was not in
earshot to people,

In terms of security monitoriug, I notice security
monitoring dees not show upon the drawing, It was mentioned
in the iast meseting. € is true that most solar farms do
nat have any typs of sscurity monitoring, Again not many
peoble are going to drive 25 miles out into the desert to go
break inte a solar farm. However, that's a Uttle hit
different case here, that we are surrounded by lots of
children, lots of people that could try to get in or gain
access fo the solar farm,

And somue hig precautions, in my mind, need to he
taken in s particular case so that if unauthorized access
is gained, that the solar farm is shut down so that It
cannot hurt those people.

Mr. Arena talked about this in his testimony, about
the cahles. He mentioned that. He showed some pictures
that are being passed around. How many cables are going to
be underground? How many are going to he aboveground? |
mean it is trug and it was mentioned in the testimony that
most of thie cables are underground, absolutely true,
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Wikl the interconnection cables be ahoveground or
belowground? Will they be draping across Burton Lane? Or
will they he undergromnd? I they've draping across Burton
Lane, how big will they be, how many will there he,
et cetera.

Again none of this is really known from the drawing,
and thare are no technical details that have been made
availabie through the proposal as ta be able to answer those
guestions froim my point of view.

So those are the technical aspects, the technical
questions that 1 have about this solar farm that are not
very clear or not ciear at all.

Just one other point, and | think It's a critical
point because ) think that the interest of all of us is
certainly to develop our community, to give jobs to people
that work in this community, and that's an important thing.

And during the presentatlon It was mentioned--and |
think 120 was the right nurber, but it was said that 120
people were working at one of the sites at the time of that
prasentation. And cerfainly itf's true, 120 people is for a
very shori perfod of time though. It's for a three-month
period of time. That's peak. So, ves, we will give 120
pesple jobs for three months,

However, 80 percent of what goes inta the solar farm
wili he from out of North Carclina and propably out of the
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However, there definitely wHl be cabies
aboveground. How many, whare will they be, how hig will
they be, ow will they be ciustered. You know, ail of those
questions are not Kknown or not showa in the drawings.

A single point of intarconnection has heen shown on
the drawing or marked en the drawing. Thers are no details
about this point of intercennection. 's across the road
by the way, across Burtan Road from the biggest array fieid.
t could—-1"m: Iooking at the drawing now-it is on the hottem
right-hand corner theve. So 1 mean is there reolly one? Gr
aie there two? Tliere are two array fields. [t's very
ungommeoen to have two array fiekis. Mr. Arena mentioned that
in his testimeny.

Is ane golng to be interconnected at one peint and
ihe other interconnected at another point? They enly show
one. I dow't really know. But if it is the case there is
aniy one inferconngaticn point, how are the cables going to
get across the road? Are they going to e aboveground? Are
they going to be belowground? How will it look if they're
aboveground? How many? How hig? You know, all of thosae
guestions,

Will there he a substation required? [ dan't know.
1£'= not shown on the drawing, Or will the feed come
diractly from the inverter/transformer combination directly
to the paint of interconnection? | don't know.

Page 69

country. For example, Canatian solar panels, as well as SiA
inverters, so all of that is coming jrom even out of the
U.B. and not frora hera, 3o i just think we should take that
into account, that it is not having that hig of an impact an
sur contmunity from the peint of view of putting people %o
work over the loug term.

g0 ] am geing to conclude by saying that, as far as
¥'m concerred and with what [ have baen able to review, this
proposal is missing & lot of technical detafls. There are a
lot of questions that are unanswered, according to me. It
Is-and maybe this is a more Tmportant than the first
point--that i is not common or known in hundreds of sifes
tiat a solar farm wouid ke put in the middie of a
residential area or has been put in the middie of a
residentinl area. And certainly--and | have never seen a
solar farm split into two array fields so that you have to
drive through; which males it even worse.

8w as | logk, standing here today and looking at it,
I think there's a iot of incomplete data. And | think that
this salar famm is not appropriately pfaced based on my
experieince and my knowledye of what 1 have sesn. So that's
my testimony. And | gertainly will answer any guestions as
noeded.

CHAIRMAN PATTON: Any questions for Mr, Camphell ov
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WS, MARTIN: Yes, | have one, NMr, Gampbell, do you
consider yoursalf an expert witness on this?

ViR, CAMPBELL: Yes, ma'ai.

MS. MARTHN: And are you being compensated by any
onea of tha groups--

ViR, CAMPBELL: No, ma'am.

W3, MARTIN: --that are opposed to this?

MR. CAMPBELL: Ne, ma'am. Sorry.

M&, MARTI: Do you live in the area?

MR, CAMPBELL: |live at 4716 Ashley Lane in Denver,
which abuts gr is near to Sailview Subdivision.

MS, MARTIM: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN PATTOM: Any other questions? Mr. Jaclkson.

MR, JACKSON: Are you a professional engineer? Do
you hold a professisnal engineers license?

NR. CAMPRELL: I'm not 2 professiona! engineer. |
am a degreed bachelsr of science EE.

CRAIRMAN PATTON: Okay. Mr. Johuson.

MR. JOHRNSCN: Thank you, Mr. Camphatl, for your
comments,

Is there a typicai noise levei for a solar farm of
5 megawatts?

MR. CAMPBELL: Wall--

MR. JOHNSON: How many decibels would you think?

MR. CAMPEELL: i mean from the dB, if you look at

MR. JOHNSON: Bigger question, [ understand.,

MR. CAMPBELL: Right.

MR, SOHNSON: Thank you, sir,

MR. CAMPBELL: Sure,

CHAIRWAN PATTOM: Any other gquestions?

MR, BURGHETTE: May 17

CHAIRMAN PATTON: Certainly,
EXAMINATION

BY MR. BURGHETTE:

& Andwho do you work for?
A I am retirved.

Q. Pardon?

A, I am retired.

Q. Who did vou worl far?

A. ! worked for Schneider Electric.
Q. And Schuelder Electric does what?
A, Does anything electrical, including the installation

of large-scale slectrical installations, solar farms being a
good example of that. We sofd inverters for residential and
commercial use. We actually took our inverters, mated thom
with solar panels and did turntkey installations around the
world, And in addition to that Schrelder Electric does
anything electrical.

Today-l haven‘t iooked lately--but it Is a 530 to

Rage 71

1 what thay did in Gntarie, they locked at a 10 te 20 dB level

2  coming out of the solar farm, which is a very quist level.

3  Awi that was what they required, that that wouid not

4  be-that more than that would not be emitted from the soiar

5 farm.

6 MR, JOHNSON: Ten to twenty dB?

7 Wiit, CANMIPBELL: -I'm sorry?

8 MR, JOHNSON: Ten to twenty dB. Whai's a chainsaw,
$ for enampie? Do you Know how that--

10 Mt CAMPRELL: A chainsaw would be 80, arcund 94, |

11  assume.

12 ViR, JOHNSON: Okay.

13 WR. GAMPBELL: It depends on the chainsaw and the

14 motor but somewhere 80 to 80.

15 ViR, JOHNSOM: One other question, if the

16 transformers and the inverters that you talkad about are
17 totally scroened from the sito, doas it realiy matter how
18 they're housed?

19 WIR. CAMPBELL: Well, cortainly not, If they are

20 totally screaned from the cliont or from the paople that are

21 viewing It, he doubt,

22 MR. JOHNSON: If they are, | understand.
23 MR. CAMPBELL: But that's certainly notwithstanding
24 the fact of whether this is fit for the area or not, whieh

28 s anothey guestion. e oo e

Page 73

1 exchangs,

2 0, Qkay. And what projects did you work on in North
3 Carciina? Bid you work on any solar farms?

4 A We sold some inverters into North Carolina. We did
5 not do any turnitey installations in Nortlh Carolina.

6 .
7 equipment or--

8 A We sold equipment, ves, We sold the ihverters and

8 transformers and disconnact switches and any ather iype of
10 electrical eguipmant that might be required for a sclar

And when you say we seld inverters, did you sell

11 farm.
12 Q. I'm just trying to get a picture of what vou did. §
13 represent electrical contractors, W B Moore, guys that go to

14  a project and wive things up.

15 A, Yeah, that was not us, We were not lectrical

416 contractors,

17 @ Okay. You provided equipment to contractors who
18 then use that equipment in the work that they did?

19 A Yus, that is correct. And in the right circumstance
20 we did turnkey installation of the electric equipment.

27 Q. Qlezrys Buf you didn't do any turnkey instalations
22 in North Carnlina?

23 A No.

24 MR. BURGHETTE: OKay. That's all. Thauks.

25 MR, CAMPBELL: Qkay.

$40 pitlicn company that s traded on the French stock
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4 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Any other quastions? Thank you,

2 MR, CAMPEELL: Okay. Thanl you.

3 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Who is the next presenger?

4 (There was audience applause.)

5 k¥

6 JAMES L. "JACK" KISER, having first been duly swern,

7 testified as fofiows:

8 MR. KISER: Goud evening, My, Chalrman and members

9  of the Beard of Commissioners and members of the Planning
10  Board. | am James L., nicknamed Jack, HKiser, residing at
11 1211 Dakweod Avenue i Gastonia, North Caroiina.
1z And my consulting business is Kiser Manning &

13 PDevelopment; LLC, addressed at the same. I'm a consultant

14  to Concerned Sitizens of Lake Norman and their atterney.
15 And my primary focus tonight wilf be on Finding D,

16 that is, whoether the proposed use is in harmony with the

17  area and in conformity with the county's plan.

18 | have considerable experience in community Land Use

18 Planning and development codes, particularly including the
20 structuring of Conditionai Use Permit application processes,

2 permitied, the code assumes that it can go, and should fit,

10  anywhere within the applicabie zone,
11 And 50 that is what the hearlny is about tonight,
12 taking relevant testimeny as to whether the Conditional Use

13  Permit should be granted based upon these findings. And
14 mare particularly the finding 1 am addrossing, quite simaly
165 put, whether it fits within the surrounding area.

16 Finding Number 4, in my opinlon, speaks most clearly
17  to the simple point! There are right places and wiong

18 places within a respective zoning distrlet for a particular
19 conditional use and in this case what your staff has

20 determined the solar farm to be, a major utility,

24 This is eaxactly what your UDO is saying in

242 Section 9.11.1; Conditional uses within each gereral zoning
23 district are uses that may or mtay not be apprepriate in a
24 particular district; depending on the location, size or

25 _scale or pther factors requiring individual review of the

2i  and in handling numerous CUP casas and the administration
22  and enforcement thereof,
23 After 40 years of professional level public service
24 i community planning and development, | have, after
28, retiring on 10-1 of this year, formed my own planning |
Page 76
1 particularly this finding? It mieans that the Conditional
2 Use Permitting process is a filtering process. Those
3 applications that maeet the findings get approved and thosa
4 that do not meet the findings do not. Of course we all know
5 that.
6 Thus it assumes that not every location within a
T distirict Is going {o b2 right for & use that is listed as
8 conditional, whereas, when a use, of course, is listed as

Page 758
1 consulting fire. For 28 yoars | have besn credentialed by
2 the American lusiituie of Certified Planners, over 18 years
3  as director of planning for the City of Gastonia where |
4 went through two complete comprehensive plans and fwo
5 compioete code revisions and processed huvdretis of zoning
€& cases and nearly eight years as planning director for
7 Gentralina COG where we provided focai planning teclinicat
8 assistance to jurlsdictions over the eight-county Charlotte
2 region and specifically ciese to you while at COG, providing
10 planning and zoning services to the City of Lincolnton and
11 oversight of services to Lincoln Gounty, and was lead
12 planner in writing the Gaston County's first zoning code.
13 But zince then | staited working with the City of Gastonia
14 after that in 1992,
i5 And for ihe record i will certainly state that | am
16 for renewabie enetgy and solar energy, of course, being
47 among that, But, of course, everything has its place, so to
18 =ay.
19 Finding D or Finding 4 reads; The location and
20 character of the use, If developed according to the plan as
21 submitted and approved; will be in harmony with the area in
22  which it is fo be located and will be in general conformity
23 with the approved Land Pevelopment Plan for tha area in
24  question.
t does this and other findings mean,and
Page 77
1 Planning Board or Board of Cammissioners. Anain rvight
2 places and wrong places for conditional uses.
3 Findizg Number 4 has two parts; harmeny and Land Use
4  Planning consistency. And I'm going to address each of
5 those two parts separately. First of all, whether the
6 location and character of the use, if deveioped according to
7  the plan as submitted, will be in harmeny with the area in
8 which it is t» be located.
] Harmony, larmony is the key word hers. 3o iet's
10 take a look at what harmony means in this context. Your UDG
11 does not define harmony. But it says words not defined in
12 it shall be defined by Websters New Infernational
13 Dictionary. $o that's where | went,
14 And it says In this definitian, in Definition Numbar
15  2--and i will have to say Defintion Nomber 1 was a musical
18 context and that certalnly doesn't apply. But when you get
17 to Definition Number 2, it says a pleasing combination or
i8  arvangement of differant things--Ill repeat lt-a pleasing
19  combination or arrangement of different things.
20 Secondly, the propesed use is a solar farm spread
21  over a 3f-acre site consisting of 26,000 solar panels. The
22 general area swrrounding the proposed solar farm is single
23 family residential with some agricuftural or vacant land.
24 So you're gaing to have to ask yourseives if this sclar farm
25 as deseribedis a pleasing combination or arranyement of
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1t different things. i and may be visible from socond floors of hemes in the
2 You might want to refer to the pictures you've heen 2 Sailview Goramuaity that Sack up fo Surton Lane.
3 handed in deciding tirat guestion. incidently there are 3 The lecation of the solar generation facility on
4  pictures there from Kings Mountain and, | think, one over 4 hoth sides of Webbs Road, in my opinion, eempounds its
5 near the Belwood Community. 5 visual impact--compousnds its visual impact. Webbs Road
6 Well, yos, witen you read the definition of 6 sorves ns acollector road. 1t conneets communities with
7 harmony--and 1 will read it again—-a pleasing combination or | 7 over 600 existing homes plus lots for future homes fo NG16
8 arrangeitent of different things, it would seem to me that 8 Business, an arieriai roartd.
9 the soiar farm is net in hanmony in the sense that it does 9 Waobhs Road s a primary connector to the SailView,
10 not represent not together with the residential, reprasent a | 10 Gottonwoeed, Lakewssd, Ashiey Cove, West Bay, Governor's
11 pleasing cembination of different things. 11 Landing, Gevernor's Island and other residential
12 Of course, the tract on which the solar facility is 12  communities. ln essence it serves as a gateway corridor.
13 to be located s currantly agriculture and/or vacant 13 Nowr, in the planning profession, the concept of
14 although it is almost surrouinded on encapsulated, if you 14 gateway is isporiant. Community gateways ave important,
185 will, by developed or developing singie family residential, 15 whether it ke a county, town or neighboshesd. The concaept
16 The predeminant surrounding land use is single famity 16 of gateway felfows the old axiom that the first impression
17 residential, including alse land which has heen developed | 17  can be the most lasting. That's why develapers create nice
18  and subdivided and prepared for construction of naw single | 18  entry faatures for subdivisions and plannad developments and
12  family homas. 19 often malke that first house you see when you enter a
20 Hiver the size, prominence and vistbility of the 20 subdivision p Iarge one, that first impression.
21 proposcd solar farm, it is my opinion that it would not be 29 S0 it’s inportant that communities have positive
22 tn harmony with either the existing estahlished residential | 22 gateways. No other road provides such convenient zccess
23 development pattern or the continuing pattern of new 23  hetween these communities and NC45 Business. If you approve
24  residential development. The site of the proposed facility | 24 this anplication, the gateway to those communities would
25 _backs up to existing single-family residential development | 26 _include, for a lengthy distance along either or both sides
Page 80 Page 81
1 of the road, a six-foot chain link fence topped with barbead 4 solar farm and z2acther picture just taken outside of the
2 wirg, and immediately behind the fence thousands, 25,000 2  solar farm fence showing an onen pit mine across the road at
3 solar collection paneis and related subporting efectrical 3 this location. H's a wondarful fit,
4  facilities. 4 ! read in the newspaper the other week or maybe the
5 The impaet of this would be disharmonious not only 5 week before tast, iast week, that Charlotte Douglas
& with the residential communities adjoining or within sight 8 Intarnational Akport Is guing to request proposals to put
7 of the sofar facilities; but also those communities that use 7 solar panels in between airport runways and on top of the
8 Webbs Road to convect to work, shopping, schools and other | 8 parking decks, a wonderfui fit, great places for renewable
8 destinations. This streftch of Weblbs Road Is their community 9 energy generation. But it does net necessarily need an open
30 gateway. 16 git mine or to be in between runways, alrport runways, to be
11 But the botiom iine Is that you don't need a planner 11 a good fit for the area. Thera are plenty of other
12  like me to tell you that this proposed development is not in 12  appropriate losations.
i3 harmony with the surrounding area. 1t's Just plain common 13 But on the ofher hand, it does not belong in what is
14 sense, 14  in essence & residential community, a surbarban
15 if approved, would this solar farm create--and I'm 15  neighborhoeod.
16 gaoing to read that definition again of harmony--a pleasing 16 1 will dlso say that much of the problem with the
17 ecombination or arrangement of different things? 17  harmony guestion relates to whak Mr. Arenz has said in that
18 Now, good designers know irow to mix uses in a way 18 throuah intorpretation as a major utility it's being allowed
19  that creates harmony like Birkdale and Huntersville, but 19 in residentlal, just as your water treatment plant up the
20 ¢his is not the harmonious mixing of uses. Itis an 20 road. it's a blg difference. They're not the same as that
21  intrusive use, and it Is even more intrusive by the lack of 21 water traztment plant and its necessity. i says by
22  seusilivity {o surraunding deveiopiment. 22  definition a large-scale utility.
;123 There are pienty of good places where solar farms 23 In oy mind, a uiility, a public atility, is a
é 24  fit righi in. | have given you pictures of the one in Kings 24 ufility that provides direct service, of a necessary serwice
“1 25 _fdountain. What you are seeing is a paorition of a larger 25 __ to the public. And so the exampies listed under major |
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Page 32 Page 83
1 utility in your ordinance definition are also examples of 1 woefully deficient ssreening and actualiy screeniag fhat
2 where a major utiity, where z utility is providing services 2 Strata put up thers vetuntarily and absurd consequences,
3 directiy to the pubfic. And it's not iarge scale. The 3 such as your UDKG requiring 2 cluster residential development
4 terms utility and public, and it's not large scale. And 4 to be buifered aguinst conventional subdivision and no
5 that's the modifier here. $ project buifer for a solar farm. So the end result is
B Electrical generator, it's not z large-scale 6 profound disharmony, an ordinance that does not contempiate
7 electrical generation plant. And large scale 15 modifying 7 solar farms but you are trying to apply to it anyway.
§ that term in the definition. It wili generate a drap in the 8 Okay. The senond part of Finding Number 4, will the
2 bucket in terms of electricity to a large-scale plant spch 2 focation and character of the use, if developed according to
10  as Marshall or MeBuire. 10 the plaw as submitied, will be In general conformity with
11 Rut the probiem comes in witen you shoehorn something | 11 the Lincaln Gounty Land Use Flan?
12  Into the code by interpretation. And then you end up with 12 1§ is my epizion that the proposed solar generation
43 questions of what applies and what doesn't, That's because | 13 facility wili not be In general conformity with the Linceln
14 the crdinance makes no mention of it. 14 County Land Use Plan, And | am going to tell you why,
15 This is also combined with the unforfunate 18 Specifically, thea site and surrounding area is
16  circumstances that staif has determined that Webbs tobe a |18  designated suehurhan residential in the Land Use Plan.
17  local read instead of collestor as defined In the UDO. And 17  Deseriking tisis designation on Page 44, the plan states:
18  legzlly you're supposed to follow the definition in the 18 These planning areas are primarily single tamily in
19 ovdinance, but they have not done that. They have actuaily 19 character, with options for a limited amount of townhome and
20 usedt a map provided that they got from NC POT. But whena | 20 patio-home development. Nothing is mentionod about
21  torm is defined in tha ordinance, you are supposed to follow | 21 commercial, solar farms or electricat generation.
22  that definition. And if you follow that definition in the 22 Future residential development in stch areas is
23 ordinancse, it is clearly a collaetor road. 23 likely and encourages especially onea public aillities are
24 So we and up with staff saying, this daes not apply 24  axtended. It anticipates densities of up to one to two
25 _ and that does not apply. So the application comes in with 25  units per aore onze those water and sewer utilities are I
Page 84 Page 85
1 extended., The site and surrounding area generally have 1 pay for them. m gquoting fram your plan, 'l quote i
2  public waler, and some areas have access to sewer. | have 2 again. Lincoln County shonld encourage growth in those
3 driven all around theve, and there are ouite a number of 3 aveas whare infrastructure and capacity currently exist
4 lift stations in the area. So there's probably sewar 4 andlor where new infrastructure is propoesed or can be easily
5 available to this site too. There is no mention of § accommadated, upguote.
8 indusirial-type facilities in the way that this future land 8 Using this property for residential development as
7 use category is defined in your Land Usa Pian. 7 called for in your Land Use Plan would create 50 to 100 new
8 The Land Use Flan states on Page 11 that it should 8  water and sewer customers, depending on density, whereas
9 be usad in determining the granting of Conditlonal Use 9 using the property for a solar farm would generate little to
10  Permits and that such parmits will be granted on the basis 10 no water and sewer sales, probahly none, This is what
11 of harmony with the survounding area and the general i1 Lincoln County is saying in s Land Use Plan,
12 conformity with the oian. 12 The cnunty kas made significant investments in watar
13 As | stated previously, the size, visthllity, 13 and sewer infrastricture, treatment plants and major lines,
14  pramirence and placement of the proposed facility makes it | 14 to zerve the overall ared; and therefore it behooves the
18 disharmonious with the surrounding area of primarily single 16 county to faciiitate development that wili pay income o pay
16 family residential. 16 for these utility investments,
17 Now et e address the principie of efficient use of i7 In & sense certain sections of the UDQ hacome part
18 water and sewer capacity in the area. Guiding Principle 18 of the approved Land Use Pian. The UDO tco can be part of
19 Number 1, Numker 1 in the Lincoin Gounty Land Use Plaw, Is, | 19 the Land Use Plan or the growth objectlves and strategies
20 1 guote, infrastructure shatl direct growth in Lincoln 20 for the county hacause all those sections serve to provide
21  Gounty. As further detailes on Page 59 of the plan, | 21 purpose and intent of the code overali, and tiey define
22 qguote, in keeping with the county's interest in maximizing 22  purpese and Intent of partleulnr districts.
23  the return ou public investment, growth is encouraged where | 23 The statutes require that zoning be in accord with a
24 infrastructure is planned or in place to support ift. GQuote, 24 comprehensive play. The state suprems court has ruled that

g zoning ordinagce, when comprebensive, in and of ifself, |
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Page 87

traditionai single-famify resideniélsl uses speahs very
clearly to finding them for in terms of being consistent

As stated, those of us who work in the planning
profession sometimes refer to Conditional Use Permitking as
a filtaring precess. In some locations it will work fine.

In some locations it might work if enough mitigating
meagsures are taken. And in some locations it won't work at
all because feasible mitigating messures won't solve the

{ certalnily don’t know every acre of iand that's
zonted R-SF in Lincoln County, but it would be hard to
imagine a lecafion without private restrictive covenants
more dishanmenious for this type of use than this land along
both cides of Webbs Road. It is land wel| suited for
residential development, and the continuation of that
residential development pattern that has taken slace and
caontinues to take piace is the most appropifate use for this
land, And that is what your Land Use Plan and your DGO say.

it Is recognized in your Land Use Plan and your UDO,
and if is universally recognized thst esthetics can and
should be a consideration in granting a Conditionsl Use
Permit, Butis the property marketable for residential use?
Of course it is. All areund it [and has been deveioped
residential, The home building husiness |5 climbing out of

( Page 86
.
1  can serve as a comprahensive plan. So It wouid follow that 1
2  acomprehensive plan, whether i be calied simpiy the Land 2
3 Use Pian or Land Developnient Plan, together with afl 3  with the Land Use Pian.
4 physical pians of a jurisdiction, coupled with applicable 4
§ provisions, particuiarly for the purposes of such codes and 5
€& zoning districts can, as a package, be considered a 4]
7 comprefiensive plan. The proposed develapment, in my 7
& opinion, Is leconsistent with the following provisions of 8
9  the UDO and the purposes behind the applicable zosning 9
10  district. 10 yproblem.
11 First off, the purposa of the UBG6 is to reguiate and 1
12 restrict the jocation and general design, appearance and use | 12
13 of buildings struciures for trade, industry, rasidences, and 13
14 other purposes, 14
18 And alsoe zening is te preserve and improve the 15
16 character of development in $he county and its 18
17 neighborhoods, The character of the juristiction and its 17
18  areas and particular suitabHity for particuiar uses and 18
1¢  belong to the residentlal single family district, its 19
20  definition, its purpose Is astablished to pravide for 20
21 traditionzl single-family subdivisicas andfor maintain areas 21
22  in the county for fraditional single-family residential 22
23 purpoeses. 23
24 i know Mr, Arena addressed that point, but what I'm 24
{ 25__ ftrying to say here is that that statement of maintaining for 25
h Page 88
1  the bust, The outlook is good for the Gharloite region and 1
2  particelarly good for the Lalte Norman area. 2 it's not a had fit thore either.
3 1 beliove ¢his was in Friday's Chariotte Observer. 3
4 Mt says, Norman region leading the rahound. And now with 4
5 the new NC 18 built, travet time to the 485 loop that can 5
6 take you to all points arsund Charlatte, 5t, James Chusch 3]
7  Road, 16 minutes; North Carofinag 73, 11 minates. So the 7
8 site is very appropriately deslgnated as single-family 8
8 rasideatial in both your Land Use Plan and vour UDG. And
10 it's & great place to build homes. 10
11 Now, let ma briefiy refer to--1u terms of the 11
12 esthetics refer to the only two solar farm Conditional Use 12
13 Permits you have granted, the first one that is board 13
14 approved, yet fo be huilt, will go in off NG 27 and Hehron 14 kighway.
15 Church Read, This site was so isolated, 2 don't think it 15
16 will be seen from any public road. And it is one of the 16
17 most rural parts of Lincoln County. A solar farm is a good 17
8 it there. | agree with thag dacision. 18
18 How about the second one now completing construction 19
20  off Maiden Highway, acceessed by Triple H Lane? There e 20 from heavily traveled roads.
21 homes along Trigle H, including site-huilt homes, 21
22  monufactured homes and an older manufactured home park. But | 22
~ |23 oniy a smali part of the solar farm can be seen down towards 23
é«_&«- 24  the end of Triple H Lane. And oven there it seems to he sef 24
' ] 25  backa goct distance from this dead-vnd road. And as fzr as 25

Page 89

I can tell, that's about the only puklic road view. And

Now, how did this board adress Finding Number 4 in
those two greceding--and | may adgd--precedant casss?

Weil, in the firgt cne the board found for Finding
NMumber 4-and I'm quoting from yaur record--the first
statement made, | guote, this site Is remotely jocated away
from the public highway, Mighway 27,

Nowr, In the otber solar farin Conditional Use Pernit
this board granted, the one off Maiden Highrway and Tripile H
Lane, for Finding Nurper 4, this board's answer was
again-and 'm guoting from your record, the first sfatement
made--the site is remotely located away from the main

Now, why do | go back to these other two solar farm
CUP spplications that came before this board? | want to
point out that the first point you made in hoth these
cases-—-and obvieusty the first point being a key and
important point-was that the sites were remotely located

8o you felt i important to find firsf in these
cases the relationship of the solar farm site to the heavily
travelsd roads, Thare was no relationship fo the main road.
You ceuldn't see it Quite simpiy, they're tucked away,

mostly fucked away, | could not aurce maoie that this was &
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key factor in answaring Namber 4 In these cases, and | think
you answerad it correctly.

But where does reiationshp o heavily traveled roads
put us with respact to the case before you tonight? NC DOT
A2 traffic counis for Wehbs Road is 5,200 vehicles per
day, and that alone, by the way, makes it a eallector, 5,900
vehicles. There are some thoroughfares that don’t have
5,900 vehicies per day or arterials. And Just as important,
Webbs Road serves as & gateway for all the neighborhoods |
have mentioned earlier, which sonsists of well over 600
homes in these Lakes Norman develiopmients.

The solar farm will straddi= both sitdes of Webhs
Road aleng with a high barbed-wire-topped fence near the
road margin. And if can be seen from Burton Lane as wel}
and can be seen from numarous singie-family.residential
homes in the adjoining area or from fhe rears of thair lots.

I shouid also point out that the immediate arsa hag
potential, again this area arcund here, this land for future
residential construction, the immediate area will grow
pravided the county marages land use in this area in 2 way
that continues to promete gquality residential grovwth.

And that's the end of my ramarks, and [ will be glad
to answer any questions,

(There was audience applause.),

CHAIRMAN PATTON: Any questions from any member of

Page 91
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our properiy of 4301 Burton Lane, This property is adjacent
to the proposed sofar farm and next to the staging area. In
fact, our swimnming pool, i will be some 30 feat from the
pool; which is not a very pleasant thing either.

On ar about Juiy 1sf; 2613, we listed our house for
sale with Coldwall Banhers. Marty Wulfharst is our Realtor.
The list price was $225,000, There were about three people
who cane and looked at the house, that for various reasons
they werei't interested.

The next people who came along were interested, and
they were very happy ahout the ouss. They wanted {o huy
if. We gave them a fower price because of {he fact that the
house neads some upgrades, Evervane was happy. They were
having alt of their work done, their zppralsals~ | mesan
their surveys and everything were done. They had cabinet
makers come in to do some work.

The next day they wera driving down the road and saw
the zoning sign. Mr. Hibben called me and said, "What's
going on?"

And 1 said; "What do you mean?”

And ke said, "Well, ! just called the county and
found out that they're geing to put a solar farm lhere
next-door.”

And | said, "Well, that's the first that | heard of

Page 90
1  the Board of Commissianers or the Planning Board? Thank
2 you, sir.
K] Who is next to present?
4 ikt SCARBROUGH: WMr, Chairmtan, our next witness was
§ Ms. Melean. Butif the board would like fo take a break,
6  we're happy te do that. We have a few niore witnesses to go.
7 We also have our appraisers, which witll be a PowerPoint
B8 preseniation s0, .,
9 CHAIRMAN ALEX PATTON: Let's keep going for just a
10 [Oittie hit longer.
i1 MR. SCARBRGUGH: Okay, Bs. Mclean. She has an
12  affidavig, a copy. We're going to pass out a copy of that
13 affidavit right now. And she'il testify.
14 £
15  MARTHA CAROLYN McLEAN, having first been duly swern,
16 ftestified as follows:
17 Good afterhcon. I'm aet bappy to ba here
12 necessarily under these circumstances, but ! appreciate the
18 oppoartunity to speak. My name is Martha Carolyn H, Mclean,
20 my full name.
21 ! am a eitizen of Lincoin County. § live at 7860
22 Butternut Lane In the~ [ can't ramember wherz I live.
23 Isn't that awful, After all this, it's hard to say. |
24 actually liva in the Lakewood neighborhood.
25 What I'm spezicing with you about today, however, is
Page 92
1 letter from the planning commission announcing it. So that
2 was the first that we heard,
3 About-thls was about four or five days prior fo the
4 closing date, which woold bave been August 23rd. Mr. and
3 Ms. Hibhen decided that they wouid wait a few days until
6 after the hearing that we had,; the first hearing that we
7 had.
3 They- We did extend the due-diilzence perlod for
8 them and extended the ciosing date. After the September Sth
10  meeting, they decided that- They started thinking about
11 it. And then by Qotober, the new dus-diligence date, thay
12 decided that they wanted io terminate the contract, which
13 was certainly understandabie hecause when you iook out the
14 kitchen window, you see the solar paneis. And you also are
16 going to have that business svound the pool for a summer or
16 so,
17 Since the time that tiiase rezoning signs were placed
18  on the property, we hiave had nobody come with the infent to
19 buy this house. The proposed soiar farm was the only thing
20 that caused the Hibbens to walk away, If the solar farm Is
21  appreved and H's consfructed, | wonld have no idea what it
22  wauld taka for us to sell this house,
23 So with that, | just give you my case. And [
24 appreciate the opportunity of speaking with you. Does

It." And aboui that time my husbanid came in the door with a
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Page 95

before entering that entira peninsula.

I did so appreciate the city piznning gentleman who
spoke and termed if a5 gateway. Webbs Road is a gateway to
somea beaufiful homes and communities. And to drive through
an indusfrial-feeling facitiy will he repulsive to future
buyers. And ! really feel that it will be detrimental to
all property values in that area,

1 did a little homeworis and cailed the North
Garolina Association of Realtors to be sure ay a listing
agent what we have to put on disciosure forms. And what
they advised me was the mandatory disclosure form that all
homeowners have to fill out would indeed have to reflect
that there’s an industrial facility outside of the Saliview
Comimunily, both beilag prapesad and i it does pass-

Now, they did tall me that a homeowner had the vight
to plead the Fifth Amendment and plead nondisclosure, And
that means kind of like they don’t want fo say yes or no if
there is someathing out there that peopls need tu know shout,
But i is a Realteyr's job, suel: as myself, It 15 a material
fact that we will he hald to make sure that all the Realtors
and the buyars are aware of this industrial facility even
being proposed oy being there,

Jo it is my view that is a terrible detrlment when a
buyer comas in and they see anvthing on this disclosure forin
that's negative or maybe the homecwner is saying that they

g: o Page 94
‘ 1 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Bny questions from any member of 1
2  the Board of Commissioners or Planning Board? Thanit you, 2
3 (There was audience applause.) 3
4 MR. SCARBROUGH: Wir. Chairman, at this time we have 4
§ @ coupie of Realtors from the area to testify. Nadine, 5
6 . ow 6
7 NADNE BEASON, having first been duly swarn, testified as 7
8 follows: 8
g Good evening, Iadias and gentlemen, commissioners 8
10 and everyone invelved in the zoning hearing. 10
11 My name is Nadine Deason. And 'm a Realtor with 11
12 HKeller Willlams Reality. | have been a Realfor since 2003 12
13  in this area. 13
14 Wheun | first becamea a Realtor, my office was located 14
15 just down the road from Webbs Road, Prudential Garolinas 15
16 Realty. And within two yvaars I hecame Prudentiai’s Number 41 § 18
17  Realtor ins the Charlotte region. 17
18 When | left Prudential in 20192, 1 became Heliar T8
19 Wilitarmns Number 1 agent in North and South Carolina. And 19
20  ftoday In 2012 | am still Mumbar 1 in the Lake Norman region. | 20
21 Se 1 would lfike to shara with you my thoughts and 21
22 professional opinion as to how buyers will interpret the 22
23 solar faym when they drive down Wehbs Road. it is my 23
24 professional opinior that they will ke just overwhelmed with 24
{ "' 25 the feeling of driving inte an industrial faciity vight 25
Page 96
% are refusing to disclose, it's always a red flag. I is 1
2 always a deterrent. When you put all this tegether, ! feel 2
3 H's going to greatly affect the property values in 3
4  Sailview. It is a beautiful community, beautifu! a4
5 rasilential community. 5
8 I toe iove solar power and wouid iove o see more B
7 around us but not right in front of a residential community 7
8 or communities. [t kelongs in an avea but not right in 8
8 front of someone's entrance or gateway to their homes. a
10 That's my testimony. 10
11 Daoes anyone have any guestions? 11
12 CHAIRMAN PATTOM: Any questions from any board of | 12
13 the Hoard of Commissioners ar Planning Board? 13
14 MR. ROBINSOM: ! have one. Surrently you've 14
15 probably sold some of the Sailview proparty. Gurrently do i85
18 you disclose that there's a septic tank plant on the 16
17 entrance anii a porta-jehn facility? 17
18 MS. DEASON: { do noi-- 18 follows:
19 MR. ROBINSON: And do yvou think that a solar farm 19
20 would be worse than that? 20
24 WS, PEASON: Yes, ! do feel it would he worse than 21
22  that. | don't think it's necessary {o disclose that there 22
23  is a cament plant theve, 1t's in obvious plain sight. it's 23
{ 24 not hidden in any way and 506 is the porfa-johst company that | 24
|25 __is there. 25

Page 97

The eyesore with the solar farm, in oy mind, can't
be hidden. With s change in topegraphy in the senter, it
might be difficult; ito matier how high yow make berms ar to
have trees there, ! Uil think it is gaing to be an
eyesors.

Sa eithey way you need to mahe sure that the buyer
of these homes are aware that thare's an element there
that's going to potantially change the value of the home
that they're buying.

CHAIRMAN PATTON: Any other guestions? Thank you.

WIS, DEASON: Thanik you.

{There was asudience applause,)

CHAIRMAN PATTON: Next witness.

MR. SCARBROUGH: Excuse me, but Il have to ask if
she's here right now. Is Jane Roddy here?

LR

JANE RODBY, having first been duly sworn, testified as

Thank vou-aft for hearing my testimony. My name is
Jane Roddy, I'm alicessed real estate agent with Allen
Tate Realtors and a 13-year resident of Sailview,

Thers has been a lot of tatk about passing the
porta-pottles and passing the cemeint plant. They ware alf
there when Sailview was bulit. S0 everyboedy is used to it

hen we got down to the end of the yoad and people
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| wanted to compare our comnmunity with othar
high-end Crescent buiit communities that have 2 lot of
amenities. They're waterfront and water-oriented
cornmunities. Their siats, or "for sale” was down 4.8,
meaning they cai't keep any inventory because they're
selling so fast. They're "under contracts” were up for the
year 48.2 percent, And they have--their sales have been up

S0 we haven't had any clesings in Movembey now that
it°'s done. And some of these supperting documents, if you
go to Page 2, shows you that Saliview, our “under-contract™
numbers are down G&.7 pereent. And our "sold” numbers are
down by the same ameuist. Now, thess charts ! pulled today,
so they have data thiough 11-18. &f course, it takes time
for data to saich up semetimes in these systems.

And then The Peningula is only down 3.7 percent
homes for sale. Their “under contract” is up 16.2 pavcent
versus our 66.7 percent. And they're down, "soid” is dewn
29.4 perceat, hat we're down 66.7 percent.

I today's market we arg-—cverybedy don't taugh
bacause the press hasn't tald yvou--hut we'se aot ina
huyers” market any loanger. They are in a sellers’ market,
And homes aren't staying on the market very long.

Prior to this anpouncement with the solar farm, 1
iad houses going under contrast in one day in Sailview, Now

Fage 101

| don't know if any of you have been fo The
Peninsuia. You drive through that Jetion Road. it is
heantifully landscaped. They have ne wires anywhere, The
Town of Corpaliss hat put all of those wires underground.
So thay have a beautifol entrance. The Pointe has a
beautiful entrance. Mooresville has spent tons of money to
promote that big, kig, big tax revenue for Mooresville and
fredell County by widening the road and making The Pointe
something that more people want to live at.

it seems that we should all have that same mindsat
considaring the numbers that bave been shown of the Iax
révenue that this area provides to the county., And just
talking about taxes in goneral, and ! know #'s a sore spot
for a lot of you; but back in 2008 when tha taxes were
reassessed, the average sajes price of 2 home in Sailview
varsus the fax vaivue--and this is through the end of 2008
when aill of this stuff started--the houses were still
selling ahove tax valus, 116 percent abhove tax value,

Thay've tainted it and said, now it's going to be
market value is what your homes are gaing to be assessed at.
So the very following year in 2009 we went from 116 percent
above tax value to 79 percent below tax value. That was the
same number in 2010,

in 2011, the vear that jt veas reevaluated, the

{ Page 58
1 saw this beautiful farmland, they said, oh, this is nice. 1
2 it makes up for seeing a porta-potéy and seeing that the 2
3 cement plant is there, 3
4 We do rof need to add insult €0 injury to what we 4
5 have to drive past through to et through the gateway of all ]
6 of these expensive homes in the area. 6
7 As a Realior, we keep track of what's going on in 7
8 the market. And what | have provitled you are slides of the 8 46.2 percent.
9 market as of today, and one was at the end uf October, 5o 9
10 if you will look at Slide Number 1, down at the hottom | 10
11 says Subdivision Sailview. 11
i2 This is o chart that shows you October 12 through 12
13 October 13th. What | want to point out on this chart is it 13
14 says that the homes fer sale are up, that under contract are 14
15 down, and this was as of the end of October. They were down | 15
168 227 percent. And the soids for the year in Sailview were 16
17  up 20.2 percent. § want to mnzite note here that during the i7
18 month of Octobar we did not have a single home go under 18
19  contiact. We had some close, but they had previously heen 19
20 under contract before the solarfarm thing started. 20
21 if you look to--and I'm sorry, some of thess are out 21
22  of order-hut it would be Page 3-4--excuse me. And | have 22
23 gotten the pages out of arder. At the botiom-at the tep it 23
24 says "market dynamies supply and demand one year monthly,” | 24
ér"‘ 25 and you'll see The Peninsula. . 25
- Page 100
1 these on market are geiting longer, and thines are happening 1 in
2  that way. 2
3 So right now we kind of have more homes on {the 3
4 markat than wera heing absorbed at the fast rate that they 4
§ were at the first part of this year. 8
6 And our sates are ap frow that chart in Detober only 31
7 becawse that we had a lot good sales at the beginning of the T
8 year ant mostly through the sununer months, as you see by the | 8
9 ved spilkes on that chari, 9
10 So in my cpinion, if people are afraid, they don’t 10
11 know what's coming, 1 talk to clients, and they said, “Jane, 11
12 |1 really iike Szilview.” 12
13 fnd | said, "Well, good because it's such a 13
14 convenient lacation. H's the guickest commute o the 14
18 Charlotte airport. We have good schools.” 15
16 And my client from Texas said, "I know, and that's 16
17 what | want. But I'm not geing to drive past all of those 17
48 chain link fences every day when | come home and | go to 18
19  work. 1do not want to see it. [t Is an eyesore.” 19
20 This client ic coming from Texas. They're looking 206
21 at the whole lake reglon. And she sald to me, “Jana, there 21
22 are so many subdivisions that Sailviesw is competing with. | 22
~ 123  know you live there, and | {ike the community; hut if they 23
E 24 put that farm there, it is going to ke & detriment. And | 24
e |25 wili choose to iive sumeplace that's meore beautiful to come 25
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Page 102 Page 103
1 average want up 90 percent, 5o we were at 90 percent of tax | 1 WS, RODDY: They have made a huge investment in
2 value. We wers getting closar to what was deemed market 2 their homas just fike the woman whose home wouldn't sell.
3 value, fair market vaiue. 3 That's probably her retirement income. And it is all gone
4 In 2012 it was 93 percent of tax vaiue. 4  now.
E] And I 2013 year-to-date, homes are finaliy starting 5 So, you know, | too am for solar energy, but i
8 to sell ahave tax value at 98 percent of tax value, § cannot cemprehend how 38 acres with 26,000 solar panels that
7 Now, 1 think the residents of The Peninsular and a 7 only can provide epergy to 750 homaes,; how that is 2 viable
8 iot of the peopie here have felt that they have paid their 8 sclution for our future, There is not enough Jand in this
9 share of addifional taxes investing, Investing ip this 9 United States to take up 36 azves ta power 750 homes.
10 particular arez to bring high-paying jobs, the people that 10 And =g that plant sits therve, you-all have said that
11 are moving bere are peogple that are relocating and their i1 the nnmber and the amouit of energy It provides is going to
12 concern, if the tax value is going to continue to go down or 12  be diminished. So, you know, sclar farms are good if that's
13  if they're not going to have the same resale value, 's & 13 what they want. But ! den't beliave tiey're golng to he
14 very transient area. Pesple come and go every few years. 14 around for 20 inore years. Aund we will he loft with the
18 And if their resale value, they're not going to look at us, 18 eyesore and degraded values., Thank yeu, That's the end of
16 and we're going to go down, Aad therefore the tax values 18  my testimony. And { welceme all guestions.
17 will go dows. 17 CHAIHMAN PATTOM: Any qguestions? N Joknsan,
18 I'm not tailtitty our proparty values. Yeah, they're 18 M. JOMNEQN: Ms. Roddy, do youi know hew many houses
18 going %o go down foe. And that's going to hurt a lot of 19 that are in The Peninsula?
20  good people that have saved a lot of money to live there. 20 NS, RORDY: Oh, ahout 800,
21 Everyhady that lives in Saflview isn't rich and just had 21 MR, JOMNSOM: Ahout twice as many as Saitview?
22 money handed fo them. Everybody in that subdivision has 22 M. ROOPDY: Twice as many,
23 worked hard to get to where they are. And they've made a 23 MR, JOHNSON: Let me ask yau semething about not
24 huge investment, 24 persentayes but ahsofute numhbers based on the infermation
25 {There was audiznce agplause.) 25  you have given us. On Page 1 i believe is.
Page 104 Page 105
1 M3. RGDBY: | know, ¥m sorry, | messed that up for 1 MR, JOHNSON: Okay. Over the last six months, your
2  vyouw 2 Page 2 would appear t» be that-] think it maybe dida't
3 MR, JOHNSON: Do you have Page 17 3 print corvectly, bet it appasrs to 22 about 17 for sale?
a4 NS, RODDY: Yes, if is 2 market dynamics with 4 MS. RODDY: Uh-huh,
§ Sailview at the boitom. 5 MR. JOHNSON: Avoerage 17 units?
<] MR. JOHNSON: Would that indicate that, over the & ME. RODDY: Ui-huh,
7 year that's shown here, the average number of units for sale 7 MR, JOHNEON: Aad that's a similar comparison for
8 is about 207 8 The Peninsula, vwhich is Page 5, would indicate about 40 or
8 M5, ROROY: Well, | would have to look af that. We 2 417 )
10 have 29 right now for saie. 16 MS. RODDY: Ui-huh,
11 MR. JOHNSON: Well, look at the average over the i1 MR, JOHNSCN: Again a iittle more than double?
12 yearn 12 MS. RODBY: Dh-huh,
i3 NS, RODDY: Uh-huh. 13 MR. JOHNSQN: 15 that correct?
14 MR. JOHNSOM: Would you say it's around 20 or 22, 14 M5, RODDY: Yes,
18 something like that? 15 MR, JOHNSO0N: And as io the units that are onder
16 MS. ROODY: Yeah. 16 contract for six months, 1 counted 12 for Sailview?
17 MR. JOHNSON: Okay. Look at the last page. Page 4 i7 S, RODDY: For six months?
18 is the last page of my paciket here. 18 MR, JOHNSON: Is that correct?
19 MS. RODDRY: Right, the one at the Feninsula. 19 MS. ROBDY: MNo. Where are you counting numbers?
20 MR, JOHNSOM: And it appears that the average number | 20 MR, JOHNSON: Page 3,
21 {or sale in The Peninzula for that M2 year is about 507 Z4 Mg, RODDY: But you are counting the market
22 MS. RODDY: Uh-hubh, 22  dynamics, The Peninsula and the Sailview, right?
23 MR, JOHNSON: About double? 23 HR. JOHNSON: On Page 3, this page.
24 WS, ROGDY: Uh-huh, Well, it's a double-size 24 M3. ROBDY: Okay. Your Page 3.
I 25 neighborhood, so It would be doubie. 25 IR. JOHNSON: This page.
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k] M5. RODDY: Oh, that paga. Thank you. 1 MS. ROBDY: Un-huh,
2 R, JOHNSON: And that's under contract? 2 MR, JOHNSON: Less than what?
3 M8, RGLSY: Yeah. See, I don’t have mine in the 3 MG, ROBODY: Less than what it was on 617, There
4 same order because | have alf the supporting data. So 4  was 8. Now theres 2, And it was 66.7. | don't work these
5 excuse me for making a mess up here. So ahead. § numbears. | put it in a chart, and it piugs in the numbers
] MR. JORNSOM: Have vou got that page? 5 forme.
7 MS. RODDY: Yes. 7 MR, JOHNSON: Okay. Look at the same analysis for
& MR. SJOHNSON: And that shows 12 units under contract 8 The Peninsuia if you will. Do you see that?
9 at Sallview in the last six months; 1s that correct? 9 S, RODEBY: Uh-huh.
10 f15. RODDY: Twelve, Where are you getting that i0 MR, JOHNSON; And that shows 23 units under contract
11 number? 11 duelng that same period; is that not correct?
12 MR, JOHNSON: Wal, if you go te the unit aumbers, 12 MS&. REEDY: Twenty-four,
13 it looks like that each blue stack, if yeu will, 13 MR. JOMNSON: About twice of Sailview?
14 MS. RODDY: Seven, 8, 9, 10, 11. Qkay. 14 MS. RODBY: Uh-hub.
14 MR. JORNSON: Tweive, | believa, correct? 15 MR. JOHNSOM: So during this period of time, would
16 MS. RGDDY: Three, 4, §, §, 7, 8, 8, 13, 14, yeah, 16 it not be the case that Saliview and The Peainsular track
17 12, 17 each ather alimest exactiy?
18 MR. JOHNSON: Now, you've got a thing that this is 18 M3. RODEY! No, hecause their under-contract homes
1¢ down 86.7 percant? 19 went up 168.2 percent for ihe same time period.
20 MS. RODDY: Uhuhuh. 20 MR, JOHMSOM: Compared to what?
21 MR, JOHUMSOMN: Compared to what? 21 M3. ROBDY: The same tine period 617 to 11-18--
22 MS. RODDY: Compared to 6-17-13 to 11-18-13, In 22 MR, JOHNSOM: So you're telling me--
23  October.- 23 M3, RODBY: --as that page shows on the bottom of
24 MR. JOHMEON: But you're saying that this total of 24 this chart, from this date o this date.
{"‘ 25 12 is 66 percent iegs than something? . 25 MR, JOHNSON: Weil, it lcoks fike on 1118 the last
Page 108 Page 109
1 numberisi? 1 MR, JOMNSON: Okay.
2 MS. RODDY: Look how many homes. Look how many 2 MS. ROBDY: Qkay, Berause they divide it dewn by
3  honmes there are in this chart. 3 unif, we talk about saies in units. Oue unit iz 4 house.
a4 MR. JOHNSOM: Sure. | understand. ' tajking 4 So.9iz.9 unifs of a house. Sir, you are going in a
5 about absclute— 5 little too deep on this,
1] MS. RODDY: Look at how many thera are here. [ What this is showing clearly is that The Peninsula,
7 MR, JOHNSON: Iunderstand. But I'm talking about 7 about the fime that our soiar-farm discussions Game up,
8 absolute numbers not percentages. The munbars are about 8  which weuld be /9 where they hiave this line, The Peninsula
9 twice? 9 iine gewes up ad the Sailview lne goes way down,
10 M5. RODDY: But the percentage is telling us what is 10 {There was audience applause.)
11 happening In the market. We can't coinpare number to number { 11 M. JOMNSON: Okay, And that's attributable to this
12 because it's not the same size subdivizion, 12  solar aprlication?
i3 MR. JOHNSON: S0 on your market dynamics for The 13 MS. RODDY! | believe it's very contributable to
14 Peninsula,~ 14 this solar favm, yes.
15 MS. RODBY: Yes. Sailview? This one? 15 {There was audience applause.)
16 MR. JOHNSON: ~the red line; do you seo the red 16 MS. RODDY: in my professionat opinion, yes, !
17  fine? 17  talked to many Realtors. The Reaitors donr't even want to
18 MS. ROGDY: Uh-huh. 18 show Sailview if thay don't live in Denver.
19 ME. JOANSON: Over here it says .09, 19 MR. JOMNSON: Be you know the reason that there were
20 MS. RQDDY: Uh-huh. 20  no contracts In The Peninsula hetwoen sarly Suly until mid
21 ME. JOHNECON: What does that mean? 27 August?
22 MS5. RODDY: That was what was there, That Q09 is 22 MS. ROBDY: No, | don't but there was--
- 123 the numwher right bejow 1. It's .09, 23 MR. JOHNSON: Thank you,
é‘ 24 MR. JOHNSOM: Buf .09 of what? 24 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Any other questions? Thank you.
~{ 25 M3, RODDY: That is one uit, 25 We're going {0 declare a ten-mipuie recess.
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) 1 MR. BANCOFF: | have one. I've got a nretty simple 1 recess.
2 question on this side. § guess my questicn is if the demand 2 (There was applause. There was a recess.)
3 went down in Sailview, do these foiks stay In Lincoln 3 CHAIRMAN FATTON: | caii the meeting back to order.
4 CGounty? You know, we have other high-end fand developments | 4 Before we get started, let ma make one comment, Pirst off,
% around the lake, Do you know if they stayed? 5 1 appraciate everybody being here tonight. And [ kimow this
6 5. RODDY: Not that isn't serviced hy Wehbs Road, 6 is an important 1ssue t¢ each of you, and | know this is an
7  sir. There are some down Unity Church Road. But most of 7 emotional issue to each of you, But we have to maintain
& those were devalopsd not by Crescent, do not have a 8 order to yet through this.
9 community poal, do not have tensis courts, do not have boat L) &1 I'm asking is, holsd your applause. Held your
10  slips, do not have amenities that Sailview offers. Sailview 10  comments. | don't want to ask anybody or have anybody leave
11 is the only community in the Denver area on the water that 11 this bearing. | want you to be here. § want you to he here
12 offers all of those amenitios. 12  to the end of it. Okay. But we have te maintain order to
13 VOICE: Except the golf coursa, 13 get through this process, so I'm asking you fo do that.
14 VS, RODDY: Qh; Verdict Ridge, but they don't offer 14 All rigit. Continue an.
5 the lake. And you hiave to be a member of Cowans Ford at 15 NIR. SCARBROUGH: Wir. Chalrmann, our next twe
16 least, so it Is the anly oie with inciuded amenities for 16 witnesses are going te be very brief, just a minute or two,
17  your homegowners dues. 17 and they'!l be finfshed with their testimony. And they have
18 MR. GETTYS: So we would conelude that if they did 18 afready bean sworn in. Marty Wulfhorst and Dabarah
19 not get a home in Sailview, they went of county? 19 Catalano, will you came on down here.
20 MS. RODDY: Yes, if they wanted a waterfront 20 e
21 cemmusity, yes. 21 MARTY WULFHORTST, having first been duly sworn, testifled as
22 CHAIRMAN PATTON: All right. Any other questions? 22 follows:
23 Thank vou. 23 My name is Marty Wulfhorst, And I'm an agent with
24 MS. RODDY: Thank yau. 24 Coldwell Bankers Unitad, formerly Hecht Realty hers In
{’ 25 CHAIRMAN PATTON: | am going to declare a ten-minute 28 Denver, And | have haen there 35 years.
S Page 112 Page 113
1 So [ was the Reaitor that had the contract on the 1 I'm not being obroxions. m being henest.
2 Ncleans property. And he called ine the wesk before it fell 2 We aill worked hard for our proparties, and we reaily
3 apart, We actually extended the due diligence for shout a 3 are trying to keep the area unified, keep it nice. We have
4 month until after the two meetings. They had to huy a 4 people that actually walk Wobbs Road 16 picking up freely,
§ house. Thay're gone. And ithat's hasically what | was asked 5 on their own, garbage, keoping Dapver beautiful. And that's
6 to come up heve and talk about. finy questions? 6 what wea want., We want tc keep Denver baautiful. And i'm
7 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Any questions? Thank you. 7 sure everybody here would agree with me, that it just needs
8 WS, WULFHORST: it was a sad sifuation for both. 8 to be unified.
g CHAIRMAN FPATTON: 1 understand. Thank yot. k<] We've got storage facilities. For a while we had
10 roe 10  seven Pizzerias. There seems no unification. And ¥ would
41 DEBORAH CATALAND, having first heen duly sworny, testified as | 11 love to stay in Denver. But, you kiow, it's making a jot of
12 foltows: 12 us hestiant, that there doesn't seem to be a plan and the
13 Hi: Pm Dehorah Gataiano, My backyard is on the 13 pian needs.
14 back of Burton. I'm at the highast palnt of the lay of the 14 I mean ! would love te see a sidewalk down 16,
16 land on the right slte golng into Sailview. So my baciyard 16 Business 18, so peopls could walk anid go into shops. That
18 is-when you look at my backyard, you will see the top of 16 would make Sailviaw and all the subdivislons down Webbs
17 the solar paneis. : 17 Road, you get subdivisious farther down, it would make it a
1B My husband and ! went ever there, and we maasuraid. 18 wmeeting spot. That's what § would love 10 see for Danver,
18  He worked for Hybrid Technologies, which is claan-energy 19  you know.
20 electric cars. He also worked for Gelgard; which does 29 And | just-- Really it"s sad that i happened here,
21  membranes for a lot of lithium hatteries, 21 ane it was very late for a ot of us to kiow, that it was
22 Basically, } don't want te see a sea of solar panels 22  all of & suddes a shock that we sz these little signs, ad
23  from my second story. b is unsightiy. And I've got to 23  we pasy them, and then thoy're knocked down. | had to get
E‘L 24 tell you, nobody is going tc huy these houses. You are 24 out of my car to raad the sign to know that a solar farm was
| .25__welcome, Strata can buy my house far $300,000. | meay, and__ | 25 coming.
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Page 115

Page 117

Page 14

1 And then | starfed tatling with the nefghbors. Mest 1  such an sxfreme industrial propesai be jocated right outside

2 of my neighbors didn't tnow. M was ke it just blindskded 2 of aur door?

3 us. 3 With the excepiion of the concreie piant and the

4 And I'm sure nobedy hiere on the board, the 4 Sani-Can business, which were both grandiathered into the

5§ commission, would want to ke blindsided and have something 6 zoning ordinance when it was developed, the entire area is

6 dumped in your backyard that is unsightly when you worked se | 6  zoned residentiaf single family.

7 hard for it. 7 YWhen you drive down Webhs Road east from Highway 16,

8 And that's really all | have to say. And, you know, 8 it's apparent that the areaz itas grown aimost exclusively

9  thank you for all your hard work. And hepefully, you know, 9 rosidentlally in nature, neighborhaods of Webbs Chapel Cove,
10 Denver and Linceln County could come together, Thanks. 10 Eastwind Cove, Burten Creolk, Nerman Zointe, Lakewood, Wast
" CHAIRMAN PATTON: Thank you. Thank you. 11 Bay, Sailview, Ashiey Cove, st cetera.
12 ew i2 The treid has keen and continues to he exciusivaly
13 TIMOTHY MOONEY, having first been duly sworn, testified as 13 residential, 2 100-degree departure from an industrial
14  follows: 14 setting.
15 Good evening, Chairtnan Patton; and ladies and 16 i relied on my personal experience and the couniy's
16 gerflemen of the board. My name is Thuothy Mooney. |live 16 published slans in making my investmeant in our cucrent home,
17 at 4320 Crepe Ridge Drive in the Sailview Subdivision with 17 1 relied on what | observed happening in the araz. 1relizd
18  my family. 18 on my personal experignce living off of Webhs Rozd for four
19 We purchasad our home in Sailview just two years 19  years. And ! relied on Lincoln County Zoning Unified
20 ago. Prior fo our recent purchase in Sailview, we lived in 20 Devzlopment Ordinance and 1ts Fufure Land Use Plan fer the
21 the area for year years near Webbs Road and Gindy Lane. 21  area. The Future Land Use Bian actually depicts a park near
22 I find myself standing before you fonight defending 22 Burton Lane and Webbs Road.
23 our community, our neighborhood and my recent financial 23 Barhed-wire fencing and s chain link fence with
24  investment. | would iiave never thowghit that this would be 24 massive utility peles and wires atop of them, electrical
25 the case, Who In their right mind would have contemplated 28 | fransformers and inverters, they #it the deseriptionofa

Page 118

1 prison better. They do net fit the county zone future land 1 et them exploit our courty, its residents, bompowners and

2 plan for the area. 2  taxpayers for thair exclisive sorpoate gain.

3 Please do not ailow this intusirisl use to 3 Gu Eeptember 9, 2813, they tried io convines us that

4  nfiltrate our community. By allowing this inappropriate 4 they will hire local labor aind create loca! jobs, That's

5  and unnecessary use to prozeed, you weuld be killing and 5 quite a stretch, Tsn't ? Perhaps a few temporary jobs for

6 stomping the reasonakle expectations, the investments and [ 6 three to six months but nothing permarent. Are the fencing

7 the enjoyment of the residents in the area. 7 contractors iocal to Lincoin County? Ave fhe electricians

8 My wife and | have three children under ten years & and utility worlters rasidents of Lincoln Souniy?

9 old. If this is allowad, my children and the children of my 4] They told us that they and their cartified
10  neighbkors will have to drive titrrough €his indnstiial eyesore | 10 appraisers cannot find svidence of any lowered values due to
11 every day on their way to school and back., Every time we 11 a solar farm. Mr. Kirkiand, who has been hired and paid by
12 drive to the store, to the movies; virtually anywhere, we 12  Btrata Solar to prepare and testify in numerous cases where
13  wilt be forcaed fo drive tirough the middie of this ugly 13 they have applied for Canditionai Use Permits, fhias never
14 eyesore. Please do not allow this. !4 Just doesn't fit. 14 {found ar instance, net one that lie mentions, whers praperty
15 As residents we have a desire, an expectation aad a 15  values may have heen damaged due to a solar farm. Do you
16 duty to improve our commurity, wot to damage it. There Is 16 believe him because that's odd?
17 no need for this indystrial plant. There is no need for 17 I Googled it. And within ten minutes | found
18 1,300 feet of barbed-wire-topped fence or any type of other | 18 evidence that convinced me othawise. | found and read the
19 fencing that they may propose tonight and 26,000 sotar 19 Clay County Progress Newspaper gnling, that in GClay County,
20 panels. This does not fit in with the recent growth or 20 Nerth Garolina, the property valuss were negatively impacted
21  nature of the area, 21 by a B-acve solay farm $o the tune of 20 to 40 percent.
22 What we have hers is a iarge corporation attempting 22 1 telephoned the Glay County Manager Panl Leek and
23 to slam down a huge indusisial cash cow right in the middle | 23 the Clay County Tax Assessor Maney Kimsey, 1 had
24 of a predominantly residential area, Thay're here for one 24 conversations with both of them concerning what 1 read in
25 reason and cne rezson gl rofitubility and eash, Do not 25 the paper.

Geri Halma Court Reporting, Inc. ghor@halmadepos.com Geri Halma, MFA, CSR, RPR, CLVE

PQ Box 611, Newton,

HC 28658

Fax 828.,466,1471

800.445,.0388 & 828.465.0928
97638477-03ed-4731-5080-2{7138ee216b



Lincoln County

Board of Adjustment

12/2/13

31 (Pages 118 to 121)

Geri Halma Ccurt Reporting, Inc. ghcr@halmadepos.com Geri Halma, MFA, CSR,
PO Box 611, Newton,

E-’“‘ Page 118 Page 119
1 i you have any doubt that the solar farm will 1 eonvince you that that won't happen. Where is thelr proof?
2 divectly negatively inpact residangial property vaines in 2 The burden is on them, corect? How can they guaranty that
3 our area, | would suggest you teiephene them tog, 3 tinis wili not happen? Huw can they guaranty that driving
4 Counties across North Savelina have implemented a 4 through a gaunilet of barbed wire or othier fencing on bath
3 moriterium or moratoriums haiting airy additional solar farm | 5 sides of Wehls Road and driving right through the middle of
6 applications or construction until they can prepare an 6 a3f-ncre parcel of shiny hlack panels; slectrical
7 ordinance specificaily addressing them. H that is not 7 transformers and wires wiil have no effect on the value of
8 evidence that they have serious concerns about the 8  the homes in our area?
9 constrection of solar favms velative fo residential 9 Have you ever iward of an entire groop of
16 communitizs, ! don't know what is. 10 neighborhouds, as | mentioned sartier, and thefr reskients
i1 According to the Lincoln County Tax Department, 11 that actually had {o drive through the middle of a solar
12 there's approximately 5400 milllon in residential real 12 farm to reach their homes? ! have not hecavse none exist
13  estate surrounding the proposed site of Wehbs Road and 13 that ! could find,
14  Burton Lane, Can you imagine the effect of a 30-percent 14 When my wife and I reloeatad te Nerth Garoling for
15  deeline in taxable values? What impact wounld this have on | 15 worlg, we hiad Aemerous choices on where we could have located
16 our county budget, our schooks and our police aitd fire 16 our family. Ws spent 2 year and four or fiva trips visiting
17  departieents? 17 and driving around Charlotie, Lake Norman and other suburbs.,
18 On a personal level, my wife and I cannot afford fo 18 We chose Linzein Couniy for a number of reasons.
18 take a 30-percent hit in value of my house, {"m asmall 18  They have great schoois, a quister fifestyle and access to
2¢ business owner, | own twro piecas of residential! real estate | 20 the fake, a hetter family experisnce for us, We had
#1  In Lincoin County. After haire!y surviving the recent 21  choices. And we loeked at and researched all that we could.
22 recession, this is the last thing 1, or any of any neighhors 22 We decided on this area hased upon what we found.
23 behind me, necd. | have a $500,000 home, | cannot afford 22 If there had been a gauntlet of fencing wih barbed
24  to lose $150,000 hecause of this, 24 wire or otherwise and a soiar farm full of ugly panels and
{ 25 Strata Solar is geing to gat up here and try to 25 electrical equipment, we would not have moved here,nota
Co Page 120 Page 121
T chance. And that will be exactly what other potential 1  Pacific Gas and Blectrie Coempany, In that PGRE was more
2 purchasers in the maritet will do, They will take theiy 2 interested in ifs profitakility and cash for its
3  home-huying dollars elsewhere. That will hurt the valuoe of 4 sharcholders than the weli-being of the communities they
4 my howme. 4  were affecting.
5 And these corporate follks from Strata want us to 5 Do not let thew chisei a meaning into the UDD whara
€ ignore that. Not ma. That's why I'm standing here tonight. 6 there is none. This use, a sofar farm of this size and
7 | have documants with me tonight, petitions signed by over 7 seale, was never considered by the UDO, Don't iet them take
B 300 people, who reside In the area, who are opposed to this & advantage of us. Do the right tsing for the citizens of
2 application. 9 Lincoin County, in parficuiar those who live in the
10 The petition states that the proposed use is not in 10 immediate area of this proposed sife, Recognize that this
11 harmony with the privtariiy residential area. Residents have 11 will not be In harmony with the area and that it will
12 contributed money, valuntesred time and made offorts to pull 12 directly adversely affact the values of the surrounding
13 together to prevent this fram happening. Please listen to 13 homes, screened or not. Anything short of that wiil be a
14  us. | ask you to step bach and lock at the big picture. 14 tremendous mistake, Thank vou for your time.
15 Please understand, the anty thing Strata wants fo do is 15 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Thank you, Any questions?
16  this: Get In and get out and collect those big North 16 Mr. Jolmson,
17  Carolina tax incentives as fast as they can, 17 NVIR. JOHNSON: Mr. Mosney, you sakd something about a
18 Their next step in this project will be to cash ont 18 30-percesnt reductlon in vaiue of yaur proparty. What is the
19  and walk away from it, seiling it to some outside investor 18 basis for the 30 parcent?
28  group, laughing all the way fo the bank with our tax doilars 20 MR. MOONEY: if you research the Clay County
21 while we are left to daal and live In the middle of this 21 information that 1 found, that's the average reduction to
22 monstrosity. 22 the property tax assessment that they issued in response to
. 23 This is the gquintessential corporate disregard to a 23  the solar-furm construction.
é 24 community that people despise, that they have no involvement | 24 MR. JOHENSON: And where is Glay County?
| 25 with, It reminds me of the niovie Evin Brockovich and the 25 MR. MOOMEY: Ciay County is n western North
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1 Carelina. k| VOICE: Me threa.
2 ME. JOHNSOM: Okay. Azd what is your business? 2 VOICE: Ne too.
3 NMR. MOONEY: ' own a motorcyeie dealership and a 3 o Bo you care if e uses it for any appiicable purpose
4  gym. 4 that's allowed by ihe ordinance?
5 MR. JOHNSON: Very yood. Thank you. 5 A. n niy epinion, as long as It does not affect the
4] CHAIRMAN PATTON: Any ather questions? 6 property values of the adiacent land owners, including
7 MR. BURCHETTE: i have some. 7 myself, | have no problem as iong it is contemplated hy the
8 EXAMINATION 8 UDO appropriately.
9 BY MR, BURCHEYTE: 9 CHAIRMAN PATTOM: Any other guestions?
10 Q. Did | understand yeu say that it dida"t matter what 10 SONTINUED EXARMINATION
11  type of sceening vou have argund the selar farm wasn's 11 BY MR. BURCHETTE:
12 actceptable? 12 o. The ordinance contenip!ates & uze for any
13 A, That's my opinion, 13 agtiealtural purpose they want, correct?
14 Q. Okay. And the next thing, as far as you are 14 A.  Within reason.
18  concerned, because | have been listening to this, the onrly |18 Q. Well, what's within reason?
16 uxe that property should be put 1o is residential? 16 A, As long as it doesn't negatively affect the property
17 A, i did not say that. 17 value of adjacent. .
18 Q. Ckay. As long as it deesn't raquire a Conditional 18 Q. it permitted already--
19 Use Permit, do you care what-- 19 VOICE: i you are going to keep tallking, do it from
20 A. 1 think a park would he wonderful, 20  the microphane,
21 Q. Pardon? 21 Q. ¥ if's permitted, can you nse it for any
22 A, 1 think a park would he wonderfui. 22  agricultural purpose? I'm just asking.
23 Q. You want fo huy the land from Mr. Dellinger? 23 A.  I'm not familiar with the definition of any and all
24 A, I would consider it. 24  agricultural purposes, but for farming as it has baen for
25 VOICE: Ve too. 25 _ the last few years, [ bave nio isste, .
- Page 124 Page 125
1 CHAIRMAN PATTQN: Any pther questions? Thank you. 1 I'm going te go over the resuits of some of the
2 MR. MOONEY: Thank you. 2  demographic analysis that we did, Mext ! am going to give
3 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Do you have any other witnesses? | 3 you an exampls of how it's alveady affecting, how Webbs Road
L {There was audience appiause.) 4 saolar farm is aiready affecting property values. We have
L MR, SCARBRDUSGH: We have our appraisal witnesses 5 seen that previousiy.
& with the BowerBoint presentation. 6 1 am goeing to show tha effect on adjeining property.
T LA 7 lam going te show how it has reduged property taxes in Clay
8 GEOFFREY ZAWTOCKI, haviny first been duly sworn, testified | 8 County, and finally provide | am going to provide an example
5 as follows: 92 of the value impainment by an incompatible use and then
10 Good evening. My name is Geoffrey Zawtocki. I work 10 finally my eanclusions,
11 with Fred Beck & Associztes In Charfotte. | am a certified 1t So project overview. So again what we're 22lking
12 pgeneral real estate appraiser, MEA, 12 about is Strata Soiar is propesing a S-megawatt selar farm
13 CHAIRMAN PATTON: What's your name again? I'm i3  on hoth sides of Webbs Road. It is adjacent to Sailview
14  sorry. 14 Cormnunity and other subdivisions,
15 MR, ZAWTOCKL: Excuse me? 15 These pictures just show renderngs of what tite
16 CHAIRMAN PATTON: What's your name again? 'm 16 property locks like currently as itis. Itis an
1?7  sorry. 17  agricultural use, and { would consider that an unimpaired
18 MR, ZANWTOCK: Geofirey Zawiocki. 18  view.
19 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Okay. Thank you. 19 And these are pictures showing what possibly it
20 MR. ZAWTOCKI: And I'm going to speak of the effect 20 would lool lie with the solar farm, Due to security it
21 of Strata Solar's Webhs Road project on the surrounding 21 requires & chain link fenice with, of course, a harbed wire
22 property. 22 ' on the top. In iy opinion these would be the impaired
V23 So first | am going to go over just a project 23  views.
24  overview. 1 am going to define what our proklem is that we 24 Mext, § would like to dafine the problem that we
““I 25 were tasked t9 do, 28  weee asked. We were asked to try to determine the effect of
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1 the preposed sofar farm on property surrounding the fann. 1 iocked at the distribution of median housing values. And
2 And we were asked £o look at it, whether i would be a £ they ranged from about $39,000 to a maximum of about
3 positive, negative or no impact ai ali. We were also asked 3 $259,000 with an average of about $414,600.
4 to estimate, if we could, the magnitude of that effect. 4 If you lock at Webbs Road, the demoyraphies from
5 So to start off 1o try to understand the probiem, we 5 Wobbs Road, you see that the median houging value is weil
6 did a demographic anatysiz. Due to time censtraints we G outside the range of this distribution, an average of about
7 could not research every soiar farm in the state of North 7 $451,000.
4 Carolina. So i chose to research the major publicly 8 Next, 1 leoked at the number of households just to
8 announced projecits in North Carclina. 9 get an ldea of the density of houses around this praject.
10 it’s a representative sample of abont 42 projects 10 Again with the typieai prejects In the sample, the number of
11 that were completed from 2008 to 26%3. Aund of these 11 houseboids withie a one-mile radius ranged from 2 to ep to
12 projects we looked at the desnegraphics within a one-mile 12 about 814. But most of them ranged in this area hetwesn 5
13  radius. And we used Niesen as our source for the 13 and 155 kouses and the average Sormewhere around here of
14 demographic analysis. 14 arcund 266, If you look at the Wekbs Ruad project, again
15 o just to get an understanding of this projecs, in 18 they fali ouiside the distribution with a totai of about 913
16 my mind, i focked at the distribution of these 42 sample 16 houses within a ene.-mile radius,
17 solar farms in the state, Aad If you [ook on the sCraeat, 17 We next looked at the average houschold income. And
18 the 42 solar farms major projects ranged from about 18 again the distribution hare shows Eiat at a misimum for the
19 1 megawatt to 20 megawatts with an average of ahout 19 prajects that we looked &t, the sample, they ad a minimum
20 5 megawatts. And lo and behold, Webbs Road project is a 20 of abeout $38,800 in houschold Ingome and & maximum of about
21 typlcal solar farm, It's approximately 5 megawatts and is 21 $103,000 with an average gensrally areund $49,000 or
22 righ't in the distribution of a typical solar farm. So that 22  $50,000. And if | look again at the Wehbs Road
23 gives us an idea whot kind of a project we're dealing with. 23 demographies; again the demographiscs of the Webbs Road
24 $o the next thing we looked at was the madian 24 project fall well outside this distribution averaging about
25 ___housing vafues, And again of those 42 sample sclar farms, 1 | 28 $131,000.
Page 128 Page 129
1 So the conclusions from our damographics are that 1 subdivision in Hayesville, North Saroliea. U is designed
2 this project is just not typical of other projects that have 2 for higher priced and second homes, averaging starting at
3 been compieted In the siate just Gecause it has a mueh 3 around $325,000,
4  hlgher housing density., ‘The median heusing values are above | 4 The subdivision began In 2008 jnst hatore the
% what the distritution is, a5 well as the household Income. § financial crisis, And due to fhat financiai crisis, na lots
B So next 1 will go over again just briefly what the 6  sold through 2008, However, in 2009 the developer was able
7 McLeans, this testimony has been given, | guess, a couple 7 tosell his first 1ost. Anc in 2040 he was abie to seil two
8 times already. Again the McLleans listed their home in July 8 more lois. :
of 2013 for an asking pifce of $225,0903, 9 Now, in 2011 a t-megawatt solar farm was gonsiyucied
10 Mr, Hibben did sign 3 confract with them for 10 on the adjolning farm. And most of the remaining lots will
11 $200,000. To give the people in the oudience an 11 have a view of this farm and sc will the entrance. $o the
12  understanding of just where this progerty is losated, the 12  entrance fo the sebdivision js right around here.
13 Mcl.eans property Is [ocated right here along Burton Lane, 13 And when | went to the subdivision, you can see the
14 And this is where the solar farm is proposed to he, Again 14 solar farm from the entrance. You can see the selar farm as
45 this is right next to the Sallview Subdivision. And again 15 you drive along this road here. And because of the lay of
16 the contract was canceled. 16  the land, these lots here are ail elavated, %o they look
17 And we Interviewed both the buyer and the selier. 17  down upon the solar farm. So most of these ints have a
18 And according to the buyer, they cancaled the contract due 18 direct view of the solar farm.
18 to this propesed solar farm. And they would not reconsider 19 Since that solar farm has been constructed, the
20 purchasing that property even for a significant discount. 28 developars have heen unable to sefl lots, A number of
24 H0 1 mean sur conclusion is that the proposed solar 2% brokers have brougiit potential buyers over to the
22 farm is already impairing property value hefore it is even 22  subdivision to try to sell lots. And =zl the brokers have
23  being built. 23 sald that the buyers are net interested in the iots here ang
24 Next I'm going ¢o shovw you an example of an effect 24 Htls due to the solar farm. The buyers are felling the
25__ _on an adjoining properiy. Tusguities Trace is a 15-lot brokers that they require an unimpaired view. And aitiiough
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1 the sofar farim may only be part of the view, theay do not 1 Eyualizafion agreed to about a 3d-percent reduction in
Z  want that solar farm as part of thelr view at zil, 2 assessed valtes.
3 So the conclusion that we came to from this 3 Now I'm going to shivw you an example of an
4 Tusguaittee Trace is that the adjacent solar farm affects the 4 incompatible use located next to a ncighborhood and show how
§  value and competitiveness of the lots and homes, Because | § it will affect #he entire neighorhood, Southridge is &
6 there are no sales after the solar farm went in, we cannot B community located in Elgin, South Carolina. It's z little
7 quantify that effect. But we know that it's significant, ¥ northeast of Columbia, It's a gated community. find the
8 And we also know, based on conversatlons with 8 houses range frem about $400,000 to SBG0,000 with sizes
9  brokers and interviews, that it's the visual impairment, 9  ranging frem about 4,000 to 5,000 square foet,
10 that buyers want enimipaired views and especially at these | 10 I would consider this fairly similar to Sailview, as
11 piice poeints. The higher-priced buyers have more 11 best as we can get. 1n 2010 Veiizon huilt o call center
12 discriminaiing tastes and high expectations for thalr 12 here in the falf of 2010. Now, similar to Sailview, the
13 property. 13 main entrance to the community is along this road here. And
14 Next I am going to show an example of how solar 14 you have to go by the Verizon Call Center. &uns there's a
15 farms have reduced property tax assessmeats. Clay County | 15  gate here.
16 has several sclar farms in the county. And iv 20141 16 Aind Varizon, to their credit, tried. You can'f soe
17 residents voiced their concerns about solar farms aither 17 It In this picture. It is hard to sen, But they did puf
18 adjacent or neighboring to thelr properties. And the Board 18 =some herm in along the road here, and they put saveral
19 of Equafization decided to reduce the assessments on 19 19  evergreen frees 1o try to shield the view. In addition, the
20 properties. 20  cunmnunity is gated and walle. There is a well along here
21 Now this tabie is very difficult to ses. But what 21 that the first floor of the housas atong the rond here, |
22 it shows is the 19 properties here. It shows the price that 22 haven't heen in every house, but | would assume youn cannot
23 the tax value hefere the Board of Equalization allowed the 23  see the Verlzon Call Center from the first floor, | don't
24 assessments to be reduced and then the reduced assessed | 23  know if you ean see it from the second Hoor, Again t can't
{ 25 wvalue. And the resulf is that it was about--the Board of 26 go ato every house and verify that, But § assuma thatyoy
Page 132 Page 133
1 probably can see the Yerizon Call Genter. 1 appears to be an incompatible use in the neighboriood, AH
2 In any case you do see it going tiwougk the entrance 2 the sales were appreciating hefore the call center. find
2 similar to Sailview would have to do, goirg ajong this road 3 this is even during tie recession, And after the cali
4 to the entrance. For this example we dit 2 matched pair 4 center was put in; all we were seeing are depreciating
& sales analysis. 5o we looked at houses thaf the saine house 5 sales.
6 had sold twice and trled to se= if there had been any 6 We also came fo the conciusion that it affects the
7 apgpreciation or dapreciation in the housing values. 7  entive neighhorhood and not Just the homes aleng the roadway
B Before the call center went in, there were three 8 that front the call center.
9 sales shown here. All had appreciaticon. And to nofe the 9 So now {'li just give you some of the conclusions of
10 appreciation was also during our recent recession. 5o vou 10 what I said. So again solar farms are a relatively new use.
11 see, for example, in this first one that the first sale of 11 There's veryiitile data available, § went through a
12 fthig house was in 2006. The second one was in 2007, and it | 12 demographic analysis to show that the Webhs Read project is
i3 had a 27-and-a-haif-percent increase. As you can see, the 43 not typical of solar farms based on the sample that [ have
14 range of appreciation ranged from 9.€ te zhout 27-and-a-half | 14  looked at,
15 percent. 15 The Webbe Road project has a demographics with much
16 After the call center was built, there have baen 16 higher bousing density, housing values and household income.
17 five saies of matchad paired sales of humes [n that same 17 We have already shown multiple times tonight that the
18 community. Al have depreciated. And it looks like the 18  project is already significartly impairing properiy value.
12 range is from akout 10.7 percent to 23 percent. | weuld 18 That's from the 4301 Burfon Lone.
20 even conjecture that the depreciation is ynderstated because | 20 And based on the other examples that [ gave, the
21  the first sale is wel! before 2010 for most of these before 21 solar farms lnpair adjacent and adjoininy propertles, the
22  the peak of the market when the Yerizon Call Center want in. | 22 competitiveness and values of these propariies, And]
23 Ho the concinsion that we draw from Soutbridge iz 23 explained that through the Tusquittee Trase Subdivislon pind
{\ 24  that ths only thing that we knew that changed between that 24  through the Hayesville Board of Equalization,
‘|25 time in 2010 was the additien of this call center. _And it 7] | also showed that the incompatible ases, an
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f Page 134
1 incompatibie use In a neighborhocd will negatively affect 1 MR. ZAWTGCKE Correct.
2  neighboring propertias, and it will affect the entive 2 MR. DEAN: ~at that comparabie. In 2013 the sale
3 neighborhood and not just the properties fronting the 3 that you showed showed a 13-percent reduction in value?
4 incompatibie use. And that's just shown by the Southridge | 4 MR. ZAWTOCKI: Okay., So there—
§ eaxample, -3 MR. DEAN: And I'm saying over time it looks like
6 Although we're unable to quantify the effect of the 6 thot market has improved at that site.
7 solar farm on property values, we believe or | helieve that 7 MR. ZAWTOCKL: | don't understantd how you come to
8 the magnitude is significant and It's negative. Thank you 8 that conclusion,
8 very much, 9 MR. DEAN; Beocause you have got a 13 percent-
10 CHAIRMAN PATTON: &ny questions? Wir. Dean. 10 MR. ZAWTOCKE Are you comparing two of the same
11 VR, DEAN: The Elgia, the last comparabie that you 11  houses together?
12 used, if | was looking at it right when it was up there, in 12 MR. DEAN: I"m comparing the same subdivision that
13 2010 that showed a reduction of 23 percent- 13 you showed.
14 MR. ZAWTOCK]: Uh-huh. 14 MR. ZAWTOCHKI: Okay. 5o you're saying this one
15 MR. DEAN: --where the site was, And in 2013 it 15 here, this 23 percent, is that the one you're looking at?
16 shows a reduction of 13 percent, which weuld lead me te 16 MR, DEAN: Well, in 2010 you've saying ail
17 think that the initlal effect of the buiiding of the solar 17  depreciation--
18  may have had some eifect, hut it [ooks lke it Is Imaroving 8 MR. ZAWTOCK: I'm saying that thera's matched
19 at that site from: 23 percent to 13 parcent. 19 pairs. And each house that sold muitiple times, when you
20 MR. ZAWTOCKE 1 don't undarstand how | don't 20 have 3 sale Bafors the call center went in and =fter the
21  understand your Iogic. 21 call center went in, the prices all desreased. And I'm
22 MR. DEAN: Well, I don't either except that you #2 saying that this is actoally understated hecause if you
23 showed In 2010 a 23-percent reduction-- 23 think of the peak of the market, the peak of this market
24 MR. ZAWTOCK]: Correct. 24  being right before the Verizon Call Genter went in, then
é 285 MR, DEAN: -in value-- |25 _these numbers would he even more nepative,
o Page 136
k] MR. DEAN: Okay. I understand that, But the only 1 you say that this subdivision fecreased in valup because of
2 thing I'm asking is, in 2013 and 2042 you are showing 2  this solar site when you didw't compare another suhdivision
3 13 percent? 3 of similar vaiues to find out if that market changed in the
4 MR. ZAWTOCKI: Right, Sure. 4 game market z2lso.
<] MR. DEAN: Are you saying that's that the market 5 MR. ZANTOCK: How gan you say that it dida't
8 decrease for that period of time? 6 though?
F MR, ZAWTOCKE I'm saying that for those two houses, 7 MR. DEAN: | can't say it
8 that they decreased approximately 13 percent. And that B8 MR, ZAWTOCK!: | mean how can you say that it
9 between the time the first sale had occurred and the second | 9 didn't?
10  sale occurred, this call center went in. 10 MR. BEAN: | dign't do the rasearch. You're
11 And we can't find any other reason for the decrease. 1%  supposed o do the research.
12 I yvou look, there's three sales that occurred where one 12 MR. Z8WTOCKE § did. it's right there.
i3 sale occurred, another sale occurred, and then the Verizon 13 MR. DEAN: No, no, you did not. 1I'm saying if you
14  Gall Center was built. And they all appraciata, 14 compare that subsdivision with auother subdivision in that
18 S0 1 mean iny opinion is that it's the Verizon Call 15 market is the only way you can determine that.
16 Centfer that's causing the depreciation. | don't understand 16 ViR ZAWTOCKI: It's not feasible 26 ook at every
17 how It would be atharwise. 17  single sulidivision in every market o determine that, ®'s
18 NIR. BEAN: Okay. Now, did you compare any other 18 just unfeasible to look at everything.
19 subdivision in this market simifar to this subdivision that 18 MR. DEAN: In 2010
20 showed an increase in valiues.- 20 MR, ZAWTOCKE: If you have informafion, I'm free to -
21 MR, ZANTOGK: Mo, 3 did not. 21 ook at it.
22 MR. DEAN: -during the same period of time? 22 MR. DEAN: Wait a minute, I'm just asking you a
. 123 MR. ZAWTQCKL We didn't. We losked at this one. 23 question. You're putting your point of vieaw ount.
Q 24 We have time constraints. And we have fo do what we can. | 24 MRB. ZAWTOCKI: Correct.
“la2s MR, DEAN: But i'm asking vou a question. How ¢a 25

MR, BEAN: And i'm saying the only way that you can
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1  compare that is to compare it with another subdivision of 1 MR, ZLWTOCHE So despite the downward prassure on
.2 similar value homes s the same market to see if they 2 prices because of the recession, this subdivision was able
3 decreased of increased diring that hecause there's other 3 to show appreciation in spite of it.
4 things in the market that causes probiems to happen. 4 MR, DEAN: | understand. | understand that, fm
5 MR. ZAWTOCKI: Ok, sure. 5 just saying--
6 MR. DEAN: In Saiiview, in Saiiview after the grash, 6 MR. ZAWTOCKI: 30 | mean | think I ean agres to
7 interior lots wera selling for $70,000 or $75,000. After 7 disagree.
8 the crash in Sailview in 2018, 2012, the market did exactly 8 MR. BEAN: -that if you're going to compave, if you
g the same thing. And this sofar farm was not avotved. 8 are going to make testimony as to what happened in a
10 Now, as the Realtor stated earlier, market prices 10 subdivision @#nd how the market decreased in that subdivision
11 have storted to Increase because the market is getting 11 or increased, you would have {p compare the whole market as
t2 betier. Butin 2010 $aiiview, the markets stunk, | 12  to other factors in the market besides a solar panel as to
12  appraised houses down there all the time. 12 why it decreased or increased. That's your conclusion,
14 MR, ZAWTOCGKL: And why do you think the market was | 14 MR. ZAWTOCKE | disagree, ! disagree with that. 1
18  weak in 20107 Could it have been because of the U.8, 15  don't know how. | mean I just disagree, That's my epinion.
16 recession? 98 & disagree with the way you're characterizing it.
17 MR. DEAN: That's right. 17 MR. BEAN: fire you saying the market that nothing
18 MR. ZAWTOCK!: Right. And ! showed you-- 18  else in the market affects valua?
19 MR, DEAN: I'm saying there's other factors thaf can 19 MR. ZAWTOCKI: I'n1 not saying that at all, I'm
20 affect this if you don't compare It against other 20 saying in this spacific instance, we can't think of anything
21 subdivisions. 29  else that could affect the value. So hy deduction it has to
22 MR. ZAWTOCKI: That's wanderful, But | said that 22  be the call center. 1 mean--
23 for the appreciating houses, it occurred during the W.S. 23 MR. DEAN: | understand what you're saying. And !
24 racession, 24 appreciate it.
{ 25 MR. BEAN: That's right. 25 CHAIRMAN PATTON: NMr. Joanson. ]
: Page 140 Paye 141
1 MR, JOHNSON: Quickly, do you kave ansy svidence in 1 MR. KLEIN: WMr. Kirklang--
2 your research that anyone did not buy = fivuse tn Sajlviewor | 2 MR, ZAWTOCK: Yhehuk,
3 the surrounding area because of the convrete plant or the 3 MR. KLEIN: -says @il the dniz he has sugoests that
4 Sani-Can business? 4 nothing impacts. There's no impact from solar farms, Nowy,;
5 CHAIRMAN FATTON: Mr. Klein-- 5 what are we, absent an zppraiser in this group of folls on
6 MR. ZAWTOCHKE | did not. { did not look at that, & the other side of the microphones to concliude? We have
7 1 did not look at--f did not research that, | can't testify 7 competing opposing professional withesses.
8 to that. 8 MR. ZAWTOCKE Yh-huh. | know. { can't make your
9 MR. KLEIN: Mr, Zawtocki, I have a couple guestions 2  wmind up For you,
10 for you, 14 MR. HKLEIN: Somebody says yes. Someobdy says no.
1" MR. ZAWTOCKL: Sure. 11 At the end of the day we aran't any further along in
12 ME. KLEIN: Ware you fasked with finding data of the 12 reaching a conclusion,
13 kind and descriptions ihat you showed us? Or were you 13 MR. ZAWTOCKE: 1 mean aii | can do is show you the
14 tasked to finding data and whatever it said it epig? 14  evidence that | was able to abtain. ! just report what !
15 MR. ZAWTOCKL: I'm tasked to try to find any data at 15 see in the market. | don't make the market.
16 all. 16 MR. KLEIN: S0 are you telling me that of the solar
17 ViR, KLEIN: Weii, then explain something to me. I'm 17 farms that are built in this state, the oniy data you found
18 not an appraiser. 18 was these three pieces, aud there was no dats stream that
19 MR. ZAWTOCK{: Uh-huh. 12 said if the solar farm hadn’t been there? is that what you
20 MR, KLEIM: You're saying solar farms negatively 20 ara telling me?
21 impact residential propevties? 21 MR, ZRWTOCKT: For the 42 solar fanins that we locked
22 MR, ZAWTOCKL: That's my cphulon, yes. 22  at, ] could not find ¢the evidence bacause there are a very
. 123 MR. KLEIN: And thaf’s your opinion based on? 23 new use. They started heing built in 2006 to 2013. And
24 MR. ZAWTQCKE Based on the evidence that | was ahble | 24  some of them ave located near residential areas, hut these
“125  to ohtain. 25 residentizl areas, as | showed you in the demosyaphic
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1  onalysis, they're lower hausing deasity. The market isn't 1 an incompatible use, it affects the wiole neighborfivod. So
2  very active. So it's very difficult o find direct 2  that's the polnt of it
3 eviderce. 3 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Any final guestions?
4 And the divect evidence would be--tlie best would be 4 MS. TODD: 1 have a cougle gliestions.
5 a matched-pair-safas type of evidence. So this is the best ] clHAIRWiAN FATTOMN: Thark you.
6 that we couid find. ] EXAMINATION
7 Now, with Sailview if this solar farm does go in, it 7 BY MS. TODD:
€ will be a precedaent. 1imean we will be able to measare it & Q. Do you have an appraisai to support your
9 and quantify the effect of the solar farm ovar timea, 9 presentation tonight?
16 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Al right. Any other guastions? 10 A, I have a document, yes. | have a document.
11 MR, ZAWTECK: My spinlan is it will be very 11 Q. Are you going to share thai with the folks?
12 negatively affocted. 12 A Gan you give it te them.
13 MR. KLEIN: Thank you. 3 @ Is it an anpraisal?
14 EXAMINATION 14 A, It's an opinion of the problem that we were asked to
15 BY MR. DEATON: 16 define is the effeet of the solar farm. s it an appralsai
16 &.  Just a breif clarification, vos had stated that--and 16 of a specific proporty, of a specific hotise, fo. The use of
17 just to clarify fov the other board members here«that the 17  the appraisal is ihe effects of a Sirata Seiar farm.
18  Elgin project is net a solar farn. I£'s a call center? 18 Q. S0 it's not an appraisal?
19 A. Yeah. Just to clarify, the purposs of the Elgin 19 A Wall, | maan defive an appraisal for me, what your
20 project is just te show an incompatible use in the 20 definition of an appraieal is.
21 neighborhood. So if's not a sofar farm. But think of the 21 G  Anindication of valus, meeting USPAP standards.
22 Verizon Call Center as a prony for it. It's something 22 A, Of what? Of just-of a praperty or of- | mean |
23 similarn 23 don't understand the auestion you're trying to—- | mean 1
z4 And the point of that is to show that it affects the 24  want to understand. Is it an appraisal of a property? Or
£ 25  entire neighborhood, and it's ot oniy hy proximity. And as | 25 _is it an opinion of valua?
- Page 144 Page 45
1 Q. Well, it’s an opinion of value that you made? 1 Q. Yousealed it.
2 A It's an opinion, yes. 1f's ar opinion. 2 A. Ofkay.
3 o But it doesn't meet USBADP standards; is that 3 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Any other questions?
4 correct? Why don't you define USPAR, 4 DR. MITGHEM: You made a comment that the best
5 A You want us to define USPAPT 5 evidence are maiched-pair saies; is that correct?
6 Q. What does USPAP stand for? 6 MR, ZAWTOCKE: That would be the hast evidenca that
7 A it's the appraisal standards that we're required to 7 1 think you could use, yes.
8 utilize when we develop 2 report. 8 BR, MITCHEM: And your analysis, as far as your
8 Q. Ckay, 9 analysis here today, is based on these renderings that you
106 A. My opinion is that it applies, that it applies by 10 were given?
11 that standard. 11 MR. ZAWWTOGCHI: I¥'s not based on the readerings.
12 Q. Pid vou, in fact, use those appraisat standards when | 12 That's merely jliustrative.
43 making this report? 13 BR. MITGREN: Were you ever given a copy of the
14 A, Yes, | attompted fo de that, yes. 14  Strata Solar gite plan?
%5 Q DId you certify your presentation? 158 MR, ZAWTOCKI: | believe I was given a copy of this,
16 A. Did 1 put 2 stamp on that presentation? 16 DR. MITCHEM: Okay. You efected not to add any
17 {Audience laughing.} 17  iandscaping to the site plan or o the--
18 Q. Yes. 18 MR. ZAWTOCKE What do you mean, | elected not to
19 A, On this presentation, my starap is not on that 19 add fandscaping to [$?
20 presentiation, no. 29 BR, MITCHEM: Well, the renderings in your
21 Q. How about on your opiaion of value for your report 21 presentation don’t have any landscaping.
22  here, your tlogwmenti? 22 MR. ZAWTOGKYE: Well, they've illustrative. They're
123 A, id | certify it? 23 foritlustrative purposes. And § said that it could ook
Fifg 24 Q. Yes. 24 like. You presented a new sita plan this evening showing
w'l 25 A, is it on the first page? 25 _ differant-vou know, something diffarent than what we had in
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1 the information. 1 property for, ke | said, 30 yoars, We were asked to give
2 DR. MITCHEM: But the site plan that you hed, did 2 an opinion or do o ressarch projoct on this solar piant,
3 that show any landscaping? 3 sular plant near this residential sabdivision and see if
4 MR, ZAWTOCK!: Yeal, it shows landscaping. 4  there was any inpact.
5 BR. MITGHEM: So it's a ifttle misleading, isn't it? 5 We looked at as much data as we could. The Scuth
] MR. ZAWTOCHKI: Did the pictures not show landscaping § 6  Carolina study that was presented was presented to the
7 atall? 7 county commissioners by a colleague of mine. And the taxes
3 DR. MITCHEM: Ho. 8 were reduced significantiy on every one of those properties.
9 MR. ZAWTOCKI: Agaia ! don't know how {0 say it. @ 5o regardless of what was happaning in other places,
10 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Any other commenis? 10  this guy is an expert, He shared some date with me, And
11 DR, MITCHEM: No cther guestions. 11 the taxes were reduced subsiantially. So that alternate use
12 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Al right. Any oiher questions? 12 is something we dld.
13 Thank you. 13 But one of the things that | would like to say is we
14 * ok 14  can eome up with paired sales and we can some up with all
15 FRED BECK, having first been duly sworn, testified as i85 this research and afl Kinds of things fhat you can look for.
16 follows: 16 We looked for articies and things liks that in al! of the
17 My name is Fred Beck. !'m the owner of Fred Beck & 17 literature, We found one study from a guy that said, even
18 Associates in Charlotte, North Garelina. I've bean an 18 [If you have one of these huge transformer power poles in
19 appraiser in Charlette for about 39 vears. [ have an MA! 18  your backyard, that it's more valuatle because you hava a
20 designation by the Appraisal Institute, which is what some 20 Dbigger bachkyard, which | thought was ridiculous but-
21 consider the highest commercial designation in the 21 8o it goes {o show that g}ou get a lot of different
22 institute. [ also have the SRA designation, which is the 22 opiniong from a lot of different appraisers about a lot of
23 highest residential desighation within the Appraisal 23 different things.
24 Institufe. 24 The way 1 see it is if you grant this sclar farm to
{ 28 I've been active in appraising housas and commercial 25 __be huiit on this site, It's = grand experiment, which if
e Page 148
1 whot we say comes trus, It's going to affect substantiaily 1 NR. JOHNSON: Gkay. Thank you.
2  every human being out here that has s home, substantially. 2 CGHAIRMAN PATTON: Any other guestions? Thank you,
3 And if it's 10 perceat or 5 percant or 20 percent or 3 sin
4 30 percent of your life savings that are gone, somebotdy 4 MR. ARENA: This group has asked me to prepare a
5 bhetter be right. 5 brief summary for you, and I'm gaing to do that in the form
g And what we did was to give our honest opinion as to 6 of handing out questions that pertain to Fludings of Fact 2,
7 what we thought the effect of this kind of property in front 7 3and 4.
8 of a residential subdivision will bave. | think this is 8 Qh, ! do need te reiterate, especially to the
9 more industrial in nature. 1t doeen’t look like S planning boavd, in o finding-of-fact situatici, Mr. Johnson
10 residential. In some ways in locking a2 it; it looks more 10 and Mr. Dean, in a finding-of-fact situation, the burden of
11 like a mini-storage faciiity than it does semething that's T1 proof is on the applicant, and | would cantion you fo please
12 pretty like a residential, iike the pretty farm that's there 12 leok at the apglicant’s proposal,
13 that belongs. 13 There is ona sale after a solfar farm versus sales
14 So I think that after all of the studies and 14 before the solar farm. That sale ie a ranch house, Mg
16 everything else, the knpact on the hitman beings that are 15 shown at less dollars per square foot. We're not sure of
16 sitting behind me is what the question is, and | think thay 16 whether or not it has visibility of the solar farm. That is
17 will be damaged, and damaged severely. 17 the only example in the whale burdat of proof, and it's a
18 CHAIRWVAN PATTON: Thank you. fZny guestions? 18 ranch style for less per square foot.
19 Mr. Johnson. 19 Qkay. Let's just go--and ! also want to say, | was
20 MR. JOHNSON: Mr. Beck, other than tonight, how many | 20 responsible for the pictures that were guestioned hera,
21  hours did you persenaily spend in preparing this repori? 21  Thuase were for Hustrative purposes. We didn't know what
22 MR. BECK: 1 spent a substantial number of hours, 22 kind of final landscaping was going ta be proposed. | can
- 123  probably at least two weeks working with Jeff. 23 be superimposed or not superimposed. We were trying to
E:; 24 MR. JOHNSON: Eighty hours? 24  respond to, | think, a question My, Klein asked, what is
“l2s MR. BECY: Probably. 25 _ this going to look like when you go up the road, Wehbs Road

Page 149
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Lane? Yhey didn't. How do they explain the negative impact
ot praperty values in Clay County? They didn't, How do

And § would like to clarify the gquestions you asked
My, Zawtccki. The recession took place before the sates in
both cases. He is comparing properties in a timaframe where
tie recession is neuiral on the ones that were negative and
the ones that wers positive. He is not comparing tirat
aspect with some other subdivision. So the recession gots
taken out because all of those sales had the rezession as

What have they done to minimize the negative impact
on property values during construction? They haven't
changed the location of the staging areas. At any one time

vegetation propesed, how long is it going o be before view

of that fence and view of that barbed wirs is down? What is

oroperty. Where is ‘the answer to that? Have they met the
Iz Finding of Fact 4, they haven't tzlked nbout the

Land Use Plan at all, We've given you specific definitions
of the Land Use Plan, what it says about cach of the zoning

Page 180

i in the tast hearing, So we spent the time and efiort. i

3 The person that did that actually toek pictures of 2

2 Webbs Road. He went out to the Strata Solay site on Hings 3 they expiain the negative value?

4  Meuniain and took pictures of the solar paneis and then 4

5 worked 2D to try to pu¢ the right set of facts in and the 2]

6 right panels in the right orientation, And it's an G

T ilinstration. It's not supposed to be- it's an attempt fo 7

& be accurate as hest we can. B

4] But here are soma of the things that need ¢o bo 9
16 answered for Finding of Fact Number 2: 1s the applicant 140
11 gualified under the description of civic groups? Are they a 11 impact.
12 utility? Mr. Hawkins has said, no, they're not a public 12
13 utility. Do they meet the reguirements noted as a 13
414  conditiona! use for location, scale and size? Was the use 14
18 contemplated in the UDO? If so, what are the requiraments | 75  we have 25 housos for safe in that ared. Thisis a
16 that would apply? Why is the only section of the UDOD 16 construction perfod for siX months. If there's any
17 referring to solar panel screening not applicable? Dees 17
18  this maintain areas in R-8F zoning for exclusive single 18
19 family housing as noted specifically in the UDO? Why was 19 that going to do? You saw the demographics on this
20 the road ciassification changed? Is the plan complete? 20
21 Fact 3, where is the positive proof by the appiicant 21 burden of positive proof? ‘There is nong in Finding of
22 on housing value sales after a solar farm? Asi mentioned, |22 Fact3.
23 the one sale has concerns about visihility. It's a ranch as 23
24 compared to one-and-a-half and two-story homes. 24
25 How do they explain the impact on the saie on Burion =5

Page 182

1 districts, what if says about saving that area to get your 1  guastions,

Z  money back on Investment of the utilify infrastructure you 2

3 puf in. How much ditd we spand on our new sawer plant? 520 3

4 million. You know, we're going to take that area of the 4

5 county, the precious area we have zoned residential single % amd determine what you think is best.

6 family and take 2 chunk out of it and loss the return from ]

7 that particular section of residentia! single family on that 7

8 520 million sewer plant? That's directly against the Land 3

9  Use Plan, 4
19 How do we reconcile the fact that this one splits 2 10
11 cellector road where the cother two approved applications 11
12 specifically we Kiow that they wera not visible from the 12
13 highway, considerably different appiications. They're In 13 provide an industrial plant of the scale and size of 36
14 different residential zones. Theyre not visih'e from the 14
15 highway. 15 UDO to be maintained for exclusive single family
16 They didn't address harmony at ail in their 1%
17 presentation. They said the use was passive. It is, and 17  existing wtilities.
18 that's nice, and it's commendable. But they didn’t talk 18
19 about anything else that's in that area and how it compares 19
20  to the Sailview landscaplng, the Norman Polnte berm wall and | 20
2% landseaping or any of these replications. 21
22 How do you comply with the requirements for a 22  quality of {ife in this area, Itis not in harmeny with
23 condifional use? Aad is it appropriate; given its lecation, 23
24 given its size, givan its scale and, as noted in residential 24 And it will signiticantly impac? value.

"125  suburbap, given its esthetics. No answer to these 25

Bage 153

go Wr. Kleln Iz asking, weil, how do we compare?
You have evidence on ons side. You have evidence ea the
other. Apain you are going to have to take that evidence

And again the positive burden of proof is on the
applicant to meet those requirements. So how are you going
to justify this application when you specifically said how
you Justified the other two conditional use applications?

So in surmmary In regards to this application, we
have a developer and econstruction company, which is,
according to Mr. Hawking, not a pubiis utility requesting to

acres i a residential single family area that is psr your
development. And it has established an adeguate capacity of
The application was not anticipated in the URO, It
should not be allowed. it does not comply with the road
buffering. ¥ does not comply with tree raquirements as

written, It is not maximizing the esthetics and the sverall

surrounding properties. It is not s complets application.

Cther than those three words. electric generating
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GHAIRMAN PATTON: Thank you. | have abont twe pages

L{" Page 184
1 plant, as it appears in the UDO, what else is proof that 1 elsewhere. Letl them de the burden of preof in some other
2 this thing belongs in this neighhorhood? 2 neighbarhood and some other community. Do it somewhere
3 Vis, MclLean is right hers. She waits tc Know whao is 3 eise. And then when you have a history, come hack here when
4 going {o buy her poor house if this thing gues in. if 4 it's proven that it's not going to affect 5400 miifion worth
3 thaf's not direct impact on property value, | don't know £ of property.
6 what eise is. 6 You have a lot of people signed up to speak. We're
7 We have given you a subdivision in Clay County that 7 going to try to minimize tiiat by asiing folis, if they have
§ had direct impact that was done by a tax assessor, Why 8 something selective to say that wasn't already said, we
9  wasn't that included in the assessment? [t didn't take 5  would like {rem to come down. | den't know what they want
10 Mr. Mooney or | lang to find that. Do you think that the 10 to say, and | don't want to take thelr time away. Butin
i1 applicant gave selective evidence? | don't know. 11 respoct for all of your time I they think that this
12 This crowd has already come ¢o us. | have the 12 presentation adequately revresents what their concerns are,
13 burden af having been a former commissioner. They already | 13 then we would ask them just to say that and not fo come
14  want to know where they put In their tax-apgeal forms for 14  down.
16 the 30-percent they're going tv save when the property 15 So are there any other questions rejative to our
16 values get reaszessed, 18 conclusion?
17 So, you know, there they are. Theyre getting 17 CHAIRIAN PATTON: Any guestions for Vr. Aranz?
18 ready. If we thought we had a tough appraisal the jast 18 AR, ARENA: Thank you-all for your time. ! know it
18 time, we're going to have a tough appraisal this time. 19 bas been a long ane. There has been a 1ot of data, and we
20 But lef's draw the conclusion that Mr. Beck brought 20 appreciate it. Thank veu,
21 here for a second. We have given you all sorés of 21
22  burden-of-proof questions tiat you have to answer in doing 22 of people signed up to speak here, sa again if your issue
23 this. We don't nead this to be a grand experiment. We 23 has already been addrezsod, nlease let us move on to the
124 don't need you to have an experimant on $400 million worth | 28 next person and fry to get through this.
{ 28 of property value wien the hurden of proof resides 25 And if you've already spoken and P witl call your
Page 156
1  name, | apologize for that. David Hibban, Jessika Tucker. 1 'm not impacted visually from my house from this
2 Vince Catalano. Robert Lombarde. Willizom Baker. David 2 proposed solar farm. But § do have to drive in and auf of
3 Gowley. 3 there every day. And we're never geing to move, |mean my
4 * o 4  last move wili be to Ariingtor Cemetery. And thank God,
5 DRAVID COWLEY, having fisst beon duly sworn, testified as 6 being a retiree, my wife will be able to join me there.
& follows: 6 But we Jook forward te being able to turn that house
7 Hers. I'm David &. Cowley, Golonel of the United 7 over to our children, We have two grandsens that tive here.
8 Siates Army, retired. For the past— 8  And they enjoy that lake during the summertime. And we
9 CHAIRMAN BPATTON: What is your address, sir? 2 enjoy having them over.
10 MR. COWLEY: 7824 Chapel Creek Drive, Sailview 10 And as far as the use, potential use for this area,
41  Subdivision In Denver. 11 if not a solar farm, any other agricultural use. Most
12 CHAIRMAN FATTON: Thank you. 12 peopie know whes they moved in here that was being used for
13 MR, COWLEY: For the past 18 years since | retired 13 free grazing of cattle, And ifit's a hog farm, it won't
44 from the army I've had an indepandent 14  hother me. I'm a member of tha MNorth Carolina Pork Couneit.
18  contracting--government contracting business for technical 18 And | know that the regulatory requirements for & hog farm
16 engineering support for primarily the U.5. Army. 16 won't disrupt our neighborhood, And the reguiatory
17 My wife and | came down here to Lake Norman when our | 17 requirements are so strict now, you don't have to daal with
18 kids were little. We had fiiends on the other side of the 18 the smell that may have had to deal with once before.
15 lake. And so when we gof ready to find a retirement homae, 19 Bat 1 don™t have much to add, Other than as an army
20  we were living up in northern Virginia, we kept going back 20  officer and as a small husiness owner, ! always ask myself
21 to the Lake Norman area. 21 the guestion, whather it's tralning traops or whetheril's a
2 We had friends that lived in Sailview. And we 22 business undertaking that I take, you know, what's the
o '23  looked all around the lake just like most other peopin have, 23 upside to thiz?
H 24 and we dectded to huild fn Sailview. We hava a waterfront 24 And as Gporge has said, the burden is on the
“l25 1ot 25__applicant to show that they mest the crjteria for this
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11 Conditional Use Permit. 1 dan't think they have dona it so 1 ke was questioned just like the appraisers tonight.
2 far. ] MR, COWLEY: Well, | didn" hear very much deep
3 But i keep having to ask the questicn, what is the 3  questioning.
4 upside for the people around the county for hufiding 5 solar 4 MR, BEAN: | didn't question therm,
8  farm bere. And nobody has been able to tell me that yai; 5 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Any other guastions or comments?
6 and certainiy not the Siraia Solar people. & Thank you, sir, and thank you for your service.
7 I think the questioning we've heard from the 7 ME. COWLEY: Thank you.
8  planning hoard and some from the counci has been more like 8 (Fhere was audience applause.)
2  cross-examination of the cifizens that don't have the Burden 9 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Barry Vngtl, Jean Vogtil. David
10 of proof. And | have bewn to all of these hearings. 10 Balok, Rick Philippi.
11 {There was audience applause,) 11 MR, PHILIPPE I'm here. [ just want to say §
12 MR. COWLEY: i have heen to ali of these Wearings. 12 zgreed with everything that has boen prasented.
13 Inthe first one when Solar Strata or Strata Solar came in 13 CHAIRNMAN PATTON: Al right. Thank you, sir. Mate
14  and gave thelr presentation, 1 didn't hear that Kind of 14 Lankford. Mary Wilson.
15 questioning from tham. And [ certainly haven't seen tham 15 b
16  have to put forward all the evidence that's required te meet 16 MARY WILEOR, having fivst been quly sworn, testified as
17 the three out of the four conditions on that conditional use 17 follows:
18 reguest or application, 18 Here. | promise to be short. My name is WViary
19 Se that's all | have to say. f there are any 18 Wilson. 1 live at 7828 Tranquility Lare. And I back ug to
Z0 questions, | wiil be glad to take them. 20  Burton lane, and my house will be affected, very much so.
21 CHAIRMAN PATTON; Aay guestions? 24 Right now at this time of the year, with the leaves
22 . MR. COWLEY: 1 would like to take the answers to my 22  down and everything, | wiil see those solar panels, And
23 questions too, 23  it's not summer where | can lay out there and get a suntan
24 MR. BEAN: I would just like to make a comment. 24 without golng to the tanning beds.
{.r-- 2§ When the appraiser for the solar company gave his iestimaony, | 25 But | just think that it can be put- 'm not
- Page 160 Page 161
1 against solar whatsoever, bat not in our community. Andl 1 these things may already be covered in the sew pian that was
2 just want to say that | stand for everything and back un 2  submitted tonight. We dldn’t have the eppertudity to roview
3 what everyona has said tonight. § agrae with evarything 3 it. So some of these things might be a littis hit
4 they said. And 1 liope you wili take this ail into 4  redundant.
5 consideration. Thank you. 5 1 woudd like to ae through them real quickly, We do
5] GHAIRMAN PATTON: Thank vou. € not believe that the focation, character of use, if
7 MS. WILSOMN! Questions? 7 developed according to the plan submitted, wil! be in
] CHAIRMAN PATTON: Rudy Bauer. 8  harmony with the area it would b located. So don't
[} LR 9  misconstrue this as something saying that we want it.
10  RUDY BAUER, having first bean duly sworn, testified as 10 This is just if we have to Hve with it, this is
11 fotflows: . 11 what we want. However, the following conditions would
12 | got £0 say samething, Rudy Bauer, 8252 Blades 12 Imprave the level of donconformance and Rarmony and minimize
13 Trail. I'm not against solar farms, but i'm against the 13 the damage o property vaiues that apply as foliows: That
14 location of this one. Thank you. 4 an earth herm of five feet in height alony the entire
18 GHAIRMAN PATTON: Margavet Durn. Lyneite Jarvis. 15  perimeter be provided to minimize the height and density of
16 Pairicia Moreira. Boh Bonnar. 16 the amount of buffering that would be raquired of a
17 * ko 17 vegetation huffer.
18 ROBERT BONNER, having first been duly sworn, testified as | 18 That a vegetation huffer be provided and maintained
19 follows: 18 at al! times around the perimeter of the entire exterior of
20 Robhert H. Bonner, 42498 Rustling Woeds, Sailview 20  the fencing antl gates that are required. Nothing contained
21 Subdivision, Denver. I'm a taxpayer and mayhe a fitile hit 21 herein shall he construed 80 as ko require such contlnuous
22 more blunt than some of my neighbors and also a voter, 22  evergreen and ornamental buffer to block reasonable acoess
. 123 f've get the--kind of draw the short straw here and 23 to the solar farm.
{k Z&  get to read what we would lile from the Sailviaw standpoint | 24 An opaque vegetation buffer to ke provided on the
‘128§ in fact you decide ¢ attoy the selar farm. Some of 25 berm that will completely klock the view of the fance when
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¢ Page 162 Page 163
1 planted, completely block the view of tha fence. We don't 1 weighborheod subdivision ordinances and srechitecturad
2  want to see the fance. 2 guidelines. The fewce whi be cpagua or a semi-opague fence
3 This buffer shall be one that is designed by a 3 consisting of earth-tane colars and shall be at least six
4 [andscape professional to be opaque upon planting and 4 feet in height, it is to be constructed of wood or wrought
§  econtain multiple rows of plantings at muitiple heights, $  iron uprighis spaced no Jess than eight feet apart. The
6 placed sufficiently close as to screen the fence from view 8 adjsining material may be chain link fo previde additional
7 from the roadside. 7  security hut the fence should be constructed in such a
a This buffer would have to be maintained in good & manner as to minimize the use of chain ink and maximize the
@ condition and dead plants and tress repiaced at least twice 9  appearance of the wood or wrought iran uprights,
i0 =2 yearin ithe spring and fall. 10 The fence shail be required to be maintained in good
1 This earth berm and buffer will be completed before 11 condition at ali times.
12 any installation of soiar equipment to {1} minimize the 12 That the gate areas be set back from the buffer by
12 visual and financtal impact of this application on nearby 13 28 feet to minimize visval lmpact of these gates and agcess
14 property during the construction phase; and {2} so it 14  points from the read and that they be placad on Webbs Road,
16 effectiveness could be verified and approved prior to 15  as far from Burton Lane as possiblé, The gates shouid be at
16 hardware installation. 18 a right angle fo the roads to minimize visuai apnearance
17 Provide and maintain a grassed area betwaen tha 17 from tha road. The access t0 the gates shouid curve from
18 berm/vegetation buffer and the berdering vroads and adjacent | 18  the road, and there should he a plant butfor provided to
19 progperties. 19 minimize the apperarance of the gate and #ny assaciated sfan
20 Mainfain a minimum-100-foot sethack fram the fence 20 from the road.
21 to any adjsining property or edge of the road and the start 21 That there be a maximun height not to exceed
22  of the buffer to be a minimum of 25 feet from any adjoining 22 eight faet for the top of any solar panels or equipment on
23 property or road. 23 site.
|24 The fence around the perimeter of the solar farm be 24 That no power peles or other buiidings or hardware
( 25 _comprised of materfals consistent with the surrounding 25 __on the site exceed eight feet in heluht and that all -
Page 164 Page 165
1 elecirical connections he underground. 1 Removal requirements shail appiy to this site when
2 That the power inverter be mounted as far away from Z It has reached the end of its useful life or not operated
3 road right-of-ways and adjacent or adjeining resideatial 2 under contract within one year's tima or when the site has
4 lots as possible 50 as to minimize the noise generated by 4  faited to be maintainad for a pericd of more than six
" 5 these devices at the property lines. That the inverters be § months. That within 150 days of such fime, the swner or
B  housed in structures that are not visible from the voad, and 6 operator shall notify the county and remove all hardware
7 that do not exceed the eight feet in height and that 7 from the sita.
B minimize the noise generated at the proparty lines. L] Disposal of all zolid and hazardous waste shall be
9 That a sound study be conducted before and after the 8 done in accordance with state, local and federal
10 installation of the inverters to verify that ne noise level 10  regulations. Stabilization of the site will be caompletad as
11 increase is noted at adjacent resldential property fines or 11 necessary to minimize erosion on the site.
12 street rights-ofoway, 12 That a form of surety, elther through an escrow
13 That the staging area be modified to be behind the 13 account, bond or otherwise, be provided to cover the cost of
14 existing industrial properly and not in dirent sight of 14 removal in the event that the county must remove or have
15 Webbs Road or Burton Lane to minimize impact on property 15 removed the instaliation and remediate the landscape in an
168 values of those setling homes during tha construction phase 16  amount and form determined to be reasonabie by the county.
17 of the project, i7  Any questions?
18 That a form of surety, elther through an escrow 18 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Any questions? Thank you, Mike
19 account, hond ar otherwise, be provided to assure that the 19 Bizon. David Bok. Elizaboth Harris,
20  buffer and grassed areas are maintained accordingly and for 20 ME. HARRIS: Here. ! don't need to speak. b just
21 the county to have the financial ability to maintain the 21 want you fo know that ! agree with wiat has been said
22  buffer should the applicant not provide adeguate 22  tonight. And! respectfully request shat you consider o
o %3 maintenance. And that's not a small amount of money. Those | 23 points of view,
%‘:‘ 24  that are in Sailview know what we have to pay to maintain 24 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Tracey Horton, Michael Mock.
[_25 ours. 23 _Gail Clark. Joe Murphy. Rose Hemmerici,
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the werld, Every drop of that water i precious fe us.

1t’s our lifeblvod. Every drop of water wa waste, it gees
down the river, The nuclear plants waste two-thirds of the
watar. We ave more hydro plants, than any river, in the
water.

it’s like when I go out with my brother and them on
a commercial fishing boat and we carry 12 tons of ice.
Every nugyet is preclous, Every nugyet of that water is
precious.

if we can save any of that water by generating some
safar power, then God be for us. We need fo be batter
stewards of this earth. You folks came down here because
you said you lave this lake. Well, if you love if, yvou need
to take better care of it,

How many people around here remember the
Riverkeeper? How many of you-all are mambers of the
Riverkeeper? We'va got a couple up hare, You know about
the Riverkeeper? | am a member of the Riverkoaper. I'm n
member of the American Rivers. 'm a member of the Sierra
Cluh. I'm a member of Save the Whales, Save the Snails and
about all of them, I'm a tree hugger, Yeah, | am. And Fm
proud of it.

I'm not proud of people being selfish. And it seems
like there's a lot of seMisitness going around here. Cther

{‘ Fage 166

: 4 M3. HENMERICH: My concerns have been addressed. 4

4 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Patricia Pearson. Janet 2

3 Schmevker. Glenn Pearsomn, 3

4 MR, PEAR3OM: My concerns have Seon met. 4

5 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Holly Ziss. Jane Roddy. 5

6 MS. RODDY: 1 spoke, 6

7 CHAIRNAN PATTON: Dale Peterson. 7

a8 MR. PETERSON: They have heen addressed. Thenk you. 8

8 CHAIRMAN PATTOM: Clark Wetstone. Stephen Giodazno. 9

10 Mairtin Oakes. You signed up. Thani you for not taiking. 10

141 Loy Dellinger. 11

12 MR. OAKES: Do you lock at the bottom of the page 12

13 afi the time? 13

14 GHAIRWMAN PATTON: Loy Deliinger. 14

15 il 18

16 LOY DELLINGER, having first been duly sworn, testified as 18

17 follows: 17

18 My name is Loy Pellinger. |live off of Burton Lane 18

19  on Dellinger Read. | have been a resldent there since the 19

20 place in 1968. | have been a real estate broker since 1977, 20

21 I would like to thank all the commissioners and the 21

22 planning hoard for giving me an opportunity to speak, { 22

23 would like to speak about probably the most important thing, | 23

24 which, I think, is water. 24

{ 25 The Catawba River is the most electrified riverin 25
- Page 164

1 Wehbs Chapel Road for 30 years. Gary and them has been 1

2 farming for generations. Pm not kin o Gary. We're 2

3 friends, but we're pelitical. We're not allies, but we're 3

4 buddies, | gan say that. 4

5 I mean, what have you heen hlindsided by the power 5

& lines? What ahout the g oid power line? Arg you going te B8

7 tell Duks Power to tear them down? You don't want to loak 7

B8  af them? I don't want to ook at them. You dor't want to e

9 look at them sewer plant? Tear that then, Make sure you 9

10 are golng Into the lttle Saflview Community dewn there, you 10

11 kaow, i1

12 Gary is not golng to put any more cows there. He i2

13 has done toid me that. And you kewp taiking. Some guy owt 13

14  here is wanting to tell iim to put residential houses in 14

18 there. That's the bast idea. Oh, yeah, residential. Gef 18

16 some more houses. That's all we need. We need some more 16

17 cars. We need some more infrastruciure, The sewer plants 17

18 can't haadle it now. Ride by them on your hicycle. ! do. 18

19  What do they smell like? 16

20 You hetter loarn to take care of this river, How 20

21  many of you pacple got the weeding boy or whatever coming by | 21

22 there? You spread these peisons on your lawns. Where do 22

B 23 you think It's gaing? 1¢'s golny In your water supply. 23

: 24 1 was born 2nd raised on that Iake, [ used to cateh 24

."'[:25 25-pound stripers. Do you know what you catch now? You 2y

Fage 189

catch witite perch, and you cateh catfish because that's all
that's live there. We've got soma spotted bass. They're
trying te breed bass to five in there. But we just thrpw
them in the lake. You-all are destroying the very thing
that you say bere you're trying to protect.

All you're trying ta protect is your little ofd
investment out there, your greedy part, your greed. 1've
never s2en such gread in my life. You ought to e ashamed,
Having these appraiser in, we did have one MAL Thank Sod.

And whera does the 20-percent ple-in-the-sky
reduction of your value come from? Who pulled that out of
the pie? Where did that come from? The gince hasn't oven
been built. |can't beiieve it. | mean you sit up here and
you sent posters cut In my mailbox, alert, atert, zlast.
Big chain link fence look fike Stalag 1%.

VOICE: Yeah,

MR. DELLINGER: That's nat what it looks like, Do
you knsw there gentfeman are going to put $350,000 waith of
iandscaping up there? So you got te go by there. So you're
going to develop solar power like Superman? Are you going
to he able to see through the fence? Are you guing to be
able to s2e through the treas and the hushes?

Wow. Even one of ctr commissioners sald, YWhat s |
geoing to be secing when I'm going down the road?" wWell, |

hope yoi're logking at the road. ! would be the safest
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1 thing to look =t the road. 1 put asy cows out there, you can tell whers 1 see. Oh, you
2 And i'm going to tell you what, you talk about ali 2  can come io my place. Yeu see zows, and they will be going
3 this should be residential. Well, ©m going to teli you 3 into the neighborhood.
4 whaf, it ain't residential. And we have our county planner 4 You talk about lights. This guys Is wanting to put
5 overhere. It's agricultural, And they have heen dofnyg it 5 lights out there, | mean ne lights,
6 forevei, And he can put 300 pigs on there. And if it was i Well, i want to tear them down in Saiiview. 1 dow’t
7 me--yeah. 7 like them lights riding my bicycie through there at night.
8 {There was audience applause.) 8 FHow about eliminating them?
a MR. DELLINGER: He can put 300 pigs on there, L+] There's twe sidos to every story, And [ don't want
16 freewrange pligs. You like to go buy a free-range chicken 10 you thinking you can just go in there and tell Gary and tham
i1 egg. Well, you are geing to got free-range pigs, huddy, 11  wkhkat to de, you know,
12 How about fhat? 12 ! mear solar power is renewable, and it's the only
3 (There was autdience appiause.) 13 one we got, Duke Power don't want to put them out in the
14 MR. DELLINGER: Right on. Get you some free-range 14 country. §done had another fanmer catled and talied to
15  pigs, and maybe he'tl put some frae-range chiskens on top of | 15  them about it. They want it visible. They want to show
16 them. ! mean have a bunch of them. You talk about, oh, my |15 that they're getting their perceatage of electrieity in
17 house is right there beside it. Oh, It's going to be 17 renewable source the way they're suppased to. Thay want you
18 30 feet from my swimming pool, Well, how about 300 pigs 18  to seeit. But you-all don't want to see if, and you ain't
19 starting to coming to your swimming pool? Hope they don't 19  going to see it.
20  go under the fence. You know pigs can root under fences. 20 And | don't know what the big fuss is over, | mean
21 You hetter think about that. 21 why can't you lef it be? Amd that's all § have to say, Let
22 ¥'m just saying there's two sides (o avery story. 22 it be.
23 We ali are stewards of this earth. And § don't think a 23 {There was applause.}
24 little solar thing is gaing to hurt nobody. it's guing to 24 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Thank you, slr. Scot Dykes.
25__ be hidden. Gary Is not going to put any. He's not yeing to 25 Let's see, Shannon Landrum. Julie Wyait. Walter Strader.
Fage 172 Page 173
1 DRamon Bidencope. 1 Saliview Community. The berm was just mentioned by
2 NMR. BURCHETTE: Damon Is here on rehuttal. 2 Mr. Bonner, The berm is eight feet high, and it extends
3 CHAIRMAN PATTON: I'm sarry. Okay. Let me go 3 about 40 feet in depih. And we would-- If the solar farm
4 through these other ones first, and then we'll get back, 4 is approved, we wouid expect a similar berm could be
5 Charles Baohen. 5  estabiished so that it would be harmonious with the Sailview
G MR, BOLEN: Sclen. & bherm.
7 GHAIRNMAN PATTON: Sorry. 7 But we also talls about our architectural-gur
8 * %k 8 covenants ard restrictions and the architectura)
8 CHARLES BOLEN, having first hean duly swom, testified as 2 requiremeunts of people in our community, Aad we would think
10 follows: 10 if the solar farm would be harmornicas, it would be siinltar
11 Good evening. I'm Charles Bolen. [live at 4328 11 to the restrictions that are put upon our residents, which
12 Artesian Gove, Denver, North Carclina. | am in the Sailview 12 are to have fences that are attractive, that are not topped
13  Community. I'm here. Mr. Klgin asked if there was a 13 with harhed wire and that are not visible because they're
14  representative from the Saliview HOA. And | wanted to be 14  behind the berm. They're not visible from either side of
15  sure that we submitted our statement, | will give it to the 15 the berm.
16  clerk. 156 in summary, the Board of the Sailview Owners
17 I wan't bore you by reading it although that was my 17 Association respectfully raquest that you deny this special
18 intention, Al of our points have been covered. Walter 18  use permit for the solar farm to aveld what amounts to
18  Strader, our president, could rot make it this sraning. Yoo 18 visual pollution at the curb of our cemmurity. Thank Yo
20 just read his name a minute ago. 20 for your kind attention,
21 We falked about, in our statement, the fact that we 21 {Fhere was audience applause.}
22 don'tbelieve that the seiar farm is harmonicus with the 22 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Thank you. Anthony Schiane.
<+ | 2%  SHailview Community and the residential community in which it | 23  Ricliard Wiison. ’
{\ 24 is planned, 2q
“l=s We also talk about the berm that we have around the 25
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1 bl 1 madam chairmarn and members of the plarning board, iny name s
2  RIGHARD B. WILSON, baving first been duly sworn, testifies | 2 Walter Fields. | Hive at 4667 Webhs Ghapel Roat in Denver,
3 as follows: 3 North Corollng, in the Ashley Sove Subdivision.
4 Pm not drinking. I'm visually impaired. My name & Fm a city planner. i've baah z city planner for 41
5 i3 Richard E. Whson. I'm a retired colonel of the United 5 years, Jeutrank Jack just 2 littla bit on that, That just
6 States Army, 32 years. 6 means i"m oider, not necessarily better. | worked for 25
7 My wife and I, who is a retired teacher, that owns 7 yeass in jocal governiments in North Carolina and Virgiia.
8  the private investigative company that | once owned, but 8  Fve done comprehensive plans, area plans, writtan zaning
9 singe | went biindg, | can't watch you anymore. 2 ordinances, processed probably over 2,000 rezoniing ¢ases
ig There's not much ! can say. We spent over half a 16 special use, Conditional Use Permits, Board of Adjustmens
11 mililen dollars six years age, basieally our fife savings, 11 Variances and so on and so forih,
12 to retire there, to leave it for my daughter, rer hushand 12 in the 16 years since 1 left public service, | have
13 and my granddaughter. So it's tough listening fo what's i3 been working as a pianning consuitant, ncluding doing wark
14 happening to that community. 14  for Lincoln County with the 1995/2000 Comprehensive Plan,
15 And anything eise | have to say, the gentieman that 15 Gaston County, and several other places arouad. [ have
15 ¢aid that pigs might get in my poal. Well, | don't have a 16 writton crdinances for Concord and Tega Cay; Narth
7 pool. Butif ! do, } will have a lot in my freezer. Thank 17  Charlesten, South Carolina; and numerous communities.
18 you. 18 I have dalivered expert tostimony In a number of
10 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Thank you for your service. 18  lawsuits, I'm a memher of the American Instifute of
20 {There was audience applause,) 26 Geriified Planners, a full member of the Urban Land
21 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Baleka Willlams. Walter Fields, | 21 istitute, and hold a North Carolina State Real Estate
22 o 22  bproker's iicense.
23 WALTER FIELDS, having first been duly sworn, testified as | 23 I would tender myself to you as an expert in matters
24  follows: 24 of planning, zoning and land devalopment unless there's any
< 25 Mr, Cheirman, members of the county cemunission and | 25 objsctien. e e et e
A Page 176 Page 17
4 I'm not here tonight to speak against this 1 io be a submission tonight in terms of a landscape buffer,
2 particular proposal. | don't come at it from a negativé 2 but I'm certainly glad to see it,
2 standpoint. } ain a resident in the community, | drive down 3 i've spekcen to Mr. Willlams on two oecasions and
4 \VWebbs Road every day to get to Burton to get to Webhs GChapet 4 ialked directly with him abaut my concerus in terms of
§ to get home and get to the lake. £ information on ithe application, lack of adeguaie screening
[ I moved to Lincoln County shortly after | worked on & and 5o on and so forth.
7 the comprehensive plan up here a little over a decade ago T I've spoken on many occasions to Randy Hawkins to
8 because | thoughi it was the best kept secret in the region 8 try to get updated.
9 in terms of quality of life and a place to llve, So my wife 2 t have spoken with Geerge Arena and met with him and
10 and | moved up here. 10 his group on two or three, maybe, occasions.
11 And we have talked about this develapment, And ' Kk Fve atiended the Strata community meeting and
12 here tonight speaking on my behalf and her bahalf, 'm alse 12  Tistened fo the presentation there. And I have watched tha
13 om the board in Asltley Cove. And our board has talited about 13 video of the September public hearing. And one thing i
14 this proposal. And we concluded that we would pof take a 14 wanted te comment on with Mr. Mitchem asking a question
16  position as a neighborhood organization hut encouraged our 15 about what can go there with the existing zoning. And
16 residents, if thoy wanted to participate, to please do so. 16 that's ane of those guestions as a pianner that | always ask
17 Before | came heve tonight, ! had researched the 17  because if you don't own the land, then you better be sure
18 ordinance that has heen =0 oft quoted and misquoted and 18 what can happen with it. So I thought that was a great
19 cursed and discussad tonight. 19  gquestion. And it is something that my wife and 1 tatked
20 I have researched Strata Solar. T've looked at 20 about because we sart of like the idea of having some
21 their website. | have done some research on your %1 certainty in our lives as we boom on up through our bhaby
22 corparation. Pve looked at the materials on thelr wehsite 22 boormer years.
+ 123  about their other locations that are on thaf site. 23 %o Tn terms of al! this formation that § put
{ 24 I reviewed the application, which seems fo be 24 tagether in logking at from a planning standpoint, 've got
\.w_,! 25 ckanging all the time, | wasn't aware that there was going 25 soveral observations ! would fike to share with vou, You've
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Page 179

I [ was administering this site pian once it veas
approved, I wouldn't allow anything over eight feet In
hieight because that's what that site plan says as a height

But I've heard testimory and seen written affidavits
that say ten feet in heluht. And there still seems to be an
unanswered guestion about whether there are going to he
utifity pofes or ofher features bayond that,

That plan says nothing will be over eight feet tall,

If thers is something that's gsing to he over sight feet
tall, as the applicant has suggested, then | think that pian
somehow needs te deal with that so Mr. Hawlkins and the
planning staff [ater on know what o administer.

L don’t see any sort of buifer on this plan. We've
teard a Joi of conversation tonight abcut the findings of
fact and ong dealing with-the Number 4 gealing with a
harmonivus refationship. There's nothing ahout this which
is remotely adegquate to address any sort of harmonious
relationship, nofwithstanding the comments that you've heard
from other feiks. And as I said, there's nothing in there
that talks about poles or wires or anything eise.

There is no information on the site plan or any
testimony from Strata Solar and their witnesses during the
September hearing about what happens to these staging areas
after ihe construction is done, They appear to be on the

Page 181

general conformity with the plan,

No Land Use Plan that I'm aware of tries to
cepternpiate in advance every location for a facility fike
this or a power substation or a sewer pump station, They
sort of have to go where they have to go.

This facliity likes this site bacause its south
facing this apen land and they can cperate withaut keing
shaded. That makes perfectiy good sense to me. There are
piaces all ovar the county that probably fit that same
thing. So in terms of what's harmonious, what's left to

1 would suggest to you that what's missing from this
plan and what has been missing from ihe beginning is any
sort of a serious commitment to the edges, to the portions
of the slan that the community will see and interact with.
There was 3 verﬁ comprehensive list read just & few
roments ago about some conditions that might be added. And
that's really what I want to atls about is the ordinance
specifically provitdes that the Board of Commissisners can
add reasonable conditions to the approval of a conditionn!

And one of the specific things listed there are
buffers. [n my conversations with the Strata folls, I have
raisad the issue of buffers in every conversation that |

And ! have checked with Randy from time to time

{‘N . Page 178
1 heard alot testimony tonight, A lot of 1t is relevant to 1
2 the findings of fact and the ondinance. | don't anvy you 2
3  the cheice of sorting out the relevance from thoze that are 3
4 not so relevant. 4 limit.
8 But, in my opinlen, this application, as it's filed, 5
6 really can't be approved. There are just too many guestions [
7 with the site plan. There's toc many issues that | think 7
8 are unanswered. P'm going fo Just tousit on a few of those 3
% if you wili aliow ine. ]
10 The application says it applies to three parcels. 40
11 &And yet no site plan that 've saen ever actuaily ipcludes i1
12 &l three of those parcels. We seg a plan that shows us a 2
13  paortion of those three parcels. It looks like fhere's geing i3
14 to be some activity on some of that land. But we dan't have 14
15 & clue what's going to happen to the resi of it. 15
46 And that was one of the questions that i put to 16
17 Randy earily in the process becauss it jumped out at me as 17
18  being a major deficiency in what was being submitted and 18
18 what the community was reviewing. To this very day l don't |19
20 see that the application has provided any more information 20
21 on that point, 21
22 There is some contradictory information on the 22
23 application and what I've seen at the community meeting and | 23
| 24 what I have read in the affidavits from Sfrata Solar and 24
{ 25 _what ! heard in the community meeting In terms of feight. 25
Page 180
1 outside of the area defined as a buffer. Buf it doesn't say k|
2 anywhere on the plan nor does the ordinance provide any 2
2 guidance i terms of how those areas have to be revegelated 3
4  orreplanted ov stabilized or whatever, q
5 It alss oceurs fo me that those staging areas are &
&  part of the cparation. And | find it curlous that the ]
7 huffars that are proposed, minimal as they are, do not 7
8 include the staging areas. It would seem logical, that &
9 since that's part of the development, the buffors would ke 9
10 on the outside of the staging areas and they would be 19
i1 included as well, and even down on Burton Lane next to the 11 deal with?
12 single family home that's been discussed here tonlght. 12
13 So by novmal metrics from a land-use standpeing, 1 13
44 think Sirafa has a point. There’s no noise: There's no 14
18 traffic, Theare's no impact on schools. There's no smoke. 15
16 There's-—-the sorts of things that we typically deal with In 18
17 an ordinance that we typically regulate through a 17
18  eonditional use process, whave it is very site specific; 18
19  simply don't exist here. b1}
29 So we're sort of in a new area, as has heen pointed 20
21 out, and | think that is a chalienge to the hoard in terms 21 or special usa permit.
22 of how to findings of fact are met, 22
A P23 And the anly one that § want to talk about Is the z3
{ 24 one dealing with harmony and the general cenformity with the | 24
H-'! 25 plan, And § will tell you, ¥'m not going to talk about 28 have had.
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to gee if anything has been submitted. And he has told me 1 cousider establishing a condition that would be appiied {o
that nothing was subimitied. 2 the site as a condition of approval that would create a

S0 § retain the services of a landscape architect, 3 buffer of the sort that's listed here.
And she is famlllar with ths site as she has basn to my 4 This Is a littie bit wider than the area that Strata
house on many oceasions. And | gave her some instructions. 5 has shown en their pian. | have seen their buffer plan
And i said, I need to propose something that the Board of 6 tonight only for just a few seconds, and so it's difficult
Commissioners could considar if all the other findings are 7 to compare. But it’s my opinion that this is a buifer which
met that con ke added to this site plan te deal with this € will significantly sereen this development and wili create a
question of buffering. 9 corrider along Webhs Road and along Burton Lane and

And so the Instructions | gave t9 her were that the 10 effectively screen the view of these things from swrrounding
huffer had to be evergroen. They had to use native specias, 1 properties,
species that had shapes that wouldn't raquire & jot of iz Can you hide them sompletely? i#s not possible.
malntenance so they basically go In and they don't change 13 The land ise’t fiat. Will this go a long way towards
thelr shape beyond that, that they are evergreen, that they 14 wminimizing the impacts that folks have talked abeut here
are drought tolerant and that they are something that is 15 tonighi? [ believe that they wiil.
easily zcquirable from nursery steck in the surrounding 16 So in consiusion let me just agzin offer for your
area, 17  consideration that if these findings are met and assuming

What | wouid like to do at this point Is to hand 18  ali of the other deficiencias in the application can be
these out to you just for the record. And J'il pass them fo 18  addressed to your satisfaction, I would ask vou to considar
the Planning Soard and the Board of Commissioners and to fhe 2% including this cross section for a huffer to he installed
other paities with your permission, Mr. Chaicinan. 21 prior to the installation of the solar facilities and

if in fact you conciude, after sorting through alf 22  inciuding the siaging areas so they are inside the buffer
of the testimony that you've heard in this fengthy hearing 23 and not outside the buffer, In my opinion, that would make
fram September through tonight, that the findings of faet Z4  a huge differenca.
for this proposal have besn met, | would encourage you to 25 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Any questions for Hir, Figlds?

Page 184

Thank you. 1 we're developing property with.

MK. FIELDS: Thank you very mueh. 2 The question { have for you right now is in

MR. BURCHETTE: | have a few. 3 evaluating putilng a buffer around, | don't think i've ever

EXANINATION 4 had a project in which construction had to take piace that

BY M. BURCHETTE: § they to put & buffer around,
Q. Walter, you and | have worked together on some othar | & I'm assuming in your plan there would be a way to
projects ii the past. it is good to see you again. You T aatualy Build it and get through the huffer that you pian?
attended the meeting that | referanced. 8 A Well, neither one of us have ever done a solar farm

You weren't here for my opening, were you? 8 either before, ! don't imagine. Parhaps you did. You
A. No, sir, | missed that. I'm sorry. 39 represent some others,
6. There was a meating that took place with the 11 . Walter, 1 have actually done a seiar f2rm,
residents, and you were at that meeting, as was Susanne, 12 A I think it's quite easy to astablish the buifer in
Ms. Todd. 13  advance because, based on my understanding of how the site
A, Yes. 14 is laid out, behind the buffer is your security fence and
G And you've worked with Susanne hefore as weil. 16 heltind your securlty fence is where the construction ooccurs,
Susanne had asked you about at that time as to whetheror | 16 So putting the buffer in abead of time deesn't seem to me to
not you had some thoughts on the pian, right? 17 Bbe an undue hardship if In fact that goes towards creating a
A, She did. 18 more harmonlous refationship with the surreunding property
[2 In fact she even followed up with ian e-mail to you 13  owners.
on Octeher 12th soliciting whether or not vou had some 20 Q. | hear your point with that. But if it did affect
ideas, right? 21  construction erscting fhe buffer partially and then leaving
A, She did indead, 22 an area so that you could complete the project would he one
Q. Thte reason | ask that s because weo've worked 23  approaen, right?
tegether hefore. And [ think that you would agree thatour |24 A.  That could be an approach, | woeuld argue in that
Hrm works and fries to be collzborative with the peenla | 25 approach that you would install the buffer in the most
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1 sensitive zreas first and leave the arveas tiat could most 1 ViR, HARRIS: My name is D, Harris.,
2 stand the disruption and have the last part 9o in onze the K1 CHAIRMAN PATTON: D. Hacris,
3 final construction is complete. 3 "
a4 MR. BURCHETTE: ! understand your position, ! 4 B, €, HARRIS, having first heen duly sworn, testified as
5 appreciate that, Thank you. 5 follows:
[ MR. FIELDS: Thank you. 8 MR, HARRIS: [live at 4611 Sierra Road View Drive
7 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Any other gquestions? Thank you, 7 in Sailview. ]
3 My Flolds. & CHAIRMIAN PATTON; Okay. Go ahead.
=} MiR. FIELDS: Thank you very much. 9 MR HARRIS: We have lived there for about ten years
10 GCHAIRMAN PATTON: Before ! allow the applicants’ 18  cor se. We Hved in Virginia. § am an enginger, graduate
1 final comiments, is there anyone else who wishes to address | 11 eagineer. | held a FE license, certifled FE at one time,
12 the beard on this matter? 12 worked for DuPong for 35 yoars.
i3 MR. SCARBRGUGH: NMr. Chairman, we hiad testimony i3 I zlgo was on the planning commission in Waynesbare,
14  about the draft of the renewable enerny addendum to the 14 VWirginia. i'm net being paid for anything I'm saying, so
15 Linceoin County UDO0, And we neglected fo put 2 sapy of that | 4 rnone of that realiy applies. But | thought mayhe | better
1€ in the record. And we would just like to put a copy of that 16 talf you.
17  in the record. | got this today from Randy Hawkins, We 7 I eame looking for a house around the lake, |
18 didn't have it hefore today. And | have given one to the 18 Jcoked at the school systems and this sort of stuff. P
19  Strata people. 12 long past that, but certainly | want t¢ be able to sell my
20 CHAIRMAN PATYON: All right. Have you been sworn 20  house for somebody that might have kids. Sc | entertained
21  in% . . 29 that in looking at i,
2z MR. HARRIS: | have. You skipped my name. It's 22 i could nof find a3 house. And we then decided to
23 D. &, Harris. 23  build one. My brother is an architect, so [ always wanted a
124 CHAIRNMAN PATTON: | apologize for that. What's your 24 ‘house he designed anyway. 5o | wound up in Sailview. And
f’ o 26 name? 25 we wont into the Sallvlew and said, we're inferested in this
e Page 188
1 lot. 1 whether you say 5 percent or 30 percent, that’s huge for us,
2 The latlies got all excited and brought gut papers to 2 and | think for 2 lot of peopie.
3 sign and everything else. They told me how much fhe lot 3 i don'i see how n the world you can consider
4  was. 4 approving something like this. A major part of the project,
& Andd | tald tham, no, no, this is not the {oi, The §  wiien | first heard abont i back on September 9ti, |
& [ot we're taiking about dogsn't have a2 house on it. And & helfove, they were dascribing what was a very poor atiempt
7 they said that one doesn't have a house on it. ¥ atscreening i and what they were going to do to break up
B So with that understanding of values, you can see 8 the sight of this.
9  how that would impact my finances to try to build a house an 9 That's exactly what it is. That's exactly what it
10  a lot that | thought was expensive encugh {o include the 1@ is: Chain link fence with harbed wire on the top of it.
41 house. 11 You saw these pictures passed zround. Part of them | took,
12 So while | was frying te recover from that,  got a 12 So it's really disturbing to think that something like that
18 copy of the covenants for Sailview and tock them home with {13 can come In and just rufn people like me hecause of ihe
4 me, that thick, & and a half by 11, 2nd studied jt. 14 amount of money that it wiil cost me.
15 And | convinced myself that | don't particularly 18 M. Mitchem, and this sort of stuff, might not he
16 like all the things that are in there, bui by golly where § 16 worried aliout something like that, but I am. And I'm really
17  invest my meney, a goad part of my savings and everything 17  glad to kear the Dellingers are so graen stiented, |
18 else, it's protected hy knowing what the house next-door is 18 couldn’t figive out what they were going to do with that
19  going to he, by knowing what the surrounding area is going 19 land if solar doesn't go on it, | believe | know now.
Z0  to he. 20  They're going fo probably put a public park in there. And
-yl ! teoked into finding that this area was zoned 21 P'mi going fo thank them for that.
22 single family homes. Sa [t fooked 1Tke 1 had quite a bit of 22 But piease, plaase, don't consider putting a solar
23 protecticn and it was a geod place $o buifd my house. The 23 farm right theve in Sailview. Thank you.
. 24  money that | put in my house might be trivial to some. It 24 {Thers was audience applause.)
' '_!"25 is certainty not o me, And to know that it's--| den't care 25 CHRIEWMAN PATTON: Thank yvou. Anyone slse? Al

Page 189
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1 right, Pl turn it over to the applicant for final 1 We have to hore under the road because of the
2  comment, 2 eristing overivead lines afong Wetibs Road that are already in
3 MR, BURCHETTE: We actually have some refruttal. Ave 3 piace that are sintfiar in height or taller than the
4 you ready to hear that? 4 structures that we will be constructing.
5 CHAIRMAN PATTON: | can't haar you. 5 4. Okay. Those are exristing lines on Webbs Road?
] MR, BURCHETTE: We've got a little bit of rebuttas, 6 A. Yes, there's also existing lines on both sides of
7 CHAIRMAN PATTON: That's fine, You're up. 7 Burton Laneg, south of Webbs and north of Webbs from two
8 WR. BURCHETTE: Brent. § forgot Mr. Campbeli, the 8 different utiilties, Energy United and Duke.
9 guy whe was the eleciric equipmeant salesman, had mentioned 8 4. You are a professional engineer?
10 some things about the plan. And [ dor’t know where Brent 10 A, Yes, sir.
11 is, Get up here. Yeah. You've already heen Swormn, 1 1 & Have you designed these hefore?
12  believe, 12 A, About 80.
13 e 13 @,  Elghty of them. The next question for you: Your
14 BRENT NIEMANN, having first been duly sworn, testified as 14 design, were you involvad in the design of the landscaping
18 folows during EXAMINATION by MR. BURCHETTE: 15 around?
18 . Brent, there was some discussion about how the plan 16 A, Yes; | was.
17  addressed handling cables, whether they were up everhead or {17 Q. Are you licensed ta do that because ths statute or
18 undergrosund. 18 the ordinance they were tallting about said "or other
19 A. Yes. The northern part of the facility is all 19 licensed professional.”
20 underground. It is yolng fo be a proposed directional bore 20 A That Is generally accepted by planning departments.
27  under the road. 21 @ There are other documents that you actuaily bave to
22 Once we get under the road, then we have our 22 fiie, electrical drawings, other documents. Have you fited
23 overhead lines on the northemn part of the property, as 23 any of thase with the county?
24 indicated on the site pfen here, And the connection point 24 A, We rave for the public necessity letter.
{j 25 Is on the eastern side near Burton Lane. 25 Q. Okay, R e e e
B Page 192 Fage 183
1 A, Single line diagrams and that such. 1 MR, JOMNSON: So Duke Power is on the north side of
2 WIR. BURGHETTE: Do you have any questions? 2  Webbs Road?
3 GHAIRMAN PATTON: Any guestions? M. Johnson. 3 MR, MIEMANN: Duke Power is en Eurton Lane.
4 ViR. JOHNSON: Where is the current eonnection point? 4 MR, JOHNSON: Not on Webhs Road at all7
5 MR. NIEMANN: The interconnection point? 5 KR, NIEMANRMN: That's correct. That's my
6 MR, JOHNSON: Yes, sir. 8 understanding.
7 MR. NIEMANN: What typically happens--and this is an 7 MR. JOHNSON: And $he Interconnection point would be
8  on-site meeting with the utilities specifically--but 8 tiree more uflity poles?
9 typicaily there's an existing pole that is sefected. The ] MR, NIEMANN: They construct three poles at a
10 utility will then construct three to four overhead poles for 10 minimum.
11 their meter and equipment reclosers. " HIR. JOMNSON: Would they have to be larger or higher
iz MR, JOHNSON: Since both utilities are thers, is 12 than the existing poles?
43 this being sold to Duke, Buke Energy, whatever it is now? 13 MR. HIEMANM: No, sir.
14 MR, NIEMANN: We are connecting with Buke, yes, i4 CONTINUED EXAMINATION
15 MR. JOHNSON: And did you just say that the 15 BY MR. BURCHETTE:
16 interconnection point is on Burton Lane? 16 Q. 1 could give the commissioners-we hive some
17 MR. NIEMANN: It's on Burton, yes. It's just south 17 profiles?
18 of Mr. Dellinaer's house. 18 A, Cross sections, yes, sir.
19 MR. JOHNSON: Why could it not be west of 18 @ You are gelng fo need to point these out because one
20 Mr. Dellinger's house? 20 of the questions that was asked was what you would see from
21 MR. NIEMARNN: You're saying the lines on Wahbs Road? | 27 the road.
Z2 MR, JOHMSON: On Webbs Road. 22 Wouid you do that? Let me make sure we've got
- 123 MR. NIEMANN: Those are Energy Unifed lines. 23  ihose. Do vou have those available on a slide?
{,% 24 MR. JOHNSCGN: 'm sorry? 24 MR. BURCHETTE: You might want to just pass these,
“|25 MR. NIEMANN: Those are Ensrgy United lines. 25 _share a couple of those.
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Page 194 Page 195
Q. (By Mr. Burchette) Do you want to explain those 1  grow anywhers from 12 to 25 foet tall. These are depicted
dravvings, please. 2 at about 15 feet tall. So the line of sight takes your eye
A, Cerlainly. Do you have those avaiiable on the 3 ovor the top of the tree. And as you can sea, the panels
slide? 4  are below, which our line of glght wouid be.
VOICE: We can put them up oh a slide. 5 Q. Doyou have the nent slide, next, pleass. ©-5, have
MR. BURCHETTE: In fact you can probably-- It might & you got that?
be easier just to turn around to Commissioner Kleln and taok 7 A These three are looking southward, sitting in Webbs
at what we have hack here. 8 Road.
Q. (By My, Burchette) What have you got? What are you g9 And with the buffer in there, can you see the panels
depicting an these plan siieets? 12 as you are seated in your car?
. These are cross sectlons cut through the site. As 11 A, Mo, sir. In generai, the souih sitie of the property
you sit In your car on Webbs Road, the first three are 12  is below the road so that the lines of sight are even higher
iooking nortiward. These are drawn to scale so everytiving 13 above the panefs.
vou sea is accurately scaled. And this is based on 14 The other vegetation that we have represented here
fiald-run topography. 4 is a variegated Chinese privet, which has a mature height of
Q. Okay. So having the buffer, the screen, the piant 48 10 to 12 feel, and alsc a Burgandy Laurel Pedlunt, which has
screens, can you see, riding in a car, can yeou see the sclar 7 a maturzs helght of cight to twelve feet. These are depictad
panels? 18 at approximately ten feet tall,
A. Not from your line of sight 1oaking in this 19 VOICE: How iong does It take to get to mature
direction from your car. The line of sight that you see is 20  heighn?
projecied. Obviousiy we have an eight-foot-gpagque fence. Al MR. NIEMANN: Mature. We're planting four foot at
You can't see through that. ZZ  the time of planting. its mature height, ] would say,
The buffer plants in front are depicted ai a 23 depending on rainfall and fertilizer, I would say three to
conservative mature height, that the first cross section of 24 five years,
those are hollies, specifically vaupon holiies. They can 258 VOIGE: Five years fo see the standard height from
Page 196 . Page 197
what you are saying? 1 MR. NIEMANN: Yes, sir.
CHAIRMAN PATTON: Don‘t answer, Okay. Sorry, sir. 2 MR, JOHNSON: What's the height?
You arg not swern to speak. 3 MR, NIEMANN: Those are about 30 feet,
VOICE: You got fo ask the right guestlioas. 4 NR. JOHNSON: How many?
Q. (By Mr. Burchette) Breni, did you hear his B MR NIEMANN: Thirty.
quastion? 3] MR. JOHNGON: So would that be installing additional
A, i'm sorry? 7 poles?
G. Did you hear his question? 8 NR. NIEMAMN: Those are additional poles as
A, I heard the first one, yes. 9 proposed, yes. They are very similar, actually nrobably
a. Did you answer? 10 slightly smaller than the existing ones. )
A. i did. 11 MR. JOHKSON: Well, what's the difficulty of putting
[+ 8 Ckay. When you prepared this landscapse buffer, did 12 that cable vaderground to the interconnection point? is it
you make sure that it complied with the R-SF ordinance? 13 just a cost matter?
A.  This would be above and beyond what was required. i4 MR. NIEMANN: it's a cost. It is aiso a maintenance
We submitted a previous plan that was less material than 15 scenario for us. |1 would have to consult specificatly with
that this. 16 owr electrical designers on that to give you the spacifies.
VOICE: So you are modifying a plan for another 17 MR. JOHNSON: It seems that it could be put
propasal? 18 undergrotnd.
CHAIRMAN PATTON: Do you have any other guesiions? | 19 MR. MIEMANN: It's possible,
MR. BURCHETTE: Brent? That's all we have. 20 MR, JOHNSON: You haven't done any studies whether
CHAIRMAN PATTON: Is there anything else? 21 or not you would have problems with rocks or anything elsa?
MR. SCARBROUGH: i might have soame questions, z2 MR, NIEMAMNN: With rocks?
My, Ghairman. 23 ME. JOHNSON: Stone, rock, houlders.
MR, JOHNSON: On yvour drawing G-1, you have a 24 MR, IEMANN: Rocks. 1 don't iéhilnk our roek

roposed overhead medium voltage line after the bore?
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% general we're embedding a depth on a post as four to aight 1 the field from ¥Webbs Foad,
2 feet down; sofl cenditions. But, no, we have got dane that 2 MR. MIEMANN: We showed the highsst point on the
3 yet. 3 site refative to the road.
4 MR. JOHNSON: Thank you. 4 MR, ARENA: And where is that? §f I'm fdding up
£ MR. ARENA: We have a couple of questions. 5 Webbs Read, I'm looking south. Whare is that highest polnt
[ CHAIRNMAN PATTON: Come to the microphone, 6 on this plan?
7 MR, NIEMANN: We could shara, It doesn't work. 7 MR, NIEMANN: Of which cross section?
8 MR, ARENA: How often? I've got Laure! Pediums at 8 MR, ARENA: That's what I'm asking you. Which cross
2  my house. How often are you piaaning to maintain and tvim 8  section depicts the highest point on the south side of Webbs
10 Eagrel Pedlums in this anvironment? 1% as yeu'ro lsoking southeast?
11 MR, NIEMANN: ! would have fe defer to our 1t MR, NIEMANN: On the south side of Webbs?
12 maintenance folks on that question. ! would say at ieast 12 WR. ARENA: You'ra driving up Webbs Road. You've
13 twice a year has been my experiance, 13 got a scuth side that drops and then rises,
4 MR, ARENA: Okay. They would be presty overgrown. | | 14 MR. NIEMANN: The south side drops and then rises.
15 think in Sallview We trim them at least four times & year. 16 The scuth slde just drops ovar hera,
16 They're very fast growing. 15 MR, ARENA: Over herg, right?
17 The other question Is, so you submitted this new k¥ MR, NIEMANN: This is the nortk.
18 plan into evidence at this point, 18 MR. ARENA: Cver here,
19 MR, NAEMANN: 1s that correct? 19 MR. NIEMANN: This drops.
20 M. BURCHETTE: Yes, 29 VIR, ARENA: Over here drops, and then over here in
21 MR, ARENA: Okay. Does it take into account the 21 this corner it starts to rise again if you look at your--
22 southern section of the road where it goes down, as you 22 MR, NIERTANN: It is the elevation on here,
23 mentioned, below grade, and then far away it rises 23 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Al right. Any other questions?
24 abovegrade? It doesnt seem like onr your site drawings that | 24 MR. ARENA: I'm just trying to get a particular-
25 _ are attached fo this plan you've shown the far effects of 25 MR, NIEMANN: 1f's 20 feet below the road.
Page 200 Page 201
1 MR. ARENA: The far rise of the hill is 20 fect 1 Could you talk about, is your appraisal that you
2 helow the road? 2  have got there, is that certified?
3 MR, NIEMANN: Twenty feet, 3 A Again this is a certitied report. This follows
4 WIR. ARENA: But you still see it because of the dip 4 USPAP. This is a report that follows an appraisal
8  in the road? § consulting assignment.
[ MR. NIEMANN: With the landseaping in front, if & & Ailright, Ant part of your certification is that
T  yowll go to C-5, your line of sight won't allow you to ses 7 you acknowledge that you are impartial; is that correct?
8 it &8 A, ttis.
9 MER. ARENA: Won't allow you to see the far cornsr, 9 Q. And are you advocating for Strata Solar when yot
1¢  Okay. Thank you, 10 perform these appralsal reporis?
i1 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Any any other questions? Hearing [ 11 A,  No, !am not.
12 notte. Any otizer comments from the applicant? Do you have 12 @, But you have done a lot of these appraisal raporis,
13 some more? 13 correct?
14 MR, KIRKLAND: Good evening. 4 A, Well, twould like to think that's because 'm
15 Ak oA 15  taking care of my cllent, and when they asit me to do an
16  RICHARD KIRKLAND, having first been duly swom, testified as | 16  assigmment, 1 fulfill it, 1 show up. I'm on time, { do my
17 follows during EXAMINATION by MS. TODD: 17  work,
18 Q. Have you heen swomn in? 18 1 do 2 1ot of work. | do a lot of churches, |
19 A Yes, | was sworn in previously, 19  appraise lots of churches because my clients know i appraise
20 MR. BURCHETTE: Can | have the mic back. Thank you. 20 churches. And ! go and leok at them, They know if I leol
21 Q. Richayd--Rich, there was some testimony earlier with 21 atthose, I'm not going {0 show them any surprises are
22 regards to your impartiality Tn giving your appraisal or 22  coming,
23 creating appraisals that you have worked for $trata on 23 G And you gat called again and again. You alsc
24  several occasions and performed appraisal reports for Strata | 24 appraise medigal buildings, correci? ]
25  Solar, 25 A. | appraise office medizal. I do a laf of sffice
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solar farm opened for business.

Of those five, four of them bagk up to the selar
farm, and one does not. There's plenly of iots availalile
thnt back up to the soiar farm. There's plenty of lote that
don't back up. There seems to be a prefsrentiai geing fer

The prices being paid for are pretty much what the
builder is asking. That is how these things work, If you
can look on iy original report, you can see that what the
bullder Is asking for on these hiemes, And that's they're
getting for ail of them.

The two most recent sales, there's one [n September
sold. If's a two-story huilding backs up to-or twe-story
home backs up to the solar home and sold for $250,000 or $76

In Detober of 2013 actually a silghtly farger home,
a fwo-story home, sold across the street for less meney and
for less per sguare feet. ['m not atfributed there being an
enhancement from the adjoining to the sofar farm, but
clearly there's no sign of any negative impact when vou look
at those {wo saies that are across the sfreet from eagh
other that happened a month apart.

80 again | think that just reaffirms what I'm saying
is that the onfy maiched pairs that | found, the onily
matched pairs that the other appraisers found--they didn’s

s Page 202
1 medical agair because | have and serve clients that know | 1
2 that this ls something | know how to do and this is what § 2
3 do. And so @ get that kind of assignmentment. I is just 3
4 repeat business. 4
B Q. Axd at some point you develeped certain expertisa, 3
G which is what folks who ask you to perform appraisals, 6 that.
7  that's what they're looking for; is that correci? 7
8 A Yes, 8
9 . So you've developed guite an expertisa in evaluating | @
10 and reviewing solar farms; is that correct? 10
1 A Yos. 11
12 @. And your appraisal has a lot of detafl in it; is 12
13 that right? 13
i4 A, I've been ok that mayhe 'm paifing too much data | 14
18 crunch in there as it is, but it's how {'m wirad. 15 a sguare feet.
16 Q. CGkay. And in fact you have recently updated yaur 16
17 appraisal because you found a couple more maiched pair | 17
18 sales? 15
18 A. Yes, | have been monitoring the Spring Garden 19
20 Subdivision in Goldshoro, 20
21 Q. Waild vou teil us more abhout those. 2%
22 A, Sure. Since ] [ast was here, there has heen three 22
23 new sales in Spring Garden. Two of those back up to the | 23
24 solar farm. In total | found five sales in Spring Garden 24
,{ 28 since the aunouncement of the solar farm, three since the | 25
- Page 204
1 find any matched pairs next to solar farms. These are the 1
2  only ones I've been able to look at. 4
3 [ kncw I've locked at over 20 solar farmts. I'mi nat 3
4  sure how many they said. But these are the matched pairs 4
5 that are available. Thera's not other ones to look at. And 5
€ this informiation shows no impact. 6
7 G. And based on your analysis and your detailad 7
8  appraisal report and what you have reviewed in the market, 8
9 what s your opinion as to the impact of the solar-farm use ]
10 en adiacent or abutiting propariy? 10
11 A. i's my professional apinion that this is going fo 14 sir. Yes, sin
1Z  have nc impact on the adjcining properties. 12
13 #MS. TODD: 1 have no further questions. 13 Mr. Chairman,
i4 CHAIRNMAN PATTON: Any questions? Any members of the | 14
1§ Board of Commissioners or Blanning Board? 18
16 VOICE: Wr. Kivicland, can you comment en the Clay 16
97 County data that was presented by the appeliant? 17
18 MR. KIRKLAND: | can’t really comment on it. 18
19  Assessors do what assessors o, assess value, It's a 13
20 different process than the appraisal process. | don't know 20
21 what basis they use for it. Butin any kind ofa 21
22 transaction you never use assessed values In an appraisal 22
- 123 process. 23
é.@ 24 CHAIRIV:AN PATTON: Anything else? 24
' 128 MR, BURCHETTE: We have another witress Mr. Damon 25

-at proximity damage or yeu're looking at damange of any

Page 205

Bidencope. That will take cars of it,

MR. JOHMSOMN: 1 do have ane question. Dld you say
these three recent sales were wheve?

NIR. KIRKLAND: These were the Spring Garden
Subdivision that's in Goldshora.

MR. JOHNSON: And were these thiee sales of new
houses or existing houses?

MR, KIRKLAND: Brand-new hiouses,

CHAIRMAN PATTON: Okay. Al right.

CHAIRMAN PATTOM: Any other questions? Thank you,

MR, SCARBROUGH: | have some guestions,

CHAIRMAN PATTON: You need.m microphene.
MR, SCARBROUSGH: ! need a microphionea, yezh.
EXAMINATION

BY MR. SCARBROUGH:
Q.  Mr Kirkiand, Is it your testimony that the houses
in Spring Garden are comparable to the houses in Saitview?
A, It's my opinion that any measurable impact on an
ownerocoupied home that | could locate in that position of
thosa homas would be transiated.

When you look for any kind of impact, you're looking

zert, you're always locking far a ratic. You're logklng for
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1 a ratio of value that can then apply to other proparties. 1 A, Yeah. That's the activity of cne market
2 Arnd 59 ¥ I'm finding zero percent, aven looking at a¢ 2  participant. And Fmi looking at the activity of peaple who
3 higher-priced homes, 1 s take that same Zers percent 3 re multiple-market participants who are puiting their money
4  forward, 4  down and buying properties,
5 9. Do you believe the effect of a solar farm on a 5 G But, Mr. Kiricland, your tesiimony was this proposed
4] ST&GDOar$15mOBOhumeisihesamethenastheeﬂéctona 6 solar farm would have no effect?
7 $750,000 home? 7T A, Again what it does, when you talk about market
8 A That's a really good question because | actualiy 8  value, you are never tatking about what it does for ous
B have a property. ! appraise suhdivisions, I's a big part 9 individual huyer. You're talking about averali,
146 of what t do. 10 @, But isn't this the most important evidence of all,
11 1 just looked at some property Iin Chapel Hill on 11 that Ms. Mchean is an abutting property owner and she can'i
12 Pickards Meadow. There's a home there that's unider contract ] 12 sell fer house?
13 for §750,000. And it actually fronts, the driveway fronts 13 A, Againl would say that actual closed market sales is
14 Into a solar farm. It's a much smafler solar farmt. I's af 14  evidence of your appraisal for the bank; your appraisal for
156  Pickards Mountain Eco-institute. 15 the IRS. They're not going to want to see that comps that
ig But Pickerds Meadow is o subdivision where they're 15  didn't happen. They want fo see the comps that did happen.
17 selling Iots for $250,000 or $356,000, 17« Spring Garden is in Goldshora, right?
18  multiple-million-dellar homes keing built out there. And 18 A It is,
19  every one of those houses come in & driveway--or the 19 Q. Ms. McLean's house is next-door to this solar farm,
20 subdivision—-excuse me--that points right at the 20 comrect?
21  Eco-lnstitute, 21 A, ik Is,
22 a. Did you hear the testimony of Ms. McLean? 22 Q. And you see no distinction?
23 A, lIdid. 23 A Again thwe property in Chapel Hill, the same price
24 qQ, And you still say the proposed soiar farm has no 24  range to the homes that you are talking about, $Y50,004, §
g‘(“ %5 __ effect on the adjoining properties? 25 _ spoke to the broker out there. And she actually saig that
- Page 208 Page 209
1 the sclar farm being there was considered an enhancementto ! 1 @ You are an MA! designation, correct?
2  ihe people huying because they like--{audience 2 A, i am an N4, ves,
3 laughed)-they iike the fact that It's an environmental araa 3 4. You have ruiey of othics?
4  awd they like that aspect. 4 A, Yes.
5 . Do you think Ms. McLean likes the solar fanm? E @ And the roles of ethics say you may not be, you
& A Again she is an individual participant. And clearly & cannot be and shall not be an advocate for a glient?
7smmmm@mmmmmmmmsmmw“meuw T A !mememmMmmmLMmmwwmm
8 market shows. 8 for my research.
9 0. How many times have you testifled for Strata? 2 Q. Yourresearch Is not an advocate for a client
10 A, ¥m not sure. 1D eitker? Is that your testimony?
11 Q. How many? 1 &, Ng. § back up what I've done my rasearch on. And
12 A, Again I would say about 2ight thines, 12 again 'm defending what my research Is. And that is not
12 Q. And of those times you were hired by Strata o do 13  udvocacy for a client.
14 the same thing, net to do an appraisal, but to da a research 44 Q. What did you mean a whiie age when you said that
15 study; is that right? 15 your job was to take cara of your client?
i6 A, Correct. i6 A 1 weas hired o do a rasearch assignment. | did a
17 Q. And each time you said it didn't affect the 17  research assignment. | do not kave instructions on what the
18 adjoining property; is that correct? 18 conclusions will come out as. But! was asked to Jaok and
18 A, That has been my opinfon, yes. 19 see if there was going to be any impact,
20 @ And that's what you zre daing here tonight, And you 20 0. Do you have other jobs right now that you're doing
21  don't call that being an advocaie? 21 for Strata that you haven't completed ar appraisals?
22 A, Having 2 ¢onsistent opinion, no, i do not sea that 22 A, | bave one other assignment that I'm working on.
. 23  as advocacy. 22 Q@ Where is that?
§ 24 O Have you ever testified against a solar farm? 24 p, That property is in Orange County.
%”Lgs L. _No, | have not, 25 Q.  And how far along are yau?
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Page 213

( i Page 210
1 A, I'm not terribly sure. | have looked at the 1 MR. ARENA: if you are buying a home in this
2 preperty, but I've not done anything beyond that. 2 square-foot price range and you kniow you are backing up to
3 Q. Qkay. When doas that hearing come up? 3 general business, is that the same thing as buying a iome In
4 A ! frankly don't know. 4  a 5180-persiuare-foot range and you have other choleces of
5 O &H right. And have you formed an opinion that that 5 where you are going fo go?
& solar farm is not going to have an effect on the adjoining 6 MR. KIRKLAND: But again it's a false question
7 property? 7 because {hey're not buying next to geneval business land.
8 A Again | have nof finished my research on that. B  Thay're buying next t¢ a solar farm.
8 MR, ARENA1 In regards to Spring Gacden, you 9 VIR. ARENA: 1 understand that. They're buying &
10 neglected ¢o tell us in the appraisal that these last border 10 house at 375 per square feet. They're trying to get as much
‘11  an area that was zoned general business; is that correct? 11 house as they can for their family in this price range, And
12 ME. KIRKLAND: [t has no impact on whether or not 12  whether they're behind a solar farm or it was 2 commercial
13 the groperty owners are buying the property that backs up to [ 13 entity doesn't mattar to them.
14 a solar farm. 14 Isn't that different than somebody that [= buying a
15 MR. AREMNA: Are you saying that there Is no impact 15 seceond home or a second-tier home that's up at the
16 if you are buying property that hacks up to general business 16 $1i50-per-square-foot range and they have different criteria
17 versus residential? 17  that they're looking for as opposed to the most square foot
18 ME. KIRKLAND: The people who were buying fiouses in | 18 per dollar?
19 September or October are buying that backed up to 2 solar 19 MR. KIRKLAND: | think that a homeowner who is
20 farm. They're not buying row land or buying proparty that 20 looking to put- it's the biggest investment for that buyer
21  backs up o raw land. They're buying a house that backs up | 21 regardiess of whether they're at the $250,000 price paint or
22 to a solar farimn. 22  the miliion-doliar price point. So I think that they're
23 ME. ARENA: That is corract. 23 going to be concerned about a lot of the same things.
29 MR. KIRKLAND: So the zoning underneath is really 24 MR. ARENA: At the end of your testimony in
2 immaterial, 25 _ September; did you not maks the statement that you thinl
Page 212
7 these solar farms are 3 good idea®? 1 Because of 2 solar farm, and he ends up going and rediuces
2 MR. KIRKLAND: | have no idea. 2  his appraizal, that's not relevant?
3 MR. AREMA: Would that be an atvocacy statement? 3 R, KIRKLAND: Agaln that bas nothing to do with the
4 MR, KIRKLAND: it would be my conclusion. 4 assessment that you just talked about.
5 MH,. ARENA! And a good idea how? E) -MR. ARENA: it doasn't?
8 MR, KIRKLAND: Again I'm not recalling the ) MR, KIRKLAND: Again whether or not the assessor is
T circumstances at the fime | made them, but again | think a 7 affected ene way or the other, no, that doesn't. You are
8 solar farm- think that most people here stated that they B bringing up mulfiple things.
% think a solar farm for green energy is a good thing. 9 MR. ARENA: S0 in a hearing like this whera we're
10 MR. AREMNA: Why did you not put data like Clay 10 trying to understand whether there's a negative impact, the
11 County's in your appraisal? 11 only thing that you are concerned about is specific sales?
12 MR. MKIRKLAND: Again assessments have nothing to do | 12 MR, KIRKLAND: I'm looking for market transactions.
13  with appraising, and you can't use that in any type of t3 That's what an appraisal is supposed to do.
14 appraisal analysis. 14 WR. ARENA; In the one transaction that you had in
15 MR, ARENA: Do you not think it is importang 1§ your previous report, which was 570 per square foot and was
16 information for these pecople to know {o make a decision? 16 a ranch, why was that equivalent to a one-and-a-half-story
17 R, KIRKLAND: Again it's not relevant, That's what 17 house at more dollars per square foot?
18 an assessor did, which is not based on market data. An 18 MR, KIRKLAND: Again minor shifts in those things
19 appralsai is golng te be based on actual market activity. 19 happen ail the time. But as you can sea, there's two-story
20 MR. ARENA: | understand. Do you not think that 20 houses out there that compare to another two-story house,
21  information Is important in a hearing like this? 21 agnain one backing up fo the solar farm sslling for mora per
22 MR, KIRKLAND: Again that's for you to bring up if 22 square foot,
- 123 you think it's important, Butl don't find that to have any 23 MR. ARENA: What's the equlvatent construction cost
é\ 24 bearing on my appraisal. 24  incrgment In a ranch house versus a one-and-a-half or a
125 MR, ARENA: Soif o developer cannot sefl a lot 25 two-story house on a per-squave-foot basis?
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1 MR, KIRKLARD: Again the equivalent consiruction T A.  |appraise real estate. | hold generat
2 costisn't necessarily the Issue. That's one of the 2 certifioations in North Carelina, South Sarolina sna
3 factors, The otiter factor is how much ihe market is going 3 Georgia. talse tiold an MA! designation with the Appraisal
4  to be willing to pay premium for that, 4 Institute.
5 MR. ARENA: Is the owner of the land that's on the § Q. Ohkay. And you were here tonight whan you heard
€ solar farm also the same owrier as the Spring Garder G M Zawtochki's presentation; is that correct?
7 Subdivision? 7 A YVeas,  was,
i1 MR. KiRKLAND: No. 8 @ Andyod've had an opportusity to review that. |
2] MR. ARENA: He is not? 9 think we recelved that informakion last weel; is that
16 MR. KIRKLAND: ' not aware of that, no. 18 correet?
i1 MR- ARENA: Qkay. Thank you. 11 A Yas, [ had a chance te Icak at the material that was
12 GCHAIRMAN PATTON: Any other rebutta] withesses? 12  presented in the PowerPoint demonstration titis avening.
i3 MR. BURGHETTE: Yes, i have twa more. 13 Q. Gkay. And could you tefl us a jittle bit. There
14 CHAIRMAN PATTON: | can't. | can't hear vou, sir. 14 Bas been a lot of conversation ahout several things that
15 M. BURCHETTE: § said that we have two more. Damon |15 were raised daring that presentation. One of them would be
1¢ is going to be up, 16 the property in Clay County?
17 EHAIRMAN PATTON: Okay. Go ahead. 17 A.  Yes, lwas interested. ! used to live in the
18 L 18 mountains in the westarn part of North Carolina. So  was
19 DANMON BIDENCOPE, having first been duly swarn, testified as ; 19 Interested when Clay County came up,
20 follows during EXAMINATION by MS, TODD: 20 Q. This was a 15-lot subdivision; is that correct?
21 G. Bamoh, could you stata your name and address for the 21 A It was. it was, In fact there was a coupis of
Z2  record. 22 subdivisions because when that came up, | went ahead and
23 A.  Yes. Ny name is Damon Bidencope, My address is, § 23 phoned and interviewed the assessar in Glay County because 1
24 live at 2500 Montrose Court in Charlotte, North Carofina. 24 wanted to find out what the szhstance of what hiad gone on
£ 25 4. Andwhat do you do for a Hyving? | 25 actualiy was. o
A Page 216
k| And s0 | spent probably three-quarters of an Sour on T uppor righi-hand side, which would be autside that
2 the phone with Nancy Kimsey, who is the county assessorfor{ 2 subdivision. Youw know, it's sort of covered with solar
3 Ciay County with that particular properiy, 3 paneis as well. And that's not ¢ say that someone can ar
4 Q, is there any way we could get that piece of that 4 can’t do what they want to do with the house.
5 presentation back up so that we can all understand what & I¢'s just & simple case of | was logking in Glay
& we're tatking ahout. #  Gounty because of tis article and something that the
7 A couple more. Right. This is a subdivision 7 assessor had mentioned to me about these particutar
& Iocated next to a solar farm and apparentiy difficulty in 8 properties.
9 selling the property, [s that carrect, or selling the lots 9 And the other thing that she had mentioned is that !
18  in 20087 10 think one of those properties that had sold was in fact one
i1 A Fome of the initial comments that were made to me 11 of the Board of Equalization mempers, | kelieve.
12 that this is probabily a subcivision ¢hat should never have 12 4,  And there was also some testimony or the
13 been built in the first place, | think like many of them 13 presentation inciuded reduction, and a chart showed
14  ware at that time, it seemed like a grand idea, and then it 14 reduction in property valuss-I'm sorry-tax values,
15  ran into the recession. 15 And the quesiion was ahout whether that was relates
16 Oue thing that's important ta note when you ioak at 16 in the solarfarm. And you indicated you spoke with the
17 that is that the three lots that have sold actually have 17 county assessor?
18 river frontage. And there's a very good creek that jooks 18 A, Yeal, | did. And whaot was interesting on that chart
12  down there and then just looks across the fields betow it. 19 was one of the reasons 'm thought is~I'm looking for the
20 The upper iots at tha rear really don't. 20 chart or the table that has about 15 or 16 parcels {isted,
21 But the genera! slope of the Jand is about what that 24 Yeah, that's the particular chart there, kecause my
22 I=hbel is on that page going south or going to the hottom of 22 questions fo Ms, Kimsey werae fairly direct. What had
~ 123 that page and ont. And so the three homes thers ar the 23 happened, as she described It to me, is that ohe of the
é\ 4 three lots that have soid all have a river frontage there. 24 commissioners made an appeal on a piace of property and
125 What's not also shown gn that is the home to ths 25
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1 And so | ashed Ms. Kimsey, | said: Was any factual 1 him as being truthful. | can't cross-examine iter. She's
2 svidence brought forward that was the hasls of that because 2  not here,
3 usuaily that's what you would go on, 3 MR. DEATON: [ would advise the board to overrule
4 And sha said there was not. And she said it was a 4  the objoction and et It g5 in.
5 situation wheve this parficiilar instance Wase 5 A Fart of the reason for my guestion was | wanted to
G MR. SCARBROUGH: Mr. Shairiman. I'm sony. Mayi § understant.
7 object to all the hearsay avidence at this poinf, Hets 7 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Objection is overruled? Gverrute
#  testifying to what somebody told him who was In Clay County. | 8 @&is ebjection or sustain his objections? Gur counsel has
8 ME. BURCHETTE: Counseler, is this simHar to the 9  advised that we overtule the aobjaction,
10  hearsay testimony you've heen eliciiing about what was tpid 10 MS. MARTIN: 1 make a motion,
11 to them at Clay County? 1 GCHAIRMAN PATTON: | have a motion by Cammisgionar
12 MR. SGCARBRROUGH: To our testimony, there was no 12 Martin. Any discussion? All in favor indicate by saying
13 objection to our testimony, 13 aye.
14 A.  Part of my normal course of business would be to 14 (The response was unanimous.}
48§ research by interviaw, 15 SHAIRMAN PATTON: Any opposed? All right. Tha
18 MR, BURGHETTE: That's the basis of his opinicn and 16 ohjesticn is overruled, |
17 he is entitied to check with other people who come and make | 17 AL Part of the reason for my gquesticn is | was
18 ao opinion about whether or not this had any impact., Andhe (18 searchinyg for the sales svidence. ! was searching Tor saies
19 san, if you are using the Rules of Civil Procedure, say what 19  data that would help me form an opinion. 1 also wanted to
20  he did to consult with somehody and find aut what was going | 20 understand the basis of the data that was produced in the
21  on o render his opinion. 21 PowerPoint that t had tie information that i was looking at.
Z2 Yout can question him about the source. You can 22 And 5o | also asked the assassor, was there any
23 question him aboui the muterials he read. Al the matearials 23 T{actual information brought forward at any of the other
24 that are in every ane of the appraisals that's hearsay. 24 fearlngs. Aad | was toid po,
{ %6 MR. SCARBROUGH: e is offaring her statements o 25 The reason why [ asked that is because mestings with
S Page 220 Page 221
1 the Board of Equalization are part of the North Caroling 1  process of with both precedence and trying to he~ The
2 open public meeting. And that formation, when presented 2  board is also charged with not only the vafue but with an
3 ata public hearing, would be avallable, And so that weuid 3 equalization of vaine. Sa when one valua draps, it's lkely
4  be a source and a place that 1 could go. 4 that it would be consistent to be carried across the Roard.
5 i also asked the assessar, who has been a resident 5§ So that probably descrives your question about what kappened
& there for over 20 years in that particular county, wag thers 6 in Clay Sounty,
7 any sales evidence that she was aware of that had a 7 The other comment that was alse made that i thought
8 detrimental impact. And she told me that she had no sales B was interesting is thay had quite a number of solar farms,
9 evidence. 9 There is another one on the Chatuge Dam Road area. And 1
iy That was just part of the research I did, and | can 10 think the assessor may have said they may have up to four or
11 go a litte kit further and explain how and what went ou 11 flve, Thers was some multiple number that she mentioned of
12  with some of thesa pieces, But the mais paoints that | think 12  solay farms.
13 you sheuld anderstand is she is not aware of any factuai 12 Se | thought that if there was one county where you
4 evidence. My efforts to research it was to ask her and 14 could find evidence of that, that might be a good county.
5 gquesiion her. She was there during all of these particular 18 And that was the reason for the research, And | spent
16 appeais. And as she said, when the one conmissioner that 16  probahly three-guarters of an hour on the phene with her.
¥ raceived the decrease achieved that and then it was 17 Q. And her conelusion was the coutty assessor did not
18 publicized within the newspaper, which | think you heard 18  see any evidence of a negative itapact related to a solar
19 referenced earlier, a whole bunch of people jimped on that 19  farm?
20 bandwagon. 20 A $he did nof, nor was thare any material facts
21 And so that now Board of Egualizatian, which was a 21 presented in any of the appeails that ware heard and the
22  new board that heard the subsequent appeals, went along with | 22 assessments were loweared, There was no factual basis for
~ &3 what a previous ruling was., And ! have some experience with 23 that happening.
é 4 that. | served for probably eight years on the Mecklenhurg 24 MS. TODRD: Just for the record, | would ask to

\“f 25 County Board of Equalization, And so | understand the
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i @ [By Ms. Todd) There was aisc convarsation amd also 1 A Yeas,] have. I actually went and foskesd at the
2 part of the presentation was the Southidge Community in 2 properiy there an Sunday and prior to that had researched
3 Elgin, South Carolina, Are you famiiiar with Blyin, South 3 sales within that subdivision,
4 Carelina. 4 @ Okay. Sanwe show, there's a couple of photographs.
5 A, Yes, lam. My wife iz from Golumbia in South 5 And this is in our presentation. Mr. Bidencope, what is
6 Garolina, | was there over the weekend, rhanksgiving. And 6 this a photogranh of?
T Elgin is a-somewhat of a bedroom community ¢t Goiumbia. it | 7 A. ‘That's the entrance, the entrance gates to
8  aits right on the boundaty line or the municipal line. it's 8 Southridge Subdivision,
9 very close {o where this facility is., 5 @.  And the next photograph, what is that a photograph
10 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Let me intarrupt you just a 10 of?
11  second. §f you are here with Conditional Use Permit Number i1 A That's the driveway that appruaches Southridge
12 328, | understand their attorneys agreed to hear that in 12 Sudivision. That's taken looking away from ihe gate. So
13 January. W you have endured this, we will not hear that 13  that's the view that the residents see driving to and from
14 tonight, I appreciate you-ali. | apoingize for being fiere 14 their hoine in Southridge.
15 this long. 15 Q.  And did you take this photograph?
186 Is that vight, Randy? So we will hear that I 16 A.  Yes; | cid.
17 January. Thank you. | apofogize, W Q. And there's & call center? Is it on the vight or
18 (There was a discussion regarding that matter off 18 the left?
19 the record.) 19 A,  Well, I think that's probably a good question. |
20 CHAIRMAN PATTON: All right, Sorry. Gontinue on. 20 Enow that the call center is on the right-hand side because
24 Q. {By Ms. Todd) Ibelieve the presentation inciuded 2 21 1 was thero, But you can't actually see it for fhe
22 comparison or the analysis of the impact of a Veatizon Gall 22 vegetation. But that's whera it's located.
23 Center on the adjacent community, 23 Q. Qkay, One stery or two sorry? )
. 24 Have you had an opportunity to look at the 24 L. It's a single-story call center, They have a
{ 5 __ Southiiduee neighborhood? 25 __clerestory across that allows a little bit of light. But "
o Page 224 Page 225
1 it's hasically a tan-sort-of-colored single-story buiiding, "1 protected enclave that they're reaily probably not aware.
2 G Cikay. And just to be clear, a call center is not 2 When | was driving down this road approaching the
3 iitke a solar farmy; is that corract? 3 property, you couldn’t see the buiiding. | had to circle
4 A.  Yeah, i think that's fairly obvious. A call center 4 the whele way aronnd the noxt subdivision and come down the
3 is a structiurs buliding, structure car parking, Yypically 3 main commercial thoroughfare, which { could shaw you on the
6 tiey function 24 hours a day through shifts. 8  map to actually see what tive building was.
7 | appraised the Verizon one in Wilningtan that's T An intergsting bit of trivia, that Steve Spurrier
8  three or four stories and acres and acres of car paric. And 8 acztually lives on that next subdivision around the corner,
9 it's a very dlfferent use. 2 wihichk was just interesting as | was researching through the
i0 Q. A lot more traffic, a lot of noise? 10 sales because witen | was dolng that, | went looking at ail
i1 A Well, again, veah, call centers have a high density 11 the sales activity that happened within that community. And
12 of peopis working in the building. And they're coming and 12 ) put together a table that might actuaily show because that
i3 going. 13 wouid sort of demonstrate some more of the dotails out
4 9. But aven so0, this, what they're dealing in a 14  there.
15 noncompatible use, they basically-- Thelr analysis was that |15 Q.  And in the presentativn thers was a conclusion drawn
16 that actually had an impact on property values so that if a 16  that the zall center resulted in a decrease In sales value
17 call ceater has impact on property values, therefore a solar | 17  or property values.
18 fanm mast also have impact on property values. [ helieve 18 Did you reach that same conglusion?
19 that was their rationafe. 12 A, Ne,ididn't. 1went hack and researched all of the
20 Can you give us your thoughts on that position? 20 sales in that subdivision.
21 A There has been discussion of view and all soris of 21 &, And1believe we have a chart in our presentation,
22 discussion of matched sales and things that's going on. 22 A, And so what | did was worlt.through ail of the sales
s 23 | don't think that the residents within this 23 in the subdivision. What's impertant to note, if you could
Ew.,_ 44  particuiar Southridge Cemmunity nor the next one that's 24  perhaps lower the curser and maybe shrink the magnification
| 25  adjacent to this on the other side, they've i such a 25 50 you can sec all the columns because what I found missing |
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1 I the material that | think is rather Impsrant, those T that are significantly vider than when they scid new.
2  sales are sorted in terms of date of sale In the middle A 2 Okay. So did you aisc have an opportunity to review
3 where it has the sale date, you'll see thay rui trom 2006 3 N Kirkiand's appraisai?
4 dows to 2012 on that middle seinmn. 4 A Yes, I read Mr. Kirkland's appraisal.
5 And it you could also, yeah, expand those out, that 5 Q. Anddid you find that it was based on sound
&  would be great. What you will see i that far right-hand 6 appraisal methodologies and principles?
7 eolumn is how many years old the residences were at the time 7 A Yes,! did. ! found that there was supporting data.
8 of sale. 5o all the sales, the Tast alf a dozen or 8 ftreferonced matched pairs. It gave the data for the pairs
8  thereabout sales on that particuiar list, the resales of 2 in the material. It described what it was going to do, and
190 properiias that are now four ar five or six years old rather 70 it went about doing it. And it appeared fo follow reasonad
11 than the sales thaf happened earlier were the sales of 11 norma! appraisat methedology and reached a cenclusion.
12  brand-new hares. 12 Q.  Sciiwas very defailed and very spacific?
12 50 if you are selling in a relatively jevel i3 A it contalined specific data that I couid foliow and
14 marketplace, you're not going to get the same premiums with 14  understand.
15  hrand-new home sales as you are when they're heing preowned, ;15 &. And did Mr, Zawtocki's presentation follow similar
16 uset; s0 now thay're now five or six yvears olid. You're also 16 appraisal principles and methodology?
17 going fo self against other bits and pieces of preperties. 17 A, Agaia I only had the banefit of looking at the
18 So | thought what was importiant te not: there is %8 PowerPoint presentation. And | wouldn't really cal! ihe
1%  when you look at those later sales that wera yeferenced as 18 PeowerPoint an appraizal per se.
20  veiy clear proof, there are aiso homes that are now six or 20 Elements that are missing from it would be
21 seven or eight years old because this subdivision really got 21 certifications and substantial data that ¥ou wouid ieed ko
22  guing early, in 2006 and earlier before the market tanked, 22 actualily understand the analysis. So from the reading of
23 2006 and 2007, 23 that, then | was left with several questions from looking at
24 And 50 a lot of what you're seeing is the effoct in 24  that material, So it wasn't the same as the material that |
éf* W generat, Just the economy. And you're also seeing homes 25 iscked at with Nr. Kirkland, B
. Page 228 Page 229
f . Did you find that the conclusions arrived at in the 1 G So the avidence just wasn't there; is that correct?
z  presentation were supported by specific data oy detailed 2 A, Whenlwent and looked at his data, | didn't get to
3  anaiysis? 3 thz same conoiusion.
4 Al Relevant to which? 'm somry. 4 G Ghay. There was also the McLean property that was
g Q. tmsorry? 5 under contract, was presented as evidence that a¢ least the
& A Relevant to which report or which-- 6 proposad solar-farm use would have significant impairment to
7 @  The conclusions in the presentation with regards to 7 adjzcent or abutting property vaijues.
8 the impact of a solarfarm use on--*n B Did you have an opportunity to review the Nclean--
9  sorry--ir, Zawtocki's. g A Tes, | lonked at that.
10 A, Well, in that raport and one of the reasons why | 10 Q.  -contract for sale?
11 went ahead and placed the calls about Glay County and about | 11 A, Well, | wasi't abile to ses the contract for sale., |
12 these other places and § want aliead e go visit that 12 did looh at the Jisting information an the property. And |
13 subdivision near Columbia and Eigin was that | couldn'{ 13 afso balieve the property is still listed at the same
i4  realiy foflow it. _ 14 $225,060 as it was before any of this,
15 That's anether reason why | went to look up the 18 During the course of our work, we did speak with the
16 sales and fook up the date of sales, bedroom, bathroom count |16 broker handling it. And our question was, what happened
17 and things like that and go through all the sales within the 17 with the confract and what was going on.
18 subdivision, 18 And the respoase that we got was it was more due to
19 That list there is a complete list, it's not cherey 18 the uncertainty of what was happening and not due to a
20  picking. There's a couple pairs that may prove a point or 23 nparticular specifie. And so | qualify that. 1t was a
21 not prove a point, hut it's looking at the total sales 21 relatively short conversation, hut the only feedhzclt from
22 within that subdivision. 22  that part of my research was to go shead and phione the agent
Sl 23 And fram Jooking at that dafa, | didw't reach the 23  with the houss.
é 4 same conclusion that Mr. Zawtocki and Mr. Beck reached in 24 And the feedback that we got, actualiy the office in
125 the preparation of thalr report. : 25 _Lincolnton, a resident was working on that. And she called. |
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{“ Page 230 Page 231
1  And that was the response that we got back wasthat twas | 4 can only report on what was told to me prior tc that.
2 due fo the uncertainty. 2 Q. (kay But tonight now you knew the answer, that the
k1 Theve are many situations where contracts fajl S huyer walked away hecause of the propesed sofar farm?
4 through for lots of reasons. I'm sure uncerteinty would be 4 A Yes, | maan I've heard that put out theve. And it
§ one of them, given all that's going on right now. 5 matches with uncertzinty and a number of otker things.
5 Q. That's typically why they're not considerad evidence g Q. Olkay. Do you have any reason to question their
¥ in court, market value? 7 testimony tonight?
: I % it is. And [t's not uncertain factor. Certainly | 8 A i don't quesiion it whatsoever.
9 think a buyer and seller would take that into account, or 8 Q. Altright in an evaluation of properiy, do the
10 particularly a buyer woulid because they're looking at 10 esthetics come inte play of nearby property? How the nearby
11 futurs. The seller is laoking at getting substantially paid 11 property fooks, does that come into play?
12 in that situation. 12 A.  Yes, ! think that within certain neighborhocds and
i3 M3, YODD: Allright. | have no further questions. 13 cevtain areas it does come info wlay.
14 MR. SCARBROUGH: | know it's late. 14 Q. o this neighboriiood we're taiking akout, Sailview
15 EXAMINATION 16 and that ares, you have seen the valug, the nrices on those
16 BY MR. SCARBROUGH: 18 homes; is that correcty
17 @, Did you hear tha evidence tonight, the testimony 17 A, Yes, I'm velatively familiar. When T firgt movad to
48 from Ms. Mclean? 18  the Charlotts area abaut 20 years ago, Sailview was just
19 A To the best of my recoliection. 19 getting started or thereabouts,
20 . Okay. You heard the brokers testify also - Z0 Q.  And would you consider the buyers of homes in that
27 A Yes, 21 arez to be discriminating as far as what they want an
22 @. --the real estate broker? 22  adjoining property?
23 A And that's why I qualified that in the discussion 23 A. They probally are io some extent because Saiiview
| 24 the short plece of information that was offered to us when 24  has got a planted landscaging that tends to separate itself
{ 3__we asked the question, was it due to the uncertainty? Sc | 25 from the rest of that neighborhood and the homes in the
Page 232 Page 233
1 neighborhood. %o they have kind of designed it in 3uch 1 4nd s my recellaction on Webbs Road that the road
Z way to profect thamselvas and really provide themselves an 2 ftravels mostly the ridge Hlne. It has 4ot a blt of a dip
3  insulated enciave In the whale design of it. 3  and a weave. But it tends to be rather the high ground
4 But in reaching Sailview, they have to travel on 4 there and then the land falls away on both sides in g very
&  Webhs Road; Is that correct? Have you been there? 5 general sense, the fopoyraphy.
6 A Yes, | have. ‘ ) And so if thare Is a fence of that height and the
7 Q. Okay. Then you kinow that Webhs Road is a gateway te { 7 rest of the land falis away, it's very reasonahle to imagine
8 the subdivision? 8  how a (ot of the view of the near distance, that land that's
9 i Wehhs Road is the road that you travei an to get to 9 going to be occupied by the solar farm wouijd actually he
10 the subdivision. 10  obscurad from your sight as you travel along and evaen most
11 &a. Okay. Are you familiar with {be orlginal plan, site 11 of the planiings fhat | helisve weore suggestaed this evening.
12  plan that's been submitted by Strata in this case? 12 Q. Yous licard Walter Fields testify toiight; is that
i3 A ¥Yaos. 13  correct?
4 Q. Okay. And that site plan does not completely hide 14 A, Yes, I did.
18  in any way the solar panels, is that right, the landscaping? 15 Q. And e is a well known land planner; is that right?
16 A. You are talking about the orlginal submitted plan? 18 A, Yes. In fact Walter and I've worked on different
17 Q. Gorrect. 17  cases at different times, And | believe he is very weil
i8 A, Yeah, | would probably defer to the engineers in 18 qualifiad.
19 terms of line of sight. But one thing that did occur to me 18 & And he found fault with the plan as submitted by
20  while 've been listening to the different testimany is when 20 Strata; is that correct?
21 you're sitting in your car and you're driving, your eye 21 Al I think he was making.-l think he was making
22 level is probably only four feet or five feet maybe above 22 suggestions, and in his persenal view he was putiing forward
- 143 the ground lavel, maybe six in an SUV. Aad the fence 43  what he thought. What I noficed was he brought forth some
E 14 heights Fve heard discussed are six to eight, And planting 24  things thal he referenced as incansistencies within the
125 _trees is significantly above that, 25 _plan.
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6‘" Page 234 Page 235
1 & Giay. Have you studied Walter's recommendations? 1 find examples of what Mr. Kirkland actually has the research
2 A Na, § have not. | den't think Walter [e2 them 2 on that he has found because he has much morg experience in
2 surface untl] tomight. | Hink the fivst time that those 2 looking for it. But that's the extent of the work that |
4 were seen was tonight, And I've aot had any chance fo do 4  was ashed to da.
5 it 5 MR, ARENA! Okay. Bid ary of these solzr farms have
6 a. Right, That's sort of Ifke the pfan that we got at € aroad, a coliector road of alimost 6,000 cars par day
7 the beginning of {he hearing. 2 was the first time that we 7 driving through them?
8 had seen that. Is that what you're saying? ] MR. BIDENGOPE: No; noue of thege, nene of these
8 A i don't set the ruies, I'm sorry. & properties did.
10 M. SCAHRBROUGH: Gusstions? 16 MR, ARENA; Are passengers allowed fo ride in cars?
11 MR. ARENA: | really don't have any questions for 11 Oris the drivey fhe only one with a view?
12  Mr, Bidencope. Well, F guess | do. You are hived 12 MR. BIDENCOPE: No. I befieve passengers ride at
13 specifically by Strata for what purpose? 13 about the sanie eve ievet as the driver; and they're
14 MR. BIDENCGOPE: 1 was hired to look at the material 14 gertainly welcome to look at the view, and the same with the
15 that was presented, that was presented prior %o, and also to 18 driver
18 researsh what saies evidence may e around different solar 16 MR, AREMNA: And your response to Ms, Welean was it
17 farms. 17 was due to unzartainty even though she has presented an
18 To that exient since you asked, in my initial T8  affidavit that it was directly responsible because of the
18  investigafions 1 researched sevan different solar farms in 19  solar farm?
20  and around the area because we were aiso trying to Yook and | 20 MR, BIDENCOPE: No, sir. | want to bie very ciear,
21 locate information that showed a significant or any 21 M. ARENA: Glay. Please.
22 deleterious effect on properties. 22 MiR. BIDENCOPE: In our Interview and our question
23 We were unable‘to find it in our research. We 23  when we phoned.
24 locked at properties in Catawba, Gleveland, Davle, and 24 MR. ARENA: When you phoned whom?
f'f %5 __ Catawba agaln, Lincoln County, Gleveland and Davie trying to | 28 MR, BIDENCOPE: Pardon?
pS Page 236 Page 237
1 MR. ARENA: When you phoned whom? Whom did you talk T such, !was very surlous aheut, weli, here is the
2 to? 2 situation. The contract has talien through, What's going
3 MR, BIDENCOPE: Whan we phonad the broker with the 3 on. P'm et seee ! have exactly eough information to form
4 property. 4  an opinioi: on that. ! think we heard the testimony. I've
5 MR. AREMA: Ms. Wulfhorst? & gotno reason {¢ doubt it
8 MiR. BICENCOPE: Yes. [ MR. ARENA: Did the folks at Clay County send you
7 MR, ARENA: Okay. Go ahead. T the specific letters that went to the individuals whose
] MR, BIDENCOPE: And what was stated {o us was it was & property values were lowered and the reasons for the
3 due to uncertainty. There was no more elaboration that was 2 woroperty valees being lowered?
10  gone into. it was due to uncertainty. 10 MR. BIDENCOPE: Again ! was frying to gain any
khi And 1 think we asked, is it because of the solar 11 factual infformaticn that showed it. The assessor fold me
12 farm? 12 that there was no factua! Tnformatlen, no apgraisal brought
13 And they said, no, it was due to the uncertainty. 13  forward that led to it. Now, if s Board of Equalization
14 And so that was the information in total that was 14  sends cut a ietier that chauges an assessed vaiue, if that's
18 provided. There wasn't anything great in detail. There was 15  what you're referencing to.
16 more detaii being given tonight. But that's the extent of 16 WR. ARENA: Right.
17 the infarmation. 17 MR. BIDENCOPE: That's a statement of a change of
18 MR, ARENA; Do you still belleve that tonight, hased 18 assessment that's relative to parficular reevaliation data,
419 on Ms. McLean's testimony that this individual refuses to 19 as I'm surs you'rs aware.
20 come back? 20 MR. ARENA: Correct.
21 NR. BIDENGOPE: J guess the owner of the property 21 MR. BIBENGOPE: in the same way the equitable natuve
22 stil has the proparty listed at that same price Is my 22  bhetween taxpayers is an important consideration for the
+ ‘23 understanding of $225,000. So cleariy they believe it is 23 board, | have no reason to ask for that.
% 24  still worth $225,000. 24 What I'm trying to pursue is actual sales evidence,
Mﬂ[ 25 1 wasr™ lanking inte what is the property worth as 25 actualiv data that is showinq it.
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Page 239

MR. ARENA: [ guess my next guestion to you im: You

MR. ARENA: We presented, and they presented to the

M. ARENA: And we've got $400 million of property.
Most of these people have stayed throughout the night here.
CHAIRMAN PATTOM: We understand that, Any further

i, Kirkland. You ssed comparable sales in Spring Garden
Subdivision. And | have here, and it supports what you were

What I dide’t have surlier was Mr. Becks' appraisal,
And it supports

Page 238
MR. ARENA: So it 1s yoeur opinion that those people 4
that hae that property are not harmed by that sofar farm? % were hired to suppert the Strata's findings, Mr. Hirldand's
MR. BIBENCOPE: Ho. 1¥'s my opinion that the 2 findings?
assessor is net aware of any sales evidence in Clay County 4 MR. BIBENCOPE: No, I was naf, sir.
that shows that. &
WiR. ARENA: So why would they lower the values? € board. Iwill remind you that the burden of proof to
WVR. BIDENCOFE: Probably--again that's probably a 7  preveat damage 10 properties ites with-
aquestion for the Board of Equilization in terins of equity, 8 CHAIRMAN PATTON: We understand that,
and particularly when you've got a commissioner whe has e
theirs lowerered and that's published in the locaf i0
newspaper, it hecomas a very difficult, you know, hot potatoe | 14
kind of foothall dea! to deai with. 12 questicus?
MR. AREN#A: Wouldn't they be sure before they i3 WiR. BEAN: § have some questions.
fowered a commissioner's property value that they had good | 14 CHAIRMAN PATTON: Wali just a second.
justification? 18 il
MR, BIDENCOPE: You are asking questions of people | |16 ERED BECHK, having fizst been duly sworn, testlfied as
have not speken to. 17 follews:
R ARENA: You didn't speak to Ms, Kimsay? 18 MA. DEAN: Niy gquestion actually Is from
MR, BIDENCOPE: | did speak to Ms. Kimsey. She's 19
not responsible for lowering the values. 20
MR, ARENA: | understand. 21 saying that before and after the solar farm was bullt, the
MR. BiBENGCOPE: The assessor sets them as of the 22  properties didn’t go dowa in vaiue? Actually a coupie of
date of reevaluation, The Board of Equalization Review are § 23 them went tp a little bit in vaine.
the cnes that are charged by the commissioners to carey out | 24
their duty. 23
Page 240
exactly the same thing that vou support. Unless Mr. Beck 1 lot. We can't selt it. Feople come to the mountains for a
can explain fo me on Page 39 of his report, it's the same 2 view. ispeit alot of tine in the mountains. | live
comparabies. 3 there. Whan you ge there, you go for 2 view. And 1f you
And there was a question i asked from two brokers 4 think somebody Is going to pay big dollars to see a sular
that's in the report, did the solar farm affect values in 5  farin, | don't know, you know.
that subdivision. And both of the testimonies [ndicate tiat [+
it dees nat, 7 | had was that you-all used tive sama comparables?
Wowuld My, Beck like to address that from me? 3] ME. BEGK: Yes, we did. We got this information,
MR, BECK: | think that in our renort we tried to 9
find avidernce of all kinds. So what we did, we put in oar 10 he came to. And | put that in my report,
report information from the brokers that we talked to, that 11 MR. DEAN: 1 didn't hear nohody, none of the
verified the iuforination that he had in his report. 12
5o we didi’t have a biased report. We had scme 13  that conclusion, 1 zead it
infarmation that showed that there was damage. We had some | 14
information that showed there wasn't any damage. 15  Jeff did most of the talidng on that, But it's in the
CGne of the things | wanted to share with you, 16 report that | gave that these paople that they can read.
Wr. Themas Watts, who is an appraiser in Colinnhia, South 17 MR. DEAN: 1 understand, but this is matched pairs
Carolina, that | got this information from, to start with, 18 that both sides of the fence used, And they come up with
appealed these individual taxes to the county assessment and | 19  the same conclugion, that it didn't atfect values in this
got reductions in their taxes. And the basis, and t have 20  subdivision.
his appraisal, the hasls of it was that that call center 21
damaged those properties. 3o this wasn't some 22 | are friends, and I've known him for a leng time. |
pie-in-the-sky makeup thing. 23  respect David and everything else.
The otiver thing in Clay County, when we talked to 24
the brokers, they went over there and said, we can't sella |

25  And | think one of the things that he said that was really,

Page 241

MR, BEAM: The question ! was ssking or commant that

and we verifiad the same conclusion in that subdivision that

appralsers representing Sailview state that they had come to

MR. BECH: No one has asked that. You know, | mean

ME. BEGHK: Yeah. Well, one of the things, David and

Niy son teok one of the appraisal ciasses from David,
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Page 242 Page 243

1 1 think, very important, David safd: Affer you get all the 1 ME. DEAN: [ understand that. Do you think that 2

2  f{acts and you get all the facts out there, you stand back 2 MecGulre Meciear Station is an eyesore? Well, | do when !

3 ami you Jook. 3 ride by it. But, you know, on Glub DGrive, the property

4 MR. DEAN: That's what I'ms trying to get. 4 sells just as much per sguare foot as it does in Saliview

& WMR. BECK: You say, what do | thisk. And that's § and in many cases much more.

§ what we've come to. And that's what all of us appraisers 5] MR, BECK: | wasn't ashed to ook at NMcGuire.

T cometo. 7 MR, DEAN: No. No.

8 Now, if yoi're a persor baylng a housa for %750,000 a MR. BECK: Tn a relatively short period of time,

9 and you have two ckeices, one to drive through this solar 8 HR. BEAN: You are trying to make a point, and | am
10 farm and get to thnt $750,000, or go over here to a place 1¢  trying to make a pofnt, that people buy properties because
11 that you drive by residential uses and other things, you are {11  Sailview is an exclusive subdivision. It is surrounded by
12 going to pay more for the one you don't see the ugly 12  berms that they took a lot of effort and time in making it
12  industrial use than you would the other oue. 13  into the neighborhood that it is.

14 Tiat's the basis of the whole thing, We can match 14 Now, what I"m saying is, when you're going into that

15  pairs, | can prove anything, Mr. Kirkfand can prove 15 subdivision, you're buying because of the amenities and

16 awything, Damon can prove anything that you want to. 18  these people in these S250,000 homes are still buying for

17 Logic would telt you that this is going to hurt 17  ithwet amenities that are there,

18 these people’s vale. And over the next two or three years {18 But {'m just asking you a question. This wasn't

19  if you go ahead and do this, we'll see. And we will have 18 brought up to nus. But, you know, you said read it. You

20  evidence that this damage has ocecurred. 20 taiked about them putfing one thing on the board showing

24 MR. DEAN: I understand that. But we've got 0 atake | 27 that yau didn't have evidence to start with. Well, I didn't

22  adecision oi the evidence that you-ali Yave us, And i'm 22  have tiis until tonight. But I sat here and read it and

23  just saying that both you-all's reports used the same 23 said, weil, you-alf are lising the same comps, but you-ali

24 subdivision and come up with the same conclusion. 24 don'e come up with the 2ame conclusion.

15 MR, BECK: One piece of evidence in the report, 25 MR, BEGK: { didn't have any chance fo look ot .
Pags 244 Page 245

1 Dameon's evidence oither, So | had about 13 minutes. 1 versus being back up the hilt where you don’t have a lake

2 Hut s} | know is 1 think~I'm dealing from my 2 view or your cove view or ane of these other things; yeah,

3 heart. &nd my common sense tells me, after heing in this 2 thet attracts a pramium.

4 buslnass for 30 years, my heart and ny common sense telfsme | 4 MR, JOHNSON: We've heard some discussion about some

5 that this is going to hurt these paople, and it's going to % of these houses at £75 a square foot and Sailview houses at

& burt thern badly. 6 $150 a square foot. Would some of that differenca in value

7 You can pair sales, get articles, do anything. My 7 be aitributable to those mmeanities iike lake access, swim

8 heart and my conimon sense tells me they're going to be hurt 8 and a tennis club?

9 hadly by this. 3 MK, BIDENCOPE: If amenities didn't add vaiue, then
10 CHAIRIMAN PATTOMN: Okay. We understand that. 1t has 10 a deveioper wouldn't build them, So i¢'s fairly
i1 already been testified to. Is there anything that hasn' 11 straightforward. If fact, there is often an argument to he
12 been testified 07 Do you-all have any further rebuttat 12 made, they would add value greater than the cost to build
13  witnesses? 13 them. And that's why they build them,

14 GR. DANGOFF: Yeah. ¥'m sorry. | want fo get out 14 MR. JOHNSON: And would those type of amenities be
15 of here t0o. But do you have a question for Damon? 15 affected by this sofar farm and the value of those
16 Somezhody had a gquestion for him, 18  amaenities. Not driving in, but the value of those amenities
17 R 17  to a house in Sailview, would that be affected by the sofar
18 DAMON BIDENCOPE, having first heeu duly sworn, testified as | 18 farm?
12 foliows: 19 MR, BIDENCOPE: Well, | don‘t believe that they're
20 MR. SOHNSON: Mr. Beck, in appraising properties, do 20 influenced in any way because they've landscaped heavily the
21 you consider the amenities as far as the value per the 21 perimeter of the subdivision, and stone of those amenities or
22 sguare food of a house, such as lake access, swim, tennis 22 their access to the lake or their enfoyment within the
23 club, those sorts of thing? 23 subdivision is my belief that is impacted.

“ 14 MR, BIDEMCOPE: Yeah, sure. | mean there is some 24 And in fact if the road is tandscaped something like

l 25 preference with lake frontage. 1f vou are down on 760 25__ that gail centar | was deseribing, [ mean £ have to tell VoL
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1  which side that call center is on bacause you can't ses if. 1 & What comments do yeu ave about that landscape plan -
2 And in fact, ! had to drive a completa block to come 2 from Walter and bis commeants ahoeut how to build the conter?
3 down the main drag to find oat actuatly what the buliding 3 a4 His landscape plan, In general, | thought
4 flooked like. Ze it's a situation that, you Know, if what, 4  waswprovided a lot of buffar. It's not the same buffer
S then theyl ses at Saliview is coming alonyg Webbs Read and 5 that we asked as a condition tonight. The huffer we have
6 it will a tree-lined driveway to the subdivision, that's a & putin was trying to use the same plantings that are in
7 very different sort of thing. | know of cther images of 7 Saliview. But that doesn't hava to be the anly answer,
8 what could happen. F don't kiow what will happen. 8 And, yoti kinow, Ghinese privets aren’t considsred the
9 MR, JOHNSON: Thani you, 8  best planis by a Iot of people. But since they're already
10 GHAIRMAN BATTON: Okay. Thank you. You said you 15 out thers, we put them in, §o, Yoo know, with éhe native
11  have one more witnass? 11  species plants, then [ wourld think thst Is 2 good idea.
12 MR. BURGHETTE: Yes. iz Y¥e had a conversaticn inteenally. He said, you .
13 CHAIRMAN PATTON: We would iike to finish this up. 13 now, you drive down Webbs Road, you see all kinds of
14 MR. BURGHETTE: | was up at 3:30 this morning, and | 14  things. And so we chose plants that were already on Webbs
15 have been up and hack, 18 Rozd.
16 rE 18 But other than that, the other comments were, !
17 LANGE WILLIANMS, baving first been duly sworn, testlfled as 1T felt, you know, the initial plant height of the plants was a
18 follows during EXAMINATION by MR, BURCHETTE: 18 little burdensome versus what is nermally planted. We have
19 Q. Al right, Lance. First question, you saw the 19  been down to the CVS store. And those plants are so small,
20 lapndscape plan that Walter brought in and looked at that? 20 ‘there's nething, you know, within In the code saying, well,
2t A. Yes, I did. 1 start at six feet. You kuow, hey, zar you plant something
Z2 Q. Gkay. And you heard Walter's testimony when 1 was ZZ that at maiurity, you know, in a coupie of years wiii be,
23 asking him about how you build the thing and he wants to put | 23 you know, eigit o ten fest.
.| 24 the buffer arcund It? 24 And then the final thing is the problem about people
{ WA Yes, 23 with goed intentions micrc managing & construction project
S Page 248 Rage 249
1  whera you have a huadred workers. You have many goods 1 A. Yas, 1 have,
2 coming and going. And i's in everybody's interest to build 2 0. A numkber of times?
2 agood profect and moeve on and to do it quickly and safaly. 3 A A numiber of timos.
4 ¥e just finished one at the Haynes farm. 1 think if there 4 @ You have heard it described as the gateway, the
6 were problems with Haynes farm, yow-all would kiiow aboutit. | §  entrance, right?
& But we ware here. W did a good joby, and we look forward to 6 A, Yes, | have many times tonight.
7 delng a good job again. 7 What is this?
8 50 on that comment we need {o build the farm, get 8 A This is a driving down Webhbs Road,
9 the workers in and out safely and quickly. And for us to 9 Q. Thisis the gateway?
10 sit around and say, well, let's put in a bunch of plapts and 10 A This is driving down Webhbs Road, yes, towards the
41 seeIf they get in the way. Job one is safety. 11  solar farm, Those are cbviously siibstations.
12 So let's tot put a condition on there. People sea iz G, These are powesr lings, substations, power poles?
13  construsiion projecis. They want fo know whan the 13 A Yes, sir.
14 construction project is going to be compiete. They want to 14 Q. Forta-johns. We're stifl on the gateway right here?
18  know if it's going to be attractive. They want to know, you 15 A, Yes; we're still on Wehbs Road.
1€  know, what Kind of impacts it's going to have on the storm 16 Q. #eep going. Now, tell us whan you get toc the area
17 water, on tha noise, on the view. 17 with the molar.
18 Nobody really wants to micromanage and say, well, we 18 A, Well, you're coming up to an area where you will see
18 want fo do something that might not be the safest thing 182  the soiar farm er the part of the solar farm on both sides
20 because we sat around a boardroom at 11:00 on Monday night | 20 of the road. [t will be behind that white building on the
21 and came up with that condition. 21 left. And | think we're In excess of over 109 feet off of
22 Q. Allright. One last thing, I'm going to direct your 22  the road on the north, you know, So we're kind of behind
< 123 attention to the screen for a second, They're getting the 23 the huilding there to begin with, And then on the right
é 24 video up real guick, You have driven down Wekbs Road 24 side, you see, you can't really see into the fields on the
h! 28 before, rioht? 25 _ziaht.
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1 3o you kacw, you're not really- We'ra closer to 1 Andd our landscape plan, and the [andscape plan from
2 theroad. We have decant sethacks, But as you come down 2 Walter is nlcer than many things on the road as It exists
3 thet road, you don'i have that same view coming in. You 3  now. And we've gune great strides to meet with the
4  douw't nezd to be as far away from Webbs Road oa the south 4 community to listen to the planning board's comments say,
§ side as the nérth side, B show me what i€'s going to lock like, and fistening to the
6 And 30 this is on top of the kaoll, This Is right 6 county commissioners, give us a view of the road.
7 atthe entrance fo Sailview. So this is Webbs Road coming i And we've done that. We've done that in excess of
8 into Sailiview, g your code. ¥e have done that in excess of what we proposed
9 Q. Ghay. Let's take another view of this and see if we 9  the first time. We have gone out and done tire job you asked
10 can take a lock at the berm and the landscaping in front of 10 us to do, that wa expect of sursalves to do,
i1 Sailview. Do you remember doing that? %1 And s we're giad {0 presont the plan that we would
12 A Yeah. As you get down, you wil! see a number of 12 ke to be as a condition or something close to that from
413 plants that were un the plan that we submitted tonight, 13 the pianning hoard,
14 You'ii see those plants have heen there over time and 14 Q. Yeou uniderstand the commission pianning hoard can
15 permitted to mature. They do grow tall, | think peopla 15 place any conditions they wan? to on this Conditional Usze
16 tesfified that those Laure! Pedlums actually grow right 16  Permit request. And that's the reason that you were showing
7 well. And I spent this weekend trimming for the second tine | 17 this landscaping design, correct?
18 of the year my Laure]l Pedlums. And mine at my house are 18 A Yeu, it ¥s my undarstanding that they can place
19 16 feet tall, not today. They're ahout five feet tall. 18 conditions. Yeah, [ don't know if | agree with any
20 G. This is coming back in the other direction, rigiht? 20 condition they want fo, but, yes, raasonable conditions,
Z1 A Yes, itis. 21  yes.
22 0, Is Sailview is on the right-hand side of this? 22 Aud, you know, again we started with, as we always
23 A, Yeas, yes, that's Sailview on the right. And we see 23 start with, the pianning department. We went out with the
24 a number of other things presently in place on the ground 24 plannlag department to Kings Mountain. You itnow, how will
25 existing on Webks Road, and this is Burton Road. 25  this warl in your community? . B
Page 252 Fage 253
1 And we've got responses. Thare's a laot tesfimony 1 A Fli finlsh my aaswer. So there are elements of it
2 apout the UDC. We comply with the rules of the county. And | 2 that [ thought wers very good, | thought the additional
3 we asked the planning staff to give us the rutes snd if you 3 heighis of the planis were not the mest conduclve to let's
4 will give ws the rules, And we heard feedback. 4  say normal of other uses or other--ar this use in other
5 And there is concern that that's not goed encugh for 8 areas, either one.
§ whaf will be harmonious in this location. And we gave you 5 But f like the native-species part. And the other
7 testimony asbout our iow impacts, about how we don't create 7 part t dido't agree with is we have built 40 solar farms,
8 traffic, how we don’t have neise ani emissions, and how we 8 We put our landscape plans, Warking with the counties, we
Y  have gone and tried to match the landscaping pian of 9 put them in place after construction. And ! think it's good
18 Sailview. And we pul sp a fence to be epagte because the 10 for the piants. But 1 think it gets the site buiit well
11  question is, what is opagque? Well, you know, a fence and 11 and, you Kmow, you need sight distances and ail, peonte
12  there's existing fences on that road. Yes, thaf is opague. 12 coming out of sight.
13 So we'll do the planis and the fence to be opague. 13 S0 I wouid oppose his proposition fo put the
14 MR. BURCHETTE: Yeah, 1 think | hope we covered 14 landscaping in first, [ think that is probabiy not the- 1
15 that. 1 have no further guestions. 15  have questions on whether that would be the safest thing for
16 EXAMINATION 16 everyhody.
17 BY MR. SCARBROUGH: 17 & All right, Now, he put the landscaping in front of
18 Q. Mr. Williams, you heard Walter Figlds testify 18 the fenece; is that correct?
19 tonight? 18 A, The lndscaping would he between the road and the
20 4, Yes, sir, 20 fence, yes, sir.
2t Q. And you're not in favor of his landscape pian? Is 21 Q. That's not where your landscaping is; is that right?
22 that what you're saying? 22 A, Yeos, it is.
23 A I said 1 loohked at his landscape plan and his 23 Q. jEis?
24  testimony. 1 liked the Idea of native piants. 24 A, Yes.
I 25 _Q Eo you ara in favor of his landscape plan? 25 Q.  And how far baek is your fence on tha south side of
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1 the road? ' 1 side it's 25 feet from the road?
2 A ‘The south side of the road, I'd have ta logk at it. 2 A. From the right-of way.
2 it think It was about 40 or 50 feat from the right-of-way. 3 @ From the right-of-way.
4 ldon't know. I'm locking for confirmationr on that, And it 4 A. The fence is 25 feet from the right-of-way,
5 was not-- From the road it would be either farther. Aand it 5 2 Correct.
6 would he vory different than the pleture that we saw € A. Yes,sin | think that's very normal for a fence.
T tonight, T Dur gotual structures are farthar away. And 5o | think, you
g Well, the fence is farther back on the north slde; 8  know, it fully compiies with coda.
8 is that correct? 9 Q. The code hins no setback at all. The code has ne
i8 A,  Yes, we saw in the video that's the part that you 10 raquirement here.
11 seaq. Going down the gateway, you see the north side first, 11 A, W=l good,
12  yes, sir. 12 Q. Well, that's our poln, This UDO has nic
3 Q. Why don't you move the fence back on the south side? 13  reqguirements for yvou fo meat?
14 A, Well, I'm trying te put conditions in to have proper 14 A. VWeil, so we've set [f back a reasonaable distance.
15 impact, siza and scale. And as you drive down the road, you | 15 And one of the things, you know, we look at is, you know,
18  ses thut effect mora on the north side, not on the south 18 what are otiier uses. How does it fit an this rond. 1 5ot
17 side. And ot meaning to be offansive at all, but one of 47 on the steering commiittas of the North Carolina Sustainable
18  the things | said in September is, you know, just iind 18 Energy Association, which has met with over 200 planners and
19  one-upmanship, you know, whatever you agree to, somebody |19 state agencies to come up with drafts and recommendations.
20  wants mora. 20 I have worked on text change amendments in many
2% But we think t's been very reascnad and well 21 counties. And based on that, | fs8! our prepesal on the
22  versed, And the north side, as [ testified to before, looks 22  south side of the read mmeets reasonable cencerns for what
a3 iike a larger buffer area would be appropriate, in my 23  we're proposing. And plus we have the landscaping that's
24  opinion. 24 gone ahove and beyond.
{ " 25 Q. Yiere looking at your pian here. And on the south 28 Q. All right. Lat me ask you, you prefer te huild a
- Page 256 Page 287
1 solar farm in 2 county without any regulations; Is that 7 reunion just over the berder in Catawba, But it°s really 2
2 right? 2  Deaver address. And as mentioned before, ! have a relative
2 A That is not correct, I'm a real estate developer by 3 whe works In Lineoln Gounty.
4 {rade. And every real estate project is different. And | 4 © Randy Williams?
5 enjey the public process. Anrd | enjoy doiny nice real 5 A Randy.
6 estate projects. And Pve invested % lof of my carcer and 2 E & He works on the staff of the city?
7 lot of my money, although I'm just an employee of Strata, 7 A. Yeal
8 doing such things. 8 Q. Planning and zoning.
2] So, no, 1 get yreat personai pleasure out of heing § A,  Aad 'minvolved in dozens of counties.
10  part of developing quality projects and tayloring fliem to 1¢ @. Okay. You discussed? Before you came to Lincoin
11 specific circunstanceas within a community. 141  Courty you diseussed the ordinance with Randy?
12 Q, Not fo argue with you, but Walter Fields presentzd a [ 12 A,  Excuse me?
13 guality plan for landseaping; is that right? 42 @ Rid you discuss the UDG with your cousin down here?
i4 A He has presented a plan that has some elements tial | 14 A Bufore I came here?
15 1 think are nice. 5 Q. Yes.
16 Q.  Now, your name is Lance Willlams? 18 A, No, sir. What | did was [ had 2 meeting with the
17 A, Yas, sir. 17 former head of planning and, | believe, the president or
i3 Q. You are the manager of site development for Strata? | 18 head of planning Andrew was in the meeting. And there was a
i A, Yes, sin 18 farmer from Satawha County,
20 . What's your connection to Lincoln County? 20 Ard, you know, the guestions are always the same
21 A Lincoln Gounty? 21  thing. Hey, you kknow, solar farms, how do we build a solar
22 @. is your family from Lincoln? 22 {arm in Lincoln County? Are vou inferested? Would you like
- 123 A, No. We had a lake house growing up, but it was in 2% o go see one in Kings Mountsin 5o you know what vou're
é 24 iredeil County, | do have- We come fo Denver most every | 24 looking at before yeu tell me, you know, this is something
“ME 25 summet because we spend the 4th of July and the family ! 25 you like, And so that's why | asked staff. Al right. 1
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Page 258

1 ashed planning on the farm in Lincoln County--excuse 1 down that ascess, is my property going to be affected the
2 ma--down at Kings Mountain, you kaow, weuld you llke o salar 2 same percentage as properties in Sajlview?
3 farm in Lincotn County? And the answer was yes. 3 MR. BECK: | think the closer you are to the fariu
4 Would yeu like guite a few of them? 4 prebabiy the more damage it milght have, yeah.
& And the apswer was yes. 5 MR, JOHNSON: Thank you.
§ MR, SCARBROUGH: Al right. No further guestions. 6 CHAIRIMAN PATTON: Any other questions? Al right.
7 CHAIRMAN PAYTON: Mr. Johnson. 7  Hearing none, we'il declare this pubiic hearing closed,
a VR, JOHNSOM: Mr. Chairman, this is actually far B8  Thank goodness. Aii right.
9 Wi Beck if we can when we're finished with My, Wilkams. 9 [Tie hearing was closed at 12:49 a.n.)

14 rE 10

11 FRED BECK, having first heen duly sworn, testified as 14

12  foligws: i2

13 MR, JOHNSON: Wi Beck, you had testified earlier 13

14  that, 1 befieve, it was your opinion that this salar farm i4

18  would have a very bad effect an values at Sailview? 18

16 MR. BECK: That's my opinion. i8

17 MR, JOHNSON: Is it also your apinion that it would 17

18 have the same bad effect on all properties accessed by Wekbs | 18

19  Road? 19

20 KR. BECK: I can't say all praperties. I'm not sure 20

21 about all propeities. 21

22 ik, JOHNSON: My problem is {his, If the detriment 22

23  is that you are diiving to your property and you go through 23

24 the solar farm, if my property is on Governor's Island or my 24

28 property is down near the access the other way, you've heen 23
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STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF CATAWEA
I, Geri Halma do hereby certify that said hearing

was taken by me and transcribed under my supervision and
direction; and that the foregoing 259 pages constitute a
true and accurate transcript of the hearing;

i do further certify that the parties were present as
stated in the caption.

! do furthier certify that | am not of counse! for or.
in the employment of any of the parties to this action, nor
am | inferested in the results of said action.

This the 11th day of December, 2013.

X’Y/x/jﬁfz Y %Z?Z»&/J

Geraldine Halma, MFA, RPR, CLVS

Notary Public #19940100021
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Conditional Use Permit #326 — American Tower Corp, applicant:
Due to the late hour of the meeting, the applicants asked for their case to be continued to

the January meeting.

Christine Poinsette asked that the Planning Board be allowed to reconvene next Monday
night to deliberate due to the late hour. The Planning Board will deliberate the Turbyfill
case immediately following the Board of Commissioners meeting.

Public Comments: Chairman Patton opened public comments.
Being no speakers, Chairman Patton closed public comments.

Recess: UPON MOTION by Commissioner Robinson, the Board voted unanimously to
recess to December 13, 2013 at 9:00 a.m. at Lincoln Economic Development
Association, 502 E. Main Street, Lincolnton, for the annual budget retreat.

Amy S. Atkins, Clerk Alex E. Patton, Chairman
Board of Commissioners Board of Commissioners



